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Dear Sir / Madam, _

In order for us to comply with the requirements of Rule 12g3-2(b), we, AIFUL
CORPORATION (the “Company”), enclose herewith Exhibits 1 through 25, listed in the
attached sheet, which are English version, English translations, adequate summaries
and/or brief description in English of the documents which were published by the
Company in the period from April 1, 2001 to September 30, 2001 and which are all the
documents of the Company required to be furnished to SEC in respect of such period
under Rule 12g3-2(b).

We will continue to submit to you English versions, English translations, adequate
summaries and/or brief descriptions in English of the published documents of the
Company to the extent required under Rule 12g3-2(b).
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Exhibit 1

Exhibit 2

Exhibit 3

Exhibit 4

Exhibit 5

Exhibit 6

Exhibit 7

Exhibit 8

Exhibit 9

List of material information made public in Japan
from April 1, 2001 to September 30, 2001

Descriptions

Consolidated and Non-Consolidated Financial Summary
(FY 2001) dated May 17, 2001 (English translation)

Data Book (March, 2001) dated May 2001 (English

translation is contained in it.)

First Quarter Report For The Fiscal Year Ending March,
2002 dated October 2001 (English translation is

contained in it.)

Fact and Figures AIFUL Corporation 2001 dated October
2001 (English version)

AIFUL Corporation Annual Report 2001, “The
Combination is Accelerating Growth” dated October
2001 (English version)

Annual Securities Report dated June 28, 2001 for the
24th Fiscal Year from April 1, 2000 to March 31, 2001
(brief description in English)

The Extraordinary Report and Amendments dated August
6 and August 10, 2001 (brief description in English)

Supplements to the Shelf Registration Statement dated
April 12, April 24, May 24 and May 31, 2001 (brief

description in English)

Amendments dated April 18, June 28, July 13, August 6

Attachment

Information *
Provided to
TSE/OSE

Shareholders

Shareholders

DKALB
TSE/OSE

DKALFB
TSE/OSE
DKILFB

TSE/OSE

DKALFB




Exhibit 10

Exhibit 11

Exhibit 12

Exhibit 13

Exhibit 14

Exhibit 15

Exhibit 16

Exhibit 17

Exhibit 18

and August 10, 2001 to the Shelf Registration Statement
(brief description in English)

Notice of Convocation of the 24th Ordinary General
Meeting of Shareholders dated June 12, 2001 (brief
description in English)

Notice of Resolution of the 24th Ordinary General
Meeting of Shareholders dated June 27, 2001 (brief

description in English)

The 24th Business Report “Shareholders’
Communication” dated June 2001 (brief description in
English)

Public Notice of Financial Results of the 24th Fiscal Year
dated June 28, 2001 (brief description in English)

Press Release dated April 12, 2001 with a title “AIFUL
Announce 23", Unsecured Straight Bond Issues”

(English translation)

Press Release dated April 24, 2001 with a title “AIFUL
Announce 24", Unsecured Straight Bond Issues”™

(English translation)

Press Release dated May 24, 2001 with a title “AIFUL
Announce 25", Unsecured Straight Bond Issues”
(English translation)

Press Release dated May 28, 2001 with a title “AIFUL
Corporation to Purchase Treasury Stock for Introduction
of Stock Option” (English translation)

Press Release dated May 31, 2001 with a title “AIFUL
Announce 26", Unsecured Straight Bond Issues”

(English translation)

TSE/OSE

Shareholders

Shareholders

Shareholders

Public

Public

Public

Public

Public

Public




Exhibit 19

Exhibit 20

Exhibit 21

Exhibit 22

Exhibit 23

Exhibit 24

Press Release dated June 4, 2001 with a title “AIFUL
Corporation Makes Sanyo Shinpan Fully Owned
Subsidiary” (English translation)

Press Release dated July 12, 2001 with a title “AIFUL
Corporation Comments on Press Reports Predicting a

Capital Increase by Public Offering” (English translation)

Press Release dated July 13, 2001 with a title “Aiful
Corporation Announces New Stock Issue” (English

translation)

Press Release dated July 31, 2001 with a title “AIFUL
Corporation Adopts New Crime Prevention Systems”

(English translation)

Press Release dated August 6, 2001 with a title “AIFUL
Corporation Announces New Stock Issue Price” (English

translation)

Press Release dated September 12, 2001 with a title
“AJFUL Corporation Enters Guarantee Service
Partnership with Kansai Sawayama Bank™ (English

translation)

“DKALFB” means Director of Kanto Local Finance Bureau.
“DKILFB” means Director of Kinki Local Finance Bureau.
“TSE” means Tokyo Stock Exchange.

“OSE” means Osaka Securities Exchange.

Public

Public

Public

Public

Public

Public
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o Operatmg Revenue and Expenses 3

. Operating Results .~

FlscaI Year to: 1997/3 1998/3

e g e

Operating Revenue 149,338 179 394

Operating Expenses 98,692 121,458
Operating Income 50,646 57,936
Ordinary Income 49,657 55894
Net Income 22,805 25,003

CPerShersDaa S
EPS (Yen) 1,548
BPS (Yen) ’ o 5,957
Cash Dividends per Share (Yen) 10 60

Loans Qutstanding ) T 591,6‘30 702,445
Unsecured Loans 527,306 603,662
Secured Loans 64,286 95,128
Small aniness Loans ' 37 3,654

Number of Customer Accounts 1,530,094 1,706,030

v Unsecured Loans ] ’ . 1',5‘09:,666' ﬂ1 ,'6721717.3‘
Secured Loans 20,397 29,272
Smell Businss Loans 37 2,585

Number af Branches 654 807
Number of Employees 2,521 2,731

Numhero SharesGu andmga T‘EFISua‘chEﬂd [Thuusandso Shares) 15 621 42,752

1989/3

- 204,957 ‘

133,059
71,897
68,843
28,448

4,358
60

837,981
690,704
137,755
9,522
1,822,261
1,776,319
38,877
7,065

46,752
1,008
3,141

610

(B 75 D /Millions of Yen)

2000/3 2001/3

238,552 270,827
151,095 167,507
87,437 103,319
85,009 103,372
44,104 48,512

4,807 3,565
80 50

1,001,080 1,158,734

809,361 921,891
181,428 225,644
10,289 12,198
1,975,068 2,121,446
1,917,016 2,050,299
49,968 60,976
8,084 10,171

56,103 84,876
1,311 1,529
3,263 3,477

786 572

Suimhnner

BVt




ial Highlights

inancia

L

MENLSM +

BEXPRRUERER BEXEFS
Operating Revenue and Expenses Operating Income
(5 73 A/Miltions of Yan) (8 73 PMitlions of Yen) (%)
300,000 - 120000 50
EENE R=E 3
Operating Revenue ¥/ Operating Income P/
100,000 40
_ mxEm zoo0 BN R R R
Cperating Expenses ¥~ Ratio of Operating Income |
to Operating Revenue P/ 80,000
180,000 30
60,000
120,000 2
40,000
560,000 20000 40f
0 3373 '58/3 3973 0073 0173 0 0
(=B F/Milfions of Yen) (&5 M/Milions of Yen)
'Fiscal Yearto: 1997/3 1998/3 1999/3 2000/3 2001/3 Fiscal Yearto: 1997/3 1998/3 1999/3 2000/3  2001/3
BRI 149,338 179,394 204,957 238,532 270,827 =$iE 50,646 57,936 71,897 87,437 103,319
Operating Revenue . Operating Income
BRE (%) 22.9 20.1 14.2 16.4 13.5 BRE (%) 62.8 14.4 24.1 216 18.2
YOV %) YOY (%) .
EEER 98,692 121,458° 133,069 151,095 167,507 ERIREENER(%) 339 323 351 367 381
Operating Expenses Ratig of Operagng |ﬂCDITal/G
N 1 ti
SHE (%) 9.2 231 9.6 136 109 © Operating Revenue (%)
YOV %)
HZEEND | )Rt dlEas
Ordinary Income Net tncome
{E2 733/ Millions of Yen) (%) {575 F/Millions of Yen) |%)
120,000 50 50,000 5
- REFF B HRGR
Ordinary income ¥/ Net Income
100,000 40 40,000 20
EENBRERER SEAVERE G FEE '
Ratio of Ordinary Income Ratio of Net_Income
to Operating Revenue P/ 80,000 to Operating Revenue
30 30,000 15
0,000
2 20,000 10
40,000
20000 10 10000 5
0 97/3 '98/3 '9/3 '00/3 01/ 0 0 97/3 '8/3 'a3/3 '00/3 '01/3 0
(Z 75 B /Millions of Yen) (=75 B/Millions of Yen)
Fiscal Yearto: 1997/3 1998/3 1999/3 2000/3 2001/3 Fiscal Year to: 1997/3 1998/3 1999/3 2000/3 2001/3
BEfLE 49,657 55,894 68,843 85,009 103,372 HEBHER) & 22,805 25,003 28,448 44,104 48,512
Ordinary Income Net Income
ERE (%) 66.3 12.6 23.2 23.5 21.8 BIFR (%) 126.1 9.6 13.8 55.0 10.0
YOV (%) YOV (%)
EENEEEANBZE(%) 333 31.2 336 35.6 38.2 BENFLHEFRE(%) 15.3 13.9 13.9 18.5 17.9

Ratio of Ordinary Income
to Operating Revenue (%)

Ratio of Net Income
to Operating Revenue (%)
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Total Assets Current / Fixed Assets Ratio
{E75 M /Millions of Yen) %
1,600,000 RENLER / 350,
Current Ratio d ;
1,400,000 - |
] BELR 4 300{
200,010 Fixed Assets Ratioc & |
250“
1,600,000 }
200, .
800,000, !
: 150!
600,000 !
|
400,000, h ~ /
i .
200,000 50 \~~/
0 773 55 G873 003 01 o '97/3 '98/3 '99/3 '00/3 '01/3
{75 F/Millions of Yen) T RELE=REERER) - RBAEEER)
Fiscal Yearto: 1997/3 1998/3 1999/3 2000/3  2001/3 BELR=ETAEFR) - RZEXER)
HWEE 724,313 876,726 996,523 1,182,468 1,586,409 Note: Current Ratio = Current Assets [fiscal year-end)/Current Liabilities {fiscal year-end)
Total Assets Fixed Assets Ratio = Fixed Assets {fiscal year-end)/Shareholders' Equity (fiscal year-end)
RENEE 638,842 781,677 898,800 1072443 1,239,217
Current Assets
BEEEE 85,471 95,148 97,426 109,503 345,880
Fixed Assets
REBE 286,215 398,646 345,716 355,008 421,894
Current Ligbilities
TRENEEE (%) 2232 1961 2600 3021 2937
Current Ratio (%)
EIE LR (%) 91.9 65.1 47.8 433 1143
Fixed Asset Ratio (%)
[ Ere=F: BROERTROA
Shareholders' Equity ROE and ROA
(B 75 FMillions of Yen) {%) BB RS E (%) (%%}
A 350,000, 30, ROE / a0, 5
BEEXR () ‘ (£ /Left Scale) & ! \
Shareholders' Equity i/ | i
300,000 25! %"&’él‘%ﬁ%ﬁuhﬁtﬁ y 25]; 5‘
HEEARILE ’ : &
Shareholders' Equity Ratio ¥/ 250,000 (E/RM f (
‘ 20 2 4
200000 =L i i
J ‘ 15, 15] 3
150,000 e i i
é i 19 10 21
100,000 i ;
il |
50‘000‘( i 5 7 d
SRS ! :
Lo H i
Ul‘ e ...J .Li' o o ) ) ) ) ) ol
9/3 '00/3 "01/3 97/3 '98/3 '99/3 '00/3 '01/3
(B 75 @ mitlions of Yen) T BEETZHREN SR =RERNE - R EER(EERED)

Fiscal Yearto:  1997/3 1998/3  1989/3 2000/3 2001/3 RERLRMR R = LR - KRB (BT

MEB X 93,054 146,255 203,748 252,902 302,601 Note: ROE = Net Income/Shareholders' Equity (average for the fiscal year)
" Sharshalders' Eouity ' ' ' ROA = NetIncome/Total Assets {average for the fiscal year)

MREBSRLEE (%) 128 16.7 20.4 21.4 19,1

Shareholders’ Equity Ratio (%)
EEBRLBEAER (%) 28.8 20.9 16.3 19.3 17.5

ROE (%)
BETLBHMNBE (%) 35 3.1 3.0 4.0 3.5
ROA (%)
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Loans Outstanding

| & T3 F/Millions of Yen)

1,200,000
maga— () o
Unsecured Loans b/
) . 1,000,000 —
BERFO—
Secured Loans
e 800,000
zgzn-2 ()
Small Business Loans 1/
600,000
400,000
200,000
0 Rt I ot I O R I i
'97/3 '98/3 '89/3 '00/3 '01/3

WMOEH
Number of Customer Accounts
(CIEE)
2,400,000,
migRO—
Unsecured Loans ¥/ :
A 2,000,000
BEEO~-> i
Secured Loans -/
41,600,000
ggEn-> ()
Small Business Loans &/ :
1,200,009
|
soo,oon‘
400,000
!
0\

'97/3 '88/3 '99/3 '00/3 0173

W1 OB

Loans Outstanding per Account

{FF/Thousands of Yen)
ZBRO— y 400,
Unsecured Loans ¥/ |
|
FERO— :
Secured Loans 3000\
fatadl
BEEO- 7’
Small Business Loans & ‘
200!
i
/’\\\
1,000
e —
!
ol

‘97/3 '98/3 '98/3 "00/3 013

(55 B illions of Yen)

Fiscal Year to: 1997/3 1998/3 1999/3 2000/3  2001/3
Z2E(dSiE 591,630 702,445 837,981 1,001,080 1,159,734
Loans Qutstanding

EER (%) 274 18.7 19.3 195 15.8
YOY (%)

EIBRO—> 527,306 603,662 §90,704 809,361 921,821

Unsecured Loans

BIBRO—> 64,286 95,128 137,755 181,428 225,644

Secured Loans

ExEO—2 37 3,854 9552 10,288 12,198

Srnall Business Loans

(o)

Fiscal Year to: 1997/3 1998/3 1999/3 2000/3  2001/3
R 1,530,094 1,706,030 1,822,261 1,975,068 2,121,446
Number of Customer Accounts

IR (%) 25.7 11.5 6.8 8.4 7.4
YOY (%
BR[O — 2/ 1,509,660 1,674,173 1,776,319 1,917,016 2,050,299

Unsecured Loans

EBEO—> 20397 29,272 38877 49,968 60,976
Securet Loans
EEEO— 37 2,585 7,065 8084 10,171
Srmall Business Loans
<"T‘P3/Thousands of Yen)
Fiscal Year to: 1997/3 1998/3 1999/3 2000/3 2001/3
1 R 386 411 459 506 546
Loans Outstanding per Account
#BEFRO— 349 360 388 422 449
Unsecured Loans
BEBEO—> 3,151 3248 3543 3,630 3,700
Secured Loans
E¥EO— 1,022 1,413 1,347 1,272 1,198

Small Business Loans




WIFRBEEHE
Number of New Accounts
" ()
A 500,000, ! ,
EEEO-—- " ; S Fiscal Year to: 1998/3  1999/3  2000/3 2001/3
Unsecured Loans ¥/ vj ERIA Y
sEEeO—> 400,000! Number of Accounts
Secured Loans | ®mBRO—2 560,379 526,705 562,081 620,206
( : Unsecured Loans
FEgEO-
Small Business Loans 7 000! BERO- 22,270 25,657 30,432 32,397
! Secured Loans
200,000° EXE0—- 725 15,089 15730 13.436
' Small Business Loans
i FRESGE
: 100,000 Nember of New Accounts
BIERO- 437,092 406,567 425,142 453,437
i ay Unsecured Loans
o' ._U-_ L : e N
9/3 98/ 0073 013 BigRO—-> 14,656 16,950 20,523 22,403
Secured Loans
BEEO- ' 2,646 5697 3,406 4083
Small Business Loans
BLHIER (%)
Acceptance Ratio (%)
EmEBERO-2 78.0 77.2 75.6 73.1
Unsecured Loans
BEFO—- 65.8 66.1 67.4 69.2
Secured Loans
BREQ— 46.2 35.4 217 30.2
Smali Business Loans
A EEEREOQEN—2
Note: Based on Accounts Managed by Branches
WMEMEF
Loan interest Rates
i (%)
FIER O~ 40 . °
poHERO— & | Fiscal Year to: 1998/3 1999/3 2000/3 200173
5 . f REFHHE 265 255 250 243
?erc—u{r%dDLo_an/s Average Interest Rates for the Fiscal Year
— l N |ARO—2 2729 270 266 260
BzxEO—-2 o I T Unsecured Laans
Small Business Loans 3/ | J
| / BERD- 17.2 17.0 17.2 17.2
il / Secured Loans
| / N
| / AR EEEO— 126 28.3 30.6 257
f / Small Business Loans
i
i 3 REFHIEG =SRBNENS - BREDERECEES
H Note: Average Intersst Rates for the Fiscal Year =
r‘ Interest Income on Lozns / Average Loans OQutstanding
0 '98/3 'S/3 0073 013
5




WIEEY
Number of Branches
(/&)
0 1,600 ) . (J,E,>
BEAE L Fiscal Year to: 1997/3  1998/3 1999/3 2000/3  2007/3
Staffed Branches Eia 854 807 1,009 1,311 1,529
& E Number of Branches
Unstaffed Branches  / 1.200 BEAE 470 a51 540 534 536
SR AEAY Staffed Branches
““Unmeanned / BAB 182 352 465 773 987
Loan-contracting Machines /4 800 Unstatfed Branches
EEREME
(N=NTSHE) 2 4 4 4 4
430; Dedicated Branches for
| Secured Loans {Heart Plaza)
P ‘ ZOihx - - - 2
| : RS 1 : Other
o! Lt ko) bees L L .
97/3 '88/3 '89/3 '00/3 '01/3 Eﬁ?@%@ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ(é) 647 800 1,002 1,305 1522

Number of Ojidosan Unmanned Loan-contracting Machines

KERBE - eEp 3L JEH
Branches for per-item shopping loans and web-cashing

BATM/ RFECDEHR
Number of AIFUL ATMs and Tie-up CDs

=Y (&)
LA 24000, Fiscal Year to: 1997/3 1898/3 1999/3  2000/3 2oom'“
BHATMAR f cer ko -
Number of AIFUL ATMs _ - 0. B ATMEE 757 904 1,132 1,437 1,646
" 000: ) N IFUL ATM
EEC DAY ‘ EulmberofA UL s
Number of Tie-up CDs ‘ » BIEC DAY 7,925 9,263 12,986 15,194 20,375
16,000 Number of Tie-up CDs
‘ = 8,682 10,767 14,118 16,637 22,02
12,000 - Total
8,000!
|
2,000!
0: s R I O
'97/3 '98/3 '99/3 'C0/3 '01/3
BI') 7HIESH
Number of Branches by Area
(=)
JLEE Eﬂ Fiscal Year to: 1997/3 1998/3 1999/3  2000/3  2001/3
Hokkaido ¥~ - =
L o 688 31 42 51 59 62
> =54 o Hokkaido
R Jehoky 5/ &t 44 &7 92 113 121
A 5% - FEH Tohoku
e Kanto, Koshin-Btsu 7 B - BER 220 268 327 454 574
iyﬂ—} R jbﬁé § Kanfo, Koshin-Etsu
Tokai, Hokuriku 5/ EE - bk g1 116 141 179 214
i § Toka\, Hokuriku
Kinki plag) 117 131 169 220 240
Kinki
FE - OE
Chugoku, Shikoku RE - mE 62 77 101 127 140
- § Chugaku, Shikoku
1\1\ . :. # N
Kyusﬁ{ékfr/waw% / FLI - i 89 108 128 169 178
Kyushu, Okinawa
=L 654 807 1,009 1311 1529

Total
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Branch Network

BAEH BASH
Staffed Unstaffed
1999/3 200073 2001/3 1999/3 2000/3 2001/3
FL3B3E / Hokkaido Pref. 28 27 27 23 32 35
BB / Aomori Pref. 9 5] 8 5 7 9
EFE /lwate Pref, : 5 5 8 13 14
SIHE / Miyagi Pref. 13 13 13 10 14 18
FIEH B / Akita Pref. 5 5 5 6 9 9
LUFZ& / Yamagata Pref. 4 4 4 6 8 8
FBEIE / Fukushima Pref 10 10 10 1 16 18
SR / foaraki Pref 8 9 10 186 28 36
HRAIE / Tochigi Pref 7 7 7 g 12 17
BB R 1 Gunma Pref 8 7 7 9 15 23
15 E B / Saitama Pref. 21 21 20 20 37 58
FER / Chia Pref. 21 19 20 17 47 63
BERED/ Tokyo Met. ‘ ) 67 68 69 38 56 72
1822|182 / Kanagawa Pref. : 24 24 23 24 49 78
8 / Niigata Pref, 6 6 7 13 22 28
EILE / Toyama pref. 3 3 3 5 6 10
BEE / 1shikawa Pref. 6 6 5 4 5 8
TBHE 7 Fukui Pref, 4 3 3 3 5 10
|LBL18 / Yamanashi Pref. 3 3 3 3 5 7
£ 232 / Nageno Pref. 9 8 8 4 1 18
% 28 / Gifu Pref. 7 7 7 10 13 19
B2 12 / Shizuoke Pref, 11 11 1 14 22 30
BENIE / pichi Pref, 28 27 26 32 51 61
ZEE / Miepref, 6 8 5 8 13 16
IS / Shiga Pref. 5 5 4 8 10 11
FERAT / Kyoto Pref. 14 14 16 1 18 18
KBRFT / Osaka Pref. 42 43 42 3 59 68
EEE / Hyogo Pref. 19 19 19 20 30 a1
Z=R B/ Nara Pref. 4 4 4 4 7 7
FFRLE / Wakayama Pref 4 4 4 8 7 6
EEUE / Tottari Pref, 4 4 4. 1 3 4
E 1R 18 / Shimang Pref, 3 3 3 3 3 3
L& / Okayama Pref. 7 7 7 9 12 12
[EE / Hiroshima Pref 15 15 15 13 20 19
LUE / Yamaguehi Pref. 7 7 8 5 8 11
EE IR / Tokushima Pref. 3 3 3 4 6 8
BFIIE / Kagawa Pref. 7. 5 5 3 5 7
BIBIE / thime Pret, 6 5 5 4 8 10
B FIE / Kochi Pref, 3 2 3 4 10 12
$EER / Fukuoka Pref, 25 25 27 20 33 37
£ 2 / Saga Pref, 6 6 6 3 5 5
%2 / Nagasak Pret. 10 1 1 4 6 7
BEARIE / Kumamoto Pref. 11 11 1 4 9 12
KSR 7 Oita Pref. 7 7 6 5 5 7
B 52 / Mivazaki Pref. 7 7 7 2 4 6
EEIRE R / Kagoshima Pref, 9 10 12 2 6 9
JHEEE / Okinawa Pref. 0 1 2
FERt Toal . 465 737 - 987]

MR fERA

Systems & Equipment Investment

(& 75 ™ millions of Yen)
Fiscal Yearto: 1897/3 1998/3 1999/3 2000/3 200173

=2 7,158 6,706 4,713 6,748 3,648
Leases
BA 5320 7,685 4,565 4,186 4,843
Purchases
ETEHE 3,062 3075 3,152 3,021 4,201
Depreciation




) (&% 5 R B CIEE X — 2 /Based on Accounts Menaged by Branches)

BELRIOESS

Share of Accounts by Gender

lﬁ?%ﬂ@ﬂn
Share of Accounts by Age Group

B 20AME30HRE (]
Male Age 20-28 ¢
e () s0muE2omAR
Female ¥/ Age 30-39
40BLLESOB RS
Age 40-49
50@bE £
Age 50- ¥
(%) (%)
Fiscal Year to: 1998/3 1999/3 2000/3 2001/3 Fiscal Year to: 1998/3  1999/3 2000/3 2001/3
B4 68.3 68.5 68.6 68.4 20m A E30EKB 29.0 28.8 28.5 28.0
Male Age 20-29
g 31.7 315 31.4 31.6 30U E40BRT 24.7 25.1 25.3 25.8
female Age 30-33
40 A ESOm AR 235 22.3 21.2 20.4
Age 40-43
50l L 22.8 23.8 25.0 257
Age 50-
RREOESS BFERRIOEES

Share of Accounts by Type of Health Insurance

Employee {Sociat

SHE (HERR) ’

Share of Accounts by Annual Income

20073 R
Less than ¥2,000,000 V/
A

Insurance)
£H8 (ERRERE) 2005 E300BFERE 1)
Emptloyee (National  {. - ¥2,000,000 - ¥3,000,000 /
Health Insurance) &
3007 M L4000 ARE
EEEEMT ¥3,000,000 - ¥4,000,000 /
Other 4
‘ 40073 LA LS00 AKE £
¥4,000,000 - ¥5,000,000 =,
l
50075 BIL :%i;ﬁ
¥5,000,000 or More
(%) (%)
Fiscal Year to: 1988/3 1999/3 2000/3 2001/3 Fiscal Year to: 1998/3  1999/3 2000/3 2001/3
SHE (HERR) 61.0 59.2 57.4 5B.5 200/ HAE 9.6 106 10.6 11.2
Employee (Social Insusance) Less than ¥2,000,000
SnE (ARRBERERE) 39.0 25.8 27.9 30.0 200 B E300RAEKE 174 17.3 17.0 17.2
Employee (National Health Insurance) ¥2,000,600 or More but Less Than ¥3,000,000
BEEEM - 15.0 14.7 14.4 300F LI 400 BERE 201 26.9 24.0 244

QOther

¥3,000,000 or More but Less Than ¥4,000,000
400758 E500RAKE 13.3 14.8 18.0 17.5
¥4,000,000 or More but Less Then ¥5,000,000

500RABME 30.6 30.3 30.4 29.7
¥5,000,000 or More




HESGESROESS
Share of Accounts by Length of Employment

MEEFHRIOESS

Share of Accounts by Number of Years at Current Residence

15%5 () 15575 ()
Under 1 Year ¥~ Under 1 Year ¥~
A s 5/4
1E~3EXRE 1) 1E~3ERE by
1-3Years ¥/ 1-3Years v/
IE~SFERT . 3E~BERTE :
3-5Years 3-5Years ./
SE~0ERE £ BE~10ERTE
5-10 Years &/ 5-10 Years 7
r!(gg‘
10&FEME 10FEDL
10 Years and Qver  #/ 10 Years and Over
(%) (%)
Fiscal Year to: 1998/3  1899/3 2000/3 2001/3 Fiscal Year to: 1998/3 1999/3 2000/3 20013
TERT 13.4 133 . 57 5.7 TR 87 8.3 3.2 3.1
Under 1 Year Uncer 1 Year
1&E~3ERB 20.0 20.2 16.8 16.6 1E~3ERE 15.1 15.0 11.3 111
i-under 3 Years 1-under 3 Years
3E~SERME 13.9 13.9 14.9 15.0 IE~BERE 11.4 11.7 11.9 16
3-under 5 Years 3-under 5 Years
S5E~10EFRF 22.3 226 261 248 S5E~10FERF 19.9 20.0 21.3 21.6
S-under 10 Years S-under 10 Years
T0#EME 304 301 375 380 T0EME 448 45 523  52.6
10 Years and Over 10 Years and Over
¥ 1998/388, 1999/3MIBIBATOT—%., S0 1998/385. 1999/3MBIIBIBATDT—5. %

2000/388. 2001/3FBIIBRBRTOTF~ 2L L>THUET,

Nate: The data for the fiscal years ta March 1998 and March 1999 is that as
of the respactive loans issuance dates.
The data for the fiscal years to March 2000 and March 2001 is that as
of the end of the period.

BEAERRIOESS

Share of Accounts by Loans Outstanding

10FEEE ()
Less than ¥100,000 ¥
1073 ALl E20 R AT /3
¥100,000 - ¥200,000 i

205 BLLE3OAARE
¥200,000 - ¥300,000 /

0BALEOFERE &
¥300,000 - ¥400,000 &~

500 BM.E
¥500,000 or More

(%)
Fiscal Year to: 1998/3  1999/3  2000/3 _ 2001/3

103AFRE 15.4 12.6 9.4 8.8
Less than ¥100,000

TORMME20E AR 15.0 11.8 12,1 12.1
¥100,000 or More but Less Than ¥200,000

20FMMEIORHEFE 9.3 1.7 11.2 11.2
¥200,000 or More but Less Than ¥300,000

30 E40R MR 12.5 12.4 13.1 13.1
¥300,000 ar Mcre but Less Tran ¥400,000

AQRMPALESORMRE 37.8 403 40.9 39.7

¥400,000 or More but Less Than ¥500,000

50RMME 10.0 1.1 13.4 15.2
¥500,000 or More

2000/388. 2001/3BBIEBARBRTOT—FEL>THIET,

Note: The data for the fiscal years 1o March 1998 and March 1888 is that as
of the respective laans issuance dates.
The data for the fiscal years to March 1988 and March 1993 is that as
of the end of the period.
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{INH

JEdEs

§ (88 ERE O < — 2 /8ased on Accounts Managed by Branches)

WEXRIOEES
Share of Accounts by Gender

= (0]
Male P
Zit /“
Female K/

(%)
Fiscal Year to: 1998/3  2000/3  2001/2

NFHRBIOEES
Share of Accounts by Age Group

20EMLE30B R
Age20-29 V7

P

0B EAOEET (o =
Age 30-39 ¥/ =y

40m L ESOm R

ge 40-48 Y

S50 E
Age 50- ¢

L

Fiscal Year to: 1999/3 200073

(%)
2001/3

=St 78.5 78.3 78.5
Mate

4 215 21.7 215
Female

NRRRRIOERS

Share of Accounts by Type of Health Insurance

o E58E [
Eﬁ%fi{%ﬁﬁ Py

ational 3/

Health Insurance

20U L30mRTE 26 1.9
Age 20-29
0@ 40K 14.1 12.2
Age 30-39
40 ES0m AR 338 288
Age 40-49

50mME 495 57.1
Age 50-

BE(EHEROESS

Share of Accounts by Loans Outstanding

10073 B=5 ’
Less than ¥1,000,000 ¥
10000 ARD My

i

¥1,000,000 - ¥5,000,000 &

5005 LA L1000 AR
¥5,000,000 - ¥10,000,000

BN

50005 AL E1BARE i
¥50,000,000 - ¥100,000,000 &

MEAME
¥100,000,000 or More

2.0

121

27.2

(%) (%)
Fiscal Year to: 1999/3  2000/3  2001/3 Fiscal Year to: 1999/3  2000/3  2001/3
HERER 56.8 56.0 54.2 100FA MG 7.4 7.7 5.9
Social Insurance Less than ¥1,000,000
ERERRR 432 440 458 1007 MM LS00 ™R 79.1 797 801
National Health Insurance ¥1,000,000 or More but Less Than ¥5,000,000
500AMMETO00HHRTE 9.5 9.6 11.2
¥5,000,000 or More but Less Than ¥18,000,000
1000FHLALES000FAERE 4.0 3.0 2.7
¥10,000,000 or More but Less Than ¥50,000,000
50005 R E T EARE 0.0 0.0 0.0
¥50,000,000 or Mare but Lass Than ¥100,000,000
TREAME 0.0 0.0 0.0
¥100,000,000 or Mare




(%*%ET%ED@’\’—Z/B&EMHAccoumsManagad byBranches) e

MEXFIOESS
Share of Accounts by Gender

B ()
“lt (j
Female ¥/

(%)
Fiscal Year to: 1999/3  2000/3 200173

BERIOEES

Share of Accounts by Age Group

208 E30RRE ()
Age 20-28 ¥/

Aq
30MLLEA0RRE ()
Age 30-38 ¢/
40m LA LSO A
Age 40-49

50m Mt
Age50- °?

|

mllﬂi“m

L

Fiscal Year to:

1999/3

200073

(%)
200143

24 819 811 81.8
Male

% 18.1 18.9 18.2
Female

RERBIOESS
Share of Accounts by Type of Health Insurance

_isRe
Social Insurance b7
DREEER 4

National

Health Insurance ¥

20 A L300
Age 20-29

308U H40m KT
Age 30-39

40 LA EB0m RIS
Age 40-43

50m L

Age 50-

BEMEBERIOEES

5.9

5.4

Share of Accounts by Loans Outstanding

1005mRE ()
Less than ¥1,000,000 4

1007 E2005RAE ()
¥1,000,000 - ¥2,000,000

200770 E
¥2,000,000 or More

4.9

19.8

(%) (%)
Fiscal Year to: 1999/3  2000/3 2001/3 Fiscal Year to: 1999/3  2000/3 2001/3
HERR 2.1 1.8 15 100FmAKE 36.8 44.5 46.2
Sacial Insurance Less than ¥1,000,000
ERERRR 979 982 985 1007 AU L200E MR 578 542 518
National Health Insurance ¥1,000,000 or More but Less Than ¥2,000,000
200PBM.E 5.4 13 2.2

¥2,000,000 or More




BEHEANEE - SEEENR
Bad Debt Write-offs

(B 73 F3Milions o Y (%) (& 75 Bmillions of Yen)
ooy d Fiscal Year ta: 1998/3  1999/3  2000/3 2001/3
Bad De%%i%fﬂﬁ% 7 \ ! EEEIEES 702,445 837,981 1,001,080 1,159,734
4000001 5 Total Amount of Loans Outstanding
- EBEEH= ' ; B EHEE
Ratio of Bad Debt / : =] 18,151 26,496 30,870 40,793
Write-offs £/ 4{‘ Bad Debt Write-offs
300000 | ||R0— 17,241 25786 29,380 37944
3‘ Unsecurec Loans
200000 ‘ BERO- 209 708 1,341 2,399
' 2 Secured Loans
; EFE0—- . 1 247 449
100,000 1} Small Business Loans
} BEIEBHE (%) 2,58 3.16 3.09 3.52
0 | Ratio of Bad Debt Write-offs {%)
%8/3 9873 0073 /3 #BHRO— (%) 2.86 3.73 3.63 412
Unsecured Loans (%)
BiEFO—2 (%) 0.96 0.51 0.74 1.06
Secured Loans (%)
EEEO—2 (%) - 0.02 2.41 368
Smal! Business Loans {%)
T BEIBNE=EEENE - PREEENERS
Note: Ratio of Bad Debt Write-offs = Bad Debt Write-offs / Balance of Loans
EEESEIO—F+—k

Management Procedure of Delinquent Loans

BRIEIE
| " A FIEE e Daie |
BB A& B/lest Payment | 3284%/32 days 64 E31%/84 days | 18481£/184 days 365 H 4£/365 days

LEAZESY . ENEIER).
{_Fromi:Last Payment . Categar : 3 : : . ;
0- 31 days EEREE 558 R R RAIODEE -
Ordinary Loans Branch Before due date
32 -83 days . BIEfEIE ” AENBNIERBECLDER BEE, BE. B8
Overdue Loans Restarable to Ordinary Loans by repayment Phone Call, Written Notice, Visit
64 - 183 days BRI (EE AZHHOTHLEREEBIESHUVERE BEE. BE. HE. EENR
Defaulted Loans # Detautted Loans (to be rescheduled, restructured etc,) AlFUL Phone Catl, Written Natice, Visit and Legal Collection
does not provide loans to borrowers wha have once defeulted Procedure by Attachment, Auction, et¢
1B4 - days ” L BEEVY— ” : : P

Cotlection Center

LEAEER
-:Reasans for Write OFf:

wE

Bankruptey Immediately
PR REFE 64 BB
Na Contact After § Months
Z MDAt 12y B#%E
Other After 12 Months




L HEIEE

Allowance for Bad Debts

(B 75 /Milians of Yen] ) (&5 M/Millions of Yen)
: 80,000, . )
B3N ﬁ ‘ F\ls/calYearto. 1998/3 1999/3 2000/3 2001/3
Untaxable 7 | S EEES 41,328 48,009 56,720 60,943
Epsius r,:-‘jf | Allowance for Bad Debits
| Taxable b/ 50000 s B3NS 33748 35803 41,615 46,232
‘ i L Untaxable
’ ‘ ER3ILE 7579 12,205 15,104 14,710
? g Taxable
! } RENEE 22,115 29,061 37,625 45,115
! ; Current Assets
} | s
i 200001 BEEE 19,213 18,948 19,084 15828
' Fixed Assets
1
v '98/3  '99/3 T 03 0173

BEERO-VEERIER

Breakdown of Write-offs {accounts) by Reason

(%) (%)
/ 100 ) Ce Fiscal Year to: 1998/3 1999/3  2000/3  2001/3
Bankrﬁ% Q : S HE A 373 418 408 405
P : . Bankruptey
Se 2 A = .
Unabi RS L % FRERARE 438 352 376 337
e Uniable to Contact
Z0f 8 FDit 189 228 216 258
__ Other 7 Other
40
i
20!
i
4 ol & ] i
'98/3  '99/3 '00/3 '01/3




WRHE - EHARIEREEE
Short- and Long-term Bo

— 800 UOD‘
BEEAZ !
Short-term Barrowings ¥~
A
7y
EBEAE
Long-term Borrowings 600,000
400,000
200,000
ol

WA RRRIER =R

rrowings

(B 73 MMillions of Yen)

‘9773 98/3 9973 00/3 01/3

Amount of Borrowings by Type of Lender

L 4 800,000
EITERIT
City Banks ¥
e ense 0
REEAIRTT
Long-term Credit Banks
EELERTT
Trust Banks /

Heglonal Ban s 7/

, EHRBRY

Life Insurance Companies - °~

BERES

Non-Life insurance Companies
SEERTT
Non-Japanese Banks /‘

RIS ~ d;
o= h0O=2
Syndicated Loans 7/

sEEs -
Credit Assomatlons /

Z0ft
Other ¥/

600,000

450.000!

200,000,

3 .

(B 73 F/Millions of Yen)

9873 0073 ‘Ti/3

(& 75 M /Mittions of Yen)

Fiscal Year to: 1997/3  1998/3  1999/3  2000/3  2001/3
BAE 597,510 668,504 652,674 707,668 791,674
Borrowings
BHEAZR 39,547 68,000 28,900 13,700 17,500
Short-term Borrowings
EBEAE 557,962 600,504 623,774 693,968 774,174
Long-term Barrowings
A9 R—/ 83— 30,000 30,000 15,000 15,000
Commercial Paper (CP)
adrl - 80,500 169,500 377,500
Straight 8and (SB)
ZOM - - - 35,000
Other
BRSICHT2BEES(%) 101.0 99.4 91.1 89.1  105.7
Ratio of Borrowings (Including CP, SB)
to Loans Qutstanding (%)
(EEFEJ/MiHlonsuern)
Fiscal Year to: 1997/3  1998/3  1899/3  2000/3 2001/3
EHERT 7432 6808 4,137 3,830 6004
City Banks
RHEERRIT 49,138 53,141 59,340 59,290 59,290
Long-term Credit Banks
EETERTT 68,179 68,093 80,143 117,053 137,467
Trust Banks
5 ER1T 80,692 77,503 80,923 90,323 124,862
Regional Banks
EHRBER 162,762 163,946 174,549 174,003 166,113
Life Insurance Companies
BERERT 77,917 80,707 78,697 75991 64,700
Non-Life Insurance Companies
AERT 12,000 11,000 20,500 64,967 76,768
Non-Japanese Banks
LU~ O—2 23,000 58400 39,740 30,580 79,500
Syndicated Loans
BEEE 2,670 1,960 4,780 13,911 17,120
Credit Assaciations
ZODfth 113,718 146,943 109,803 77,618 59,749
Other




MEAET

Average Rate of Borrowings

BRTOMESH i
Average Rate of / 40
Borrowings for the Year ¢/
EEEE
Direct Funding // ;
0
BEEE .
Indirect Funding  *
20
10
0
Bt ERTRE

History of Bond Issuance

O—>% HBR
Issue Date Term
1998%957 3F
September, 1998 3 Years
199878 55
July, 1898 5 Years
1988F 128 2%
December, 1998 2 Years
1999% 18 3F
January, 1939 3 Years
1989%2F 45
February, 1999 4 Years
1999541 3F
April, 1999 3 Years
1999%5F TE
May, 1999 7 Years
1999878 5%
July, 1588 5 Years
1999598 7E
Seatember, 1599 7 Years
10885118 105
November, 1959 10 Years
1998% 121 3%
December, 1999 3 Years
1999128 3%
December, 1999 3 Years
19998128 5%
Decembar, 1339 5 Years
2000%28 10%
February, 2000 10 Years
2000248 TE
April, 2000 7 Years
2000=68 105
June, 2000 10 Years
2000%8H8 sk=3
August, 2000 5 Years
2000#9R 3
September, 2000 3 Years
2000%128 3F .
December, 2000 3Years
2000128 4%
December, 2000 4 Years
2000&128 4F
December, 2000 4 Years
2001&1B 3=
Janualy, 2001 3 Years
2001=E18 3F
Janualy, 2001 3 Years
2001£38 2F
March, 2001 2 Years
2001%38 3.50%
March, 2001 3.5 Years
2001237 358
March, 2001 3.5 Years

KEBEH (2001 E3RA31HIR®)
Floating Aate

'98/3  '98/3 '00/3 '01/3

£ 1 EEERSAHE
ist Straight Bond
2003F@E1—0OME
Euroyen Straight Bond
F2EEBREELRA
2nd Straight Bond
EIDWBREBUE
3rd Straight Bond
FE4EEBREBUE
4th Straight Bond
FOEEIRREBIE
5th Straight Bond
2006531 ~0R%
Euroyen Straight Bond
FEOREBREBIUE
Bth Straight Bond
F7EEEREBEHE
7th Straight Bond

% 8 @ﬁ‘e{%e *.Lfﬁ
B:h Straight Bond

EURQ MEDIUM TERM NOTE

PROGRAMME SERIES NUMBER 1

EURD MEDIUM TERM NOTE

PROGRAMME SERIES NUMBER 2

EOEMBRTELA
Sth Straight Bond
E10EREREEANE
10th Straight Bond

F£1 1 EREFRETEUE
11th Straight Bond
S12EREREBELR
12th Straight Bond
FI3EREREEHR
13th Straight Bond
F14RRBREBULE
14th Straight Band

B 150 EBREERE
15th Straight Bond. - :
F16ERERBEBHE
16th Straight Bond

(g1 TOEBRTBUE

17th Straight Bond
£10EREREBUE
18th Sraight Bond
SI0EEEBREBUE
19th Straight Bond © -,
BOERBREBELE
20th Straight Bond
%2 EFERERHE
21st Straight Bond
F22EIRBREBHE
22nd Straight Bond

(%)
Fiscal Year to: 1998/3 1999/3  2000/3  2001/3
BEEHMEALLR 26.4 423 49,7 497
Ratia of Fixed Rate Borrowings to
Tatal Borrowings
REEELFIBALE 55.8 68.5 71.8 65.8
Ratia of Borrowings at Fixed Ratio
B R RERT 2.9 3.0 28 2.5
Average Rate of Borrowings for the Year
HiERE 1.6 2.0 2.3 2.1
Direct Funding
BERE 2.9 3.2 2.9 26
Indirect Funding
F . EHEEEAEALR=EE+Fr v T+ITU ) -EAR
Note: Ratio of Borrowings at Fixed Ratio = {Fixed + Cap + Swap) / Borrowings
¥ CP. #HB%E2L
Note: Including CP and SB
RITHE &z 181
Amount Coupon Rating
BOEA | 2.600% - (R&H)
¥6.0 billion
95{8H 3.650% -
¥9.5 billion
300%2M 2.000% A- (R&I}
¥30.0 billion )
30088 2.350% - (R&I)
¥30.0 billion
508H +3.200% - (R&M}
¥5.0billion
1008H 2.425% - (R&l}
¥10.0 billion
15018H #1.8775% -
¥15.00illion
10088 2.530% ~ (R&H)
¥10.0 biltion
1508 3.270% ~ (R&l}
¥15.0 billion
80&M 3.280% - (R&H
¥8.0 billion
308M 1.730%  Baa2 (Moody s)
¥3.0billion (R&l}
308/ #0.75675%  Baa2 (Moody s)
¥3.0illion (R&l)
15080 2.080% - (R&l)
¥15.0 billion
100188 3.000% - (R&I)
¥10.0 billion
20018H 2.510% - (R&1)
¥20.0 bilion
10088 2.930% A+ (JCR)
¥10.0 billion ) - (R&)
10018 1.860% A+ (JCR)
¥10.0billion ' A- (R&I)
100(80 1.730% A+ (JCR)
¥10.0 billion A~ (R&I)
. 1008/ 2.000% A+ (JCR)
- ¥10.0 bilion A- (R&l)
100{8H 2.300% A+ (JCR)
¥10.0 bilion A- (R&l)
3508MH 2.300% A+ (JCR).
¥35.0 billion A- (R&I)
10018M 2.000% A+ (JCR)
¥10.0 biliion A~ (R&l)
35080 2.000% A+ {JCR)
¥35.0 billion - A~ (R&})
S00ERH 1.500% A+ (JCR)
¥50.0 billion A- (R&l)
100188 2.000% A+ (JCR)
¥10.0billion A- (R&l)
1008 2.000% A+ (JCR)
¥10.0 biltion A- (R&I)
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“Prot

W13%E)IEE
Per Share Data

{3/ Yen)
2,000
— B AR ﬂ
EPS %
1,500
w,ouc}
|
,soo“
|
i
COH BT ‘
g '5;“/3 '38/3 '99/3] '00/3 '01/3
Fiscal Year to: 1997/3 1998/3 1998/3 2000/3 2001/3

— iR MR R (F)
EFS {Yen)
—HEUKEESR (M)
BPS (Yen)

—HFEUEHE (M) 10 60 60

Cash Dividends per Share (Yen)
Bl HEE) (%) 06 103 99 76 87

Payout Ratio {%}
BREARTERXN(FH)
Average Number of Shares Outstanding
for the Fiscal Year {Thousands of Shares)
HRRTERAH(THR) 15,621

Number of Shares Outstanding
at the Fiscal Year-end (Thousands of Shares)

1,548 601 610 786 572

5957 3,420 4,358 4,507 3,565

60 50

14,729 41,536 46,588 56,103 84,755

42,752 46,752 56,103 84,876

BERR1ASVER

Per Employee Data
(& 75 B villions of Yen)

30, -
REE1ABUEERNZ [ i &
Operating Income per Employee d -
s 25 &
REE AL LEAAE ‘ ok
Net Income per Employee 1/ ; Ok H
woo= BoHor
15
10 i
|
: i
s 3
? ]
i ;~j
ol ki
'97/3 "9E/3 '99/3 '00/3 '01/3
<§EH/MHIions onen)
Fiscal Year to: 1897/3 1998/3 1899/3 2000/3 2001/3

{F3/ven) (%)

a4 80, 7
1hEURYE () 3
Cash Dividends per Share % |
|

EB%‘E@ 501 9
Payout Ratioc ¥/ ;
!

4w 5
1
i
1
|

20 3t

0[ -} bood 0

‘97/3 '98/3 '99/3

E T SEREAE = SRR - BRI RTE R
1HEUBETES=HEET(ER) F RRBTERNE

1997E582080 #=H28 (1—2.5)
1997E7E308 #HkHET (3,700,0004%)
1998548168 #H#HERET (4,000,000%%)
1990558200 #AAE (1-1.2)
2000&5R228 #AME (1—-1.5)
2000%68 18

MR () EFDHRERE)(721,500%)

Note: EPS=Net Income/Average Number of Shares Outstanding for the Fiscal Year
BPS =Shareholders’ Equity {Year-end)/Number of Shares Outstanding at the Fiscal Year-end

May. 20, 1987, stock spift (2.5 for 1)
Jul. 30, 1997, issuance of new shares (3,700,000 shares)
Apr. 16, 1998, issuance of new shares (4,000,000 shares}
May. 20, 1899, stock spift (1.2 for 1)
May. 22, 2000, stock spift (1.5 for 1)

Jun. 1, 2000, Equity Swap (Acquisition of Shinwa Corp.) (721,500 shares}

1B JBE
Per Branch Data

{8 5 F/Millions of Yen)

) __ /. 1000,

1EHSEXENERS [ |
Loans Outstanding per Branch 7

800}

500

400;

200

0

Fiscal Year to:

oed
'97/3 '98/3 '9%/3

00/3 0173

(EHH/MHHGns onen)

1987/3 1998/3 1999/3 2000/3 2001/3

RESTALBUEENE 200 212 228 267 297

Operating Income per Employee

HEE AZUHEBRIE s0o 99 9.0 135 139
Net Income per Emplayee
REBVARYEZENERS 2348
Balance of Laans Outstanding per Employee
REET AYYOELH(OE) 606 624 580 605 610
Numeer of Customer Accounts per Employes
REEE(AN 2,521
Number of Employees

257.2 28667 3087 3335

2,731 3,141 3,263 3,477

1 EHYYBERRR 77 71
Operating Income per Branch
1EHHERBNERE 04 870
Loans Qutstanding per Branch

1E&= OEE(OE) 2,339

Number of Customer Accounts
per Branch

2114

71 66 87
830 783 758
1.806

1,506 1,387




e g

BMEXERWEXEMTELLR
Ratio of Operating Expenses to Loans Outstanding

Ratia of Gther Expenses to Operating Revenue

7 (%)
2 y
SnBER Fiscal Year to: 1997/3 1898/3 1989/3 2000/3 2001/3
Financial Expenses 7 - EXERLE 167 173 159 161 144
3| S @ AT 1 , ,;_; Ratio of Operating Expenses to Loans Outstanding
Provision for Bad Debts - 1® %52; SREMLLE 34 29 27 26 25
R ‘T’i Ratio of Financial Expenses to Loans Qutstanding
R %
Loan Losses i FOMHEEBREALE 133 144 132 125 120
csg s s £ 10 Ratio of Other Operating Expenses to Loans Qutstanding
HEERERUE NP - .
Employees’ Salares 2nd Bonusss £/ BRI EERARLE 20 31 35 38 39
Ratig of Provision for Bad Debts to Loans Outstanding
miEfEE ! =) 2
Advenising?xpenses ] SfAKLE ) ) - 05 01 0.2
‘r Ratio of Loan Losses to Loans Outstanding
== . . £ = " 7
Cost of LREZ LR [ HEERESRUASHLE 25 22 21 18 18
of Property /7 & oL Ratio of Emplovees’ Salaries and Bonuses
EEa g 0 97/3 '38/3 'S5/3 D073 0173 o Loans Qutstending
Enterprise Taxes ¥/ LEEZEILR 1.9 1.9 15 1.3 15
EOMEE 454 Ratio of Advartising Expenses to Loans Outstanding
Other Expenses 5 TEET FRMIEE 02 02 01 01 00
Ratio cf Cost of Sales of Praperty to Loans Qutstanding
BERER 1.1 1.1 -
Ratio of Enterprise Taxes to Loans Cutstanding
ZOMBERLLR 5.5 5.9 5.5 5.3 4.6
Ratio of Other Expenses to Loans Qutstanding
HEXEANEREDLER
Ratio of Operating Expenses to Operating Revenue
O/
o (%)
SBEE Ej ‘ ; Fiscal Year to: 1997/3 1998/3 1999/3 2000/3 2001/3
Financial Expenses 7 | EXERLE 66.1 67.7 849 63.3 61.9
BEE|SSE AR ' seie 7 Ratio of Operating Expenses to Operating Revenue
T i[ex, —_
Provisior for Bad Debts 15 SRERALE 133 115 110 107 108
. Ratio of Financial Expenses to Operating Revenue
£
Loan Losses ZOMERBRLR 52,7 862 540 526 51.3
iEEER -l Ratio of Other Operating Expenses to Operating Revenue
EEEL UE = N =
Employees Sorsad b B =CEEEZE PN 78 123 142 158 187
P Ratio of Provision for Bad Debts to Operating Revenue
Ey=tin e = -
advertsi il SERKILEE - - 18 05 o0s
. | Ratio of Loan Losses to Operating Revenue
Cost of BT LIR | RESRESRUBESKHE 101 86 85 82 77
of Property o IS Ratio of Employess’ Selarles and Bonuses
e § 0 '§773 '98/3 '99/3 '00/3 '01/3 1o Operating Revenue
Enterprise Taxes %/ LEETEILR 77 73 63 56 83
ZORESE n:g Ratio of Advertising Expenses to Operating Revenus
iy
Other Expenses 5 FEER LEMER 09 08 05 .05 0O
Ratio of Cost of Sales of Property to Operating Revenue
BERLE 44 42 -
Ratio of Enterprise Taxes to Operating Revenue
FOMBALE 219 230 226 221 197




BEEWERR

Balance Sheets

EEDE Assets Fiscal Year to: 1997/3 1998/3 1999/3 200073 200173
RBAE . CumemtAssets - . 638842 781577 898800 1072443 1239217
RERUBEZ Cash and Cash Equivalents 50,173 80,115 72,218 80,281 96,768
EEENS toans 591,630 702,445 837,981 1,001,080 1,158,734
EfiEs Short-term Investments in Securities - 500 1,600
 BERRDE - PropertyforSale 4,404 3,544 2,997 800 818
HiETEE Property for Sale in Progress 52 687 132 1,243 1,622
CEFES Stored Goods 421 30 13 13 13
BHLER Prapaid Expenses 4,189 5,625 5,567 4,606 4,172
IREMESEE Deferred Tax Assets - -, . 8,008 '9,240
FRURUNES Actrued lncome 4,577 5,581 6,728 8,262 10,372
EEEnNE Short-term Loaris 352 209 221 232 236
BREREREHEHEETE Short-term Loans to Affiliates - 200
SEESHKE Investment in Trust - 5,000 1,000 1,999
o Treasury Stock - 0 0 0
CEDf Other , 459 452 500 841 2,154
 EfEIEs Allowance for Bad Debts 17,418 -22,115  -29,06%  -37,625  -45,115
EEAE L FedAses ¢ . (85471 (9548 " 97426 109503 345880,
BHEETEE Tangible Fixed Assets 61,096 65,577 66,723 67,452 67,389
#5 Buildings 16,757 16,635 15,313 14,859 17,339
) Structures 1,083 1,586 2,217 2,772 2,969
BHEE Mathinery & Equipment 150 129 110 0 89
B Vehic'es - - - 1 0
ERMHER Equipment & Furniture 6,268 5,948 5,873 5,674 5,753
T3 Land 37,766 42,287 43,097 42,974 41,212
EREEE ) Canstruction in Prograss 69 90 - 109 1,079 25
BREEERE Intangible Fixed Assets 463 573 581 3,873 2,968
VINOLIT Seftwars - 3,289 2,365
BENAE Telephone Rights 458 569 577 580 598
FOit Other 5 4 4 3 "3
BES Investments and Other Fixed Assets 23,911 28,996 30,121 38,178 275,524
BB 3 Investment Securities 2,123 3,476 6,575 6,001 4,888
BAR S tk=t, Stock of Affiliated Companies 71 71 71 287 109,745
RS E Bond of Affliated Companies . - o
HES Investments in Equity Other than Capitai Stock 4,058 3,911 548 3,330 3,308
EREaNE Long-term Loans ' 0 210 150 10,190 8,675
BE REERBENSS Long-term Loans to Shareholders and Employees 60 3,017 6,032 4,534 30
EESHEEENS Long-term Loans to Afffisted Companies 2,971 2,971 2971 3015 117,550
WE - BEEEE Claims in Bankruptcy 19,041 18,218 16,611 16,011 11,844
ERmLER Long-term Pregaid Expenses. . 5,908 5,830 5,071 1,616 2,172
BEREEE Deferred Tax Assets - - - 997 1,644
HERURIZ Deposits and Guarartees 6,614 7,476 8,038 8,474 8,549
RIEAN Y DR Loss on Deferred Hedge - - . 20,090
zof Other. 2,560 3,026 3,000 2717 2,852
EHEEES {owance ‘-19,213

REEE

(F= 75 Fmiltions of Yen)

-19,499

-18,948 -19,084 -15,828

HERGE
(mEER




(&P Milions of Yen)

BROW Liabilities Fiscal Year to: 1997/3 1998/3 1999/3 2000/3 2001/3
REEME Current Liabitities - © 286215 . 308,646 345716 - 355,008 421,894
ZINFR Trade Notes Payable 3,339 3,483 2,228 2,482 3,773
SitE  Accounts Payable ) 36 32 37 32 31
EHREAR Skort-term Debt 39,547 68,000 28,900 13,700 17,500

R ELREERFERE Current Partion of Bonds - - 30,000 * 36,000
1ELREBEFERBEAS Current Portion of Long-term Debt 214,431 270,189 258,663 260,307 312,255
e Vet vacs CommercialPapsr ~~ ~ 0 T T T 30,000 ~ 30,0007 15,000 15,000
RINE Trade Accourts Payatle 2,582 2,931 3,185 3,869 6,008
RIEAME Income Taxes Payable 24,053 21,162 19,476 25141 25530
RILEHR Accrued Expanses Payable 468 674 1,121 1,926 2,847

AU E Money Degosited 285 256 317 322 356.
BN Income in Advance 2 10 15 16 25
B5512%E Accred Bonuses 1,291 1757 1,585 1,981 2,192
EOf Other 170 137 186 227 373
EEEE  longtermlisbilities - . 345043 % 331,825 - 447057 574,557 861,914,
HE Bonds - 80,500 139,500 341,500
RABEAE Long-term Debt 343531 330,314 365111 433861 496,917

EEiE53IHs Allowance for Prior Retirement Benafits 252 210 168 126

EREiGMSIER Allowance for Retirement Benefits for Employees - - 2,115
HERRRSE3|EE Allowance for Retirement Benefits for Directors 794 850 891 909 945
SN2V TE Interest Swaps ‘ - - 20,090
FOAth Other 465 443 345
[BESE - Tota! Lighilities LT 61,259, ' 53,808

BED8 Shareholders’ Equity
HAEE " Common Stock - ... 10332 23208 © 39752 - 39752 39,788
BFRERE 9,832 25,372 41,812 46,310
FINERE LS o Lii 208 231 . 635... . 951. . 1,301
-E(Dﬂﬂwiu%ﬁ Hetalned Earnlngs 72,680 97,442 121,448 170,285 214,968
EEETS e T T e e aters sz tsadze’
LEBRA AR Unappropriated Retained Eamings for ¢ haPenod 23, 058 25820 20826 53,863 50,546
%wﬁb%m&%ﬂﬁ%éﬁﬁ V V‘a‘\L;atlon Gain orLosson OtherMarketabIeSecuntles - P L L
[EFEt Jotal Shareholders' Equity,...” ; 203,748, 2529 02,601
(BE HESEH . Topal Ligbilities’and Shareholders  Equity.” . 724:313 96,523 111,182,468 1,586,
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.Operating Revenue:

20

Fiscal Year t

Interest on Laans to Customers

Unsecured Loans .~ 133,675
Secured Loans 8,979

Small business Loavns g

Other Financial Revenue 250
Interest on Bank Deposits 133
Interest on Marketable Securities 8
Interest on Loans 10

QOther 98

Other Operating Revenue 8,424
Sales of Property 1,386
Revenue from Sérvice Business 1,657

Bad Debt Write-offs Recovery 1,970

’ Othgr 1,508
 OperatingExpenses. . 98692
Financial Expenses 19,923
Interest on Borrowings 18,434
Interest on SB etc. 488

Cost of Sales 1,772
Cost of Sales of Property 1,416

Cost of Hestauranf Business 355

Other Operating Expenses 76,996
Advertising 11,505
Service Fee 3,841

Bad Debt Wiite-offs 11,590

Loan Losses -

Transfer to Allowance for Bad Oebts 11,590

Salaries 19,285

' Directors' Salaries and Remuneration 336
Employees' Salaries 15,055

Other ' 3,894

Rental Expenses, Land Rent 3,013
_Supplies, Hepéir and Mainténance 3;995
Communication Charges 1,661
Insurance 2,356
Depreciation and Amortization 3,062
Enterprise Taxes ' 8,520

Other 4,153

1998/3

T 149,333 179,394
142,663

171,478
157,568
13,676
233

159
146

2

8

2

7,758
1,674
1,763
2,382
2,046

121458 133089

20,630
19,623
1,007
1,886
1,449
437
98,941
13,144
6,921
22,108

22,108
20,204
347
15,469
4,388
11,831

3427

2,357
2,317
3,075
7,452
6,100

1999/3

(EE P /Mittions of Yen)

196,525

174,846.

19,815
1,864
435
408

4

9

13
7,995
1,030
1,749
2,620

. 2,594

22,448
20,140
2,305
1,483
1,001
481
108,129
12,814
9,142
32,974
3,913
29,061
22,229
381
17,409

4,458

13,331
4,106
2,532
2,575
3,152

6,270

20003 200173
204357 238532 270827
229,693 262,580
199,162 224,718
27503 34,974
3,027 2,888
251 338

- 94 96

1 0

154 240

1 1
8,587 7,308
1,086 40
1,473 1,303
2,881 3,239
151095 167507
25590 28,682
20,925 20,656
4,665 8,025
1634 435
1,208 56
428 378
123870 138,389
13,303 17,042
10,806 10,462
38,918 47,289
1,293 2,174
37,626 45,115
25,084 26,077
369 381
19,466 20,953
5,248 4,742
14,866 14,994
4579 3,925
3,066 3,403
3,013 3,358
3,021 4,201
7,218 7,633
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changes in ascounsing regulations.

Operating income’ = '

Income before Taxes *

Fiscal Year to:

Non-operating income
Interest on Loans
Dividends Received
Insurance Dividends Received
investment in Anonymous Association
Miséei\aneoﬁs Receipts

Non-operating Exubenses
Transfer Allowance for Bad Debts
Loss on Valuation of Investment Securities

- Loss on Valuation of Real Estate for Sale

Stock Issuance Expenses
Depreciation of Bond Issuing Expenses

Miscellaneous Losses

Extraordinary Income

Gain from Sale of Fixed Assets

Aliowance for Bad Debts from Previous Year
Extraordinary Losses'

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

Lass on Disposal Fixed Assgts

Loss on Valuation of Real Estate for Sale

Loss on Cancellation of Leases

Transfer Allowance for Bad Debts

Loan Losses

1987/3

837
20

25
648
78

67
1,826
383
515
775

152

49657

209

22
188
496
228
126

Loss on Investments in Leveraged Lease Partnership

Loss on Sale of Investments Securities
Loss on Valuation of Investment Securities

Lass on Valuation of Golf Club Membership

138

Differences in Change of Retirement Benefit Accounting

Other

Corporate, Local and Enterprise Taxes

Adjustrment on Corporate Tax
Netincome .
Retained Earnings Brought Forward
Prior Year Adjustment for Tax Effect
interim Dividends
Reserve for Legal Reserve fO( Interim Dividends

Unappropriated Retained Earnings for the Period

21

26,565

22805,

253

23,058

50,645

49370

1998/3  1999/3  2000/3
e T e

786 579 667

19- 98 175

31 35 71

427 181 198

66 84 31

240 178 191

2,827 3,632 3,005

798 572 1,451

656 334 811

263 561 327

993 1,863 -

. 182 254

116 188 250
B84, 68843 85,009

22 196 63

122 198 63

529 4,280 362

- - 83

123 248 213

30

245 . 34

615 .

1,099

. 1,335 .

80 .

159 . .

55488 64759 84710

30,484 36311 42,398

. : 1,793

25003 . 28448 44,104

816 2,920 3,399

- - 8,211

: 1,402 1,683

- 140 168

25,820 29,826 53,863

X1999F3FMEL Y. MBERFRAUDUENIILEE L #HREXBRICHLL TS ELLBERI.

(EEH/M”HOHS of Yen>

2001/3

103378,

1,728
810
88
474
66
285
1,673
1,060

102

187
322

103,372

76

76
10,873
1,651
314

60
998
5,500

1,531
28
991

92475

45,011
-1,048

48512

3,901
1,697
169
50,548

EAR ERB BERIIHELTRBUEY,
Enterprise tax, which was previously calculated as part of Operating Expenses, has been included in Corporate, Lotat and Enterprise Taxes from the period ending March 1999, following




HEENRR

Balance Sheets

(B F B Mitions of Yen)

Assets Fiscal Year to: 2001/3
RERUEE Cash and Cash Equivalents 155,491
BEEMNE Loans 1,261,041
EESEE Installment Receivables 109,779
ERFRIEEESHE Credit Guarantee Rec.eibvables 184,778
T-1LENEE Property and Stored Goods 3,035
RIEREEE Deferred Tax Assets 12,885
EHEME Short-term Loans 436
EDH Other 32,202
R Aflowance for Bad Debts -82.,561
mEwr T edises L e
ERETERE Tangible Fixed Assets 76,879
BYRUEEY Buildings & Stiuctures 23,749
BHEBERUET Machinery & Equipment, Vehicles 98
BRERm 'Equipmem & Furniture 5,965
EBEER Rental Assets 87
Tt Land 45,955
BEMRENE Construction in Progress 25
BTETEE Intangible Fixed Assets 44,836
UIRTLT Software 7,178
EENAE Telephone Rights 774
ﬁﬁ;ﬁﬁégﬁé ‘ T Eonsﬁir&ak}uﬁ-Adjhsfme@t Accbuﬁt - B " 36,834
FOt QOther 48
HEE Investments and Other Fixed Assets 66,440
BEB@HS Investment Securities 8,641
RE - EIFBES Claims in Bankruptcy 11,858
RHENE Long-tarm Loans 12,348
HERURIE Deposits and Guarantees 10,944
BERTEE Deferred Tax Assets 9,119
BIEANY /?Egi Loss on Deferred Hedge 20,090
EDfE Other 9,269
S EIEE Allowance for Bad Debts - -15,833
BEAE - DeferredAssets Tt " A3
HERTE Bond Issue Costs 1,311
[EESE 1,865,537




(B FFMiions of Yen)

REDH Liabilities to: 2001/3
REEE T Cwembesines T T
THFERUBHSE Trade Notes Payable & Accounts Paye;bble o 26,420
ERRIIEHE Credit Guarantees Payable 184,778
BHAEASE Short-term Debt 32,323
TELNEREFEMRE Current Portion of Bonds 36,000
1ELREEFERBREAS Current Portion of Long-term Debt 315,200
AV =2 b=/ 88— Commercial Paper 15,000
RISEARE Income Taxes Pavable 25,861
BE5slEE Accrued Bonuses 3,738
ERRIRER & Gains on Deferred Instaliments 5,281
DM Other 44,656
BRaE - Long-term Liabilities -~~~ 868,578
& " Bonts 341,500
REBEAE Long-term Debt 499,241
REIEESS|HSE Allowance for Retirement Benefits for Employees 6,189
HEEERSESIHE Allowance for Retirement Benefits for Directors 954
SO UTE Interest Swaps 20,090
Other 602
v Total Liapilities, 1,557,838
DEUKERFS Minority Interests
PHHERS  WinorizInterests 1149
BE0E Shareholders' Equity
AEE _Common Stock - . 39,788
ARERE Additional Paidin Capital- - 50,527
BEHRE Comsalidsied Reiaimed Earmings " e

EORABESREERE

o

Treasury Stock’,”

V_avluation‘Gaiprbr'l.;@g‘s‘on Other Marketable S"e'c‘uritiga_sf o

255

(AXEE

. Total'Sharshoiders  Equity 70 el abe s

5. 306,549

IRE DB IR RUEERSE Toal Lisbilitis, Minorityildterests and Shareholdsrs  Equity’

11,865,537

23
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BEZILERAE
Z01t:

RIB5%
iyl
BB M ST ME
BESILSIENE
BEER
BEBHSHTERER
Z 0t

EARGRE-EZR

EAMERER
VEBERE
EmERE

Operating Revenue

Ordinary In

Interest on Loans to Customers

Other Financial Revenue .
Interest on Bank Deposits
Interest an Marke'tabreb Securities
Interest on Loans
Other

Other Operating Revenue
Sales of Praperty
Revenue fram Service Business
Bad Debt Write-offs Recovery
Cther

. Operating Expenses "

Financial Expenses
Interest on Barrowings
interest on SB etc.

Cost of Sales
Cost of Sales of Property
Cost.of Restaurant Business

Other Operating Expenses

 Operating Income . "

Non-operating Income
Interest on Loans
Dividend Received
Insurance Dividend Received
Other
Non-operating Expenses
Transfer to Allowance for Bad Debts
Depreciation of Bond Issuing Expenses
Other

Extraordinary Income
Allawance for 8ad Debts fram Previous Year
Other

Extraordinary Losses
Lass on Sale of Fixed Assets
Loss on Valuation of Investment Securities
Transfer to Allowance for Bad Debts

Loan Losses

Ditferences of Change in Retirement Benefit Accounting

Other

" Income-before:Taxes: x> i oen

Corporate, Local and Enterprise Taxes
Adjustment on Corporate Tax

Loss of Minority Shareholders

Netincome '~

24

(B 5 S Milions o Yen)

al Year to:

2001/3
280,656
272,236

341
99

0

240

1
8,078
40
1,303
3,509
3,225

178323

28,934
20,808
§,025
435

56

378
146,953

104,333

1,061
106
30
474
380
1,882
1,064
187
610

103533
77

76

7
11,036
1,585
1,531
998
5,500
1,024
426

s,

45,204
-1,832
50

e




BEEF vy 1 T70-HEBE

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(BT E/Millions of Yen)

EXETIHOERBNRORABILLDRY

F|sca| Year to 2001/3
CBEERICESF Y2 70— 17 "CashElow from Operating Activities. B o B
RMEFRBF BN Net Income Before Taxes 92,573
ﬁ@f‘éfﬂg Depreciation and Amartization 4,281
ERRBTEENN Write-down of Consalidation Adjustment Accaunt 435
KEEMIISTER Loss on Valuation of Investment Securities 1,531
BEE|HEDENE Increase in Allowance for Bad Dghts 6,462
BES3|UsNIENE Increase in Accrued Bonuses 355
BESTS N DIBINE Increase in Allowance for Retirement Benefits for Employees 2,031
“ERRHES IS HEDENSA Increase in Allowance for Retirement Benefits for Directors 38
EEASHAERUTRRELS Non-Operating Interest on Loans and Cash Dividends <196
HERTEEN . Depreciation of Bond Issuing Expenses 938
EREETEETNE Loss on Sale of Tangible Fixed Assets 1,554
BEEEEERAE Loss on Disposal of Tangible Fixed Assets 381
‘”ﬁﬁfﬁﬁnﬂf%/ufﬂ?ﬁ Loss on Sale of Investment Securities 2
REBSDXIE Bonuses Paid to Directors -89
EXEIENENR Increase in Loans ta Customers 166,813
RE FEEEESORELHE Decrease-in.Claims in Bankruptcy 4,166
fo IS ENEEDIBMNER Increase in Stored Goods -206
BILBROEDE Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 433
EEEIBR DEMR Decrease in Long-term Prepaid Expenses -529
ZOMREEEDIEME increase in Other Current Assets -3,537
ZOMREREDEMER Increase in Other Current Liabilities 4,701
F0ft Other -165
JNEY Sub-total 51,748
EENFBRUBRHEEDENH ‘Non-Operating Interest on Loans and Cash Dividends 1986
EAREDTILE Payments for Corporate and Other Taxes -46,008
=T 3 T R e ' Cash FlowfronvOperating ‘Activities " 975591
I EEHIcEdErya - a— - "Cash Flow from investing Activities ..~ - e
EEREDBEAILLDZE Disbursements for Investments in Term Deposus -685
FERFEE DR LICEDPA Revenue from Payments of Term Daposits 925
ERSRIEDRVEE Decrease in Investment in Trusts 1,999

Disbursemant for Purchase of Loans Accompanying The Transfer of Business fram Acquired Companies  -22,094

——

BEERIIESZOMNEROREICLDIE Payments for Acquisition of Other Assets by Business Transfer -508
EHEEEERDREICEDEH Funds Used for Purchase of Tangible Fixed Assets -5,380
EREEEEDRIILDIRA Gain on Sale of Tangible Fixed Assets 240
BERETEEOREIIEDIE Funds Used for Purchase of Intangible Fixed Assets -487
HWEEMIISOREILELDIE Funds Used for Purchase of Investment Securities -18
BREEMISORDICEDEA Funds Provided.by Safe of lnvestment Securities 10
BEOEEOEFAESFRAMADTEIILDES Payments for Acquisition of Subsidiaries’ Stock from Change in Scope of Consolidation -48,418
HEZRICLDFERGRIEBICFITH Payments for Acguisition of Subsidiaries by Exchange of Stocks -130
HEEDRBIILDES Funds Used for Acquisition of Paid-in Capital -250
HEEDFRAICLDUIA Funds Provided by Safe of Paid-in Capital 171
REEMSORRICEDIRA Gain on Collection of Leng-term Loans Rece ivable 85
KEZOMOEEDREICLDE L Funds Used for Purchases of Investments and Other Assets -304
KEFDMOEZEDTAZIILDIA Funds Provided from Sales of Investments and Other Assets 531
FDM Other ‘ - 4,858
Eﬁ’ﬁb XDy JE= - . CashFlowTrom Investing Actiyities ; T s A 69,477
BEEECEBE v YY1 T ' 7 Fingincin R
ERME AL BIA asein 97,422
EEBEAZDOERBICLDEE Payments for Repayment of Short-term Debt -172,089
REBBAICKBDIRA Increase in Long-term Debt 405,417
REIEBASODEEBICLBXE Repayments of Long-term Debt -296,755
HEEGICEDRA Cash from Issue of Carporate Bonds 206,270
Bo&ADEN increase in Treasury Stock 0
DU ED SORIUIBDIIRAKIILBUIA Gain on Payments fram Minor Shareholders for Establishment of Subsidiaries / Affiliates 1,200
EEAREEIY ] Cash Dividends Paid ‘ -3,413
LR L S P A A L ‘ ' ' : PR 338,072

V. RERUREFESHIcRIngEy .
VURERURERSYOEmNE .
ﬁﬁ&oﬁﬁﬂ%%ﬂaﬁa;ﬁ

VL iﬁﬁ&lﬁﬁﬁﬂ%%ﬁﬁ*?ﬁ%
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Wi ERRIERRE %S

Overall Balance of Consumer Credit in Japan

{1100 Millions of Yen)

=P BIRE 18R BEE BRE b=yt BIRE
YOY (%) YQY (%) YOY [%) YOY (%) YO (%) YOV (%) YOY(%]
Fiscal Year to: 1993/12 % 1994/12 % 1995/12 % 1996/12 % 1997/12 % 1998/12 % 1999/12 %
HEBER 741,048 3.6 743,310 1.1 748,005 -0.1 752,407 0.6 743,335 -1.2 709,823 -4.5 668,243 -5.9
Consumer Credit
BRFEIER 166,862 -1.3 170,164 2.0 177,66 4.1 182,892 3.2 182621 -0.1 171,535 -6.1 163,518 -4.7
Safes on Credit
HEESR 574186 5.1 578,946 0.8 570,839 -1.4 569,515 -0.2 560,714 -1.5 538,288 -4.0 504,725 -6.2
Consumer finance
SBHEEO~ 380,177 -1.8 372,432 -2.0 372,017 -0.1 374,035 05 372,867 -0.3 355959 -45 351211 -1.3
of which Consumer Loans
EEEREE 296,395 -3.4 283,765 -4.3 272482 -4.0 262,502 -3.7 251,897 -40 231478 -8 217,957 -58
Commercial Finance Institutions
HEEER=H 39,370 ©1 44982 125 52,082 158 59,634 145 65179 93 71371 95 78,586 10.1
Consumer Finance Companies (including AIFUL}
ElEEH 29,290 -02 29,764 -0.4 31,807 9.1 24,968 99 37278 6.6 33,387-104 233,995 1.8
Shinpan {Sales Finance) Companies
WIFRILDY b H—REHR 6,439 1.1 6,159 -43 6434 45 6910 7.4 7,477 82 7,848 50 8335 6.2
Bank-affiliated Credit Card Companies
FRBROLIDY NH—-REH 3,902 3.5 4,149 63 4840167 5415 11.9 6173 140 6953 126 7,433 6.9
Distributor-affiliated Credit Card Companies
R GHETY INEERRIEEDBBESERRKREI2000EER
Source; Japan Credit Industry Association, "Japan Consumer Credit Statistics 2000.{Supervised by MIT! Industrial Policy Bureau)'
MEBEESHOEM LEEH
Maximum [nterest Rates of Unsecured Loans in the Competitive Sectors
(%)
Foy PER =%
Cashing Shopring
E4: EoEa &) S8 b AR
Type of Companies Company Name Payment by Instaliments Revelving Payment
HEEEA AT fainl 28,835
Consumer Finance Companias HEL Makelu 27.375 B
7L /acom 27.375 14.6 14.6
TOI R /eromise 25.55 15.6 15.6
ZHER /Sanyo Shinpan 29.00
EER B Z{E8R /Nippon Shinpan 26.28 6.84 12.24
Shinpan {Sales Finance) Companies 713 /orico 27.60 12.00 12.00
DA IR faees 18.00 12.00 11,76
T TSR /aphs 29.16 13.25 12.60
T NSILT 7 A F A [Cental Finance 28.80 12.83 12.00
TBER LT A1z 2 [Credit Saison 26.00 13.80 13.80
Distributar-affiliated Credit Card Companies A T T [oSr— [Daiel OMC 28.80 12.41 12.00
AT DLy b —E 2 /ason Credit Service 25.60 12,25 12.00
®ITH Cr—i—E—/is 27.80 12.00 13.20
Bank-affifiated Lrecir Card Companies ZEHAERD— K /sumitomo Mitsul Cerd 27.80 12.75 13.20
2——71— N /uctad 27.80 16.50 16.50
T a4 ——71— K /0C Card 27.80 13.20 13,20

EEMEBHDR-—LN-UBIUETY VLI HBEER>THYET,

Note: The interest rates are those as indicated on homepages of and obtained through consuftations with each company.
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[ Eodaet o WXH%E
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Total number of stocks ta be issued Number of Shares ~ Ratio Shareholders Name
BITEMIVDBE () 84,876,000 (1) 7681 6 EESE
Total number of stocks issued Yoshiteka Fukuda
HEH(E) 4,844 (2) 8900 1043 GAILE
Number of shareholders Yamakatsu Co., Ltd.

(3) 81 954 WS
Mearutzka Co., Ltd.

(4) 3797 447 T~ 26
Erio Lease Co., Ltd.

(5) 2422 285 BHRE
Yasutaka Fukuda

(&) 178 210 WANAIF B XAYS E-LAF Y -74— N7~ D34T Y- AL
Boston Safe Depasit BSOT Treaty Clients Omniba
(7) 1863 198 $FT-2RNYES I 05 IR IR T BAZN 2 FAOUN
The Chase Manhattan Bank, NA London, St Omnibus Account
(8 1382 161 AF=b AU NG AR NIRNAIN 2
State Street Bank and Trust Company
(9) - 13% 180 BAEN27¢ - -1 MEELERITHR
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.

0 1333 1y h&HZoiBRITIRBER)
Aczora Bank, Ltd.

BHEXSHRRR
Shareholders

SHHRE
Less than 50,000 stocks

/}

_,ﬁwﬁgﬂ
Financial Institutions 1

ZDMOEN ) SPEMLLESPMRE (-
Other Corparate Institutions b7 50,000 - 250,000 stocks &
AEEAE 255 1L LSO IRR T
Foreign Corporate Institutions / . : 250,000 - 500,000 stocks
BA- 20 B sORHLE &
Individuals and thers £/ 500,000 stocks or More &/
(#%/Shares, %) (¥ /shares, %)
HRER b= M =
Number of Shares Ratio Number of Shares Ratio
THHES 12,106,335 14.27 SRk 5,641,043 6.65
Financial Institutions Less than 50,000 stacks
ZOMHDEAN 23,200,835 27.34 5P #LA £ 25 AR 8,899,567 10,48
Other Corporate Institutions 50,000 or More but Less Than 250,000 stocks
NEZEAE 16,963,452 19,99 255 %A L0 %ERTE §,751,932 6.78
Foreign Corporate Institutions 250,000 or More but Less Than 500,000 stocks
@A - FOi 32,605,378 38.40 50R#%M E 64,583,363 76.08
Individuals and Others 500,000 stacks or More
& &t 84,876,000 100.00 & &t 84,875,905 100,00
Total Total
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PA7NHEREH AIFUL CORPORATION

At Corparate Headquarters
T600-8420 ' 381-1 Takasago-cho, Gojo-Agaru, Karasuma-Dori,
FHARAT TRXELBERZ LD58DI381-1 Shimogyo-ku, Kyato 500-8420, Japan

BRI Takyo Office
T104-0028 Tokyo Ekimae Bldg., Sth Floor
RHEHPRXNEM2-1-5 RRERFIZIL 1.5, 2-Chome Yaesu, Chuo-ku

Tokyo 104-0028, Japan

SELWEhtEE For further information, please contact:
TAONIGRE" REIH Tokyo Office
BB EEENIRE Investor Relations Section
T104-0028 Tokyo Ekimae Bidg., 5th Floor
REHAERX/NEM2-1-6 EREREICI/I BF 1-5, 2-Chome Yaesu, Chuo-ku
Tel: 03-3274-4561 Tokyo 104-0028, Japan
Fax: 03-3281-1550 Tel 03-3274-4581
E-mail: ir-aiful@oak.ocn.ne.jp Fax: 03-3281-1550
hitp://www.aiful.co.jpo E-mail: ir-aiful@oak.acn.ne.jp
http://www.ir-aiful.com http://www.aiful.co.jp
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EXHIBIT 1

AIFUL CORPORATION

Consolidated
Financial Summary

All financial information has been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
Japan. Amounts shown in this accounting report and in the attached material have been rounded down to the

nearest million yen. This document is an English translation of the Japanese-language original.

FY2001

(Ended March 31, 2001)

—Note : Forward Looking Statements~
The figures contained in this Financial Summary with respect to AIFUL's plans and strategies and other statements that are
not historical facts are forward-looking statements about the future Performance of AIFUL which are based on
management's assumptions and belief in light of the information currently available to it and involve risks and uncertainties
and actual results may differ from those in the forward-looking statements as a results of various facts. Potential risks and
uncertainties include, without limitation, general economic conditions in AIFUL's market and changes in the size of the
overall market for consumer loans, the rate of default by customers, the level of interest rates paid on the AIFUL's debt and
legal limits on interest rates charged by AIFUL. This Financial Summary does not constitute any offer of any securities for

sale

AIFUL Corporation (8515)




May 17, 2001

Year-End Financial Statements (Consolidated)
For the year ended March 31, 2001

AIFUL Corporation (8515)
Head office: Kyoto City

Inquiries: Kenichi Kayama, General Manager
Public Relations Department
TEL (03)3274-3560

Listing exchanges: Tokyo, Osaka

Date of the Board of Directors’ meeting to
approve financial statements: May 17, 2001

Note: U.S. accounting standards have not been adopted for the purposes of these statements.

1. Consolidated Business Results for the Year Ended March 31, 2001
(April 1, 2000 — March 31, 2001)

(1) Consolidated Operating Results (Note: In these financial statements, figures have been rounded down to
the nearest unit.)

Millions of Yen —~ Except Per Share Data

Fiscal Year Ended:
March 31, 2001
Operating REVENUE ....occceverreeacvrmirrversrrsrrasesseriessossssersesssassessessanses 280,656 -%
Operating IMCOME. .. cecteeritrereereerarieteeneeeteeeeeseesreaeesneeseessaeseensansans 104,333 -%
Ordinary INCOME ...coiueeeieiiiinriirtiirreee e e e nsneessreessamaesreaeassenreaeeene 103,533 -%
NEE INCOMIE 1uuvvrereveerieereeiesiciireestieiesesssssareeessesstsncesssnnsesessssssssnsenes 48,252 -%
Earnings per Share(Yen) ..o 569.32
Fully Diluted Earnings per Share .......ccoccvevvereinivciinnciieneeciiencennen. -
Net Income to Shareholders’ Equity Ratio......c.coveeerceerresinrccrenaenes 15.7%
Ordinary Income to Shareholders’ Equity Ratio .....ccevevvevrrecrennneee 5.5%
Operating Revenue to Ordinary income Ratio......c.ceeeeeeeerrennnnnn 36.9%

Notes: 1) Equity method investment gain or loss for:

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2001: - million yen

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2000: - million yen
2) Average number of shares during:

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2001: 84,755,313 shares

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2000: - shares

3) Changes in accounting policies: None
4) Percentage figures shown for operating revenue, operating income, ordinary mcome and net income show year-on-year change.

(2) Consolidated Financial Position

Millions of Yen —~ Except Per Share Data

Fiscal Year Ended:
March 31, 2001

TOLAL ASSEES . urvrriericrrreereeieerisiveererrieresisseeteresentesasssasaseesesasssnsssrasssstesansasnes 1,865,537
Shareholders” EQUILY .ouvovreeiiviienmmriiinireinsicsisneie e sacssesasssnnes 306,549
Shareholders” Equity Ratio(%) ...cccevreverricrccniiniicnsrinniissreseenssenesssssnsoneen 16.4
Shareholders’ Equity per Share of Common Stock ......coevvircinecsnnnninens 3,611.74

Note: Number of shares issued and outstanding:

As of March 31, 2001:84,875,955
As of March 31, 2000: -




(3) Consolidated Cash Flows

Millions of Yen — Except Per Share Data

Fiscal Year Ended:
March 31, 2001
Cash flow from operating activities ....eccevcecerierieriicieniensrreseerrrecennenes (97,559)
Cash flow from investing activities........covvvevieeiiimneinicicceees (69,477)
Cash flow from financing activities .........ccceviecvrriensvrniccrcrniesscerensercrenns 238,072
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of period......cccvececvernnrcccevernreneenne 153,435 -

(4) Consolidated companies and companies to which equity method accounting applies

Number of consolidated subsidiaries: ~ 5 companies
Number of non-consolidated subsidiaries accounted for by the equity method: 0 companies
Number of affiliated companies accounted for by the equity method: 0 companies

(5) Changes to which consolidated accounting and equity method accounting apply

Consolidated subsidiaries (Newly included): 5 companies (Excluded): 0 companies
Equity method accounting (Newly included): O companies (Excluded): 0 companies




1.State of the Group

The AIFUL Group is composed of AIFUL Corporation and five related companies. The principal business of the
Company is providing consumer finance services. The Company is also developing its secured loan business as well

as conducting activities in businesses such as real estate-related financing,

Business Classification

ATFUL & subsidiaries

Business Descriptions

Consumer finance

Aiful Corporation

Happy Credit Co., Ltd.

The Company, its subsidiary Happy Credit Co., Ltd. and Shinwa Co.,
Ltd. provide small-unsecured loans for consumers.

amusement businesses

E’- business L
g Shinwa Co., Ltd.
2 Real estate-secured Aiful Corporation The Company provides real estate-secured loans.
= loan business
g- Third party-guaranteed Aiful Corporation The Company lends to small businesses.
g loan business Businext Corpotation
Shinpan credit Life Co., Ltd. The Company offers card shoppning, per—item shopping, loan
business Sanyo Credit Co., Ltd. and guarantees for consumers.
o Real cstate business Aiful Corporation The Company buys, sells, leases, brokers and 1_nediates real estate.
%—’ The business has not been perforemed since March 31, 2001.
= Restaurant and Aiful Corporation The Company manages a chain of Taiwanese family-style restaurants

and operates karaoke parlors.

The organizational chart for the Company’s businesses is as follows.

uonerodao) INATY

— >
Consolidated subsidiary
Happy Credit Co., Ltd. >
| Consumer finance business
Consolidated subsidiary
] Shinwa Co., Ltd. | N
Real estate-secured loan >
= business
-]
&=
=1
8
=
g
im g
¢ Third party-guaranteed loan 2
business Consolidated subsidiary E
] Businext Corpotation > 3
Consolidated subsidiary —Pp
| Life Co., Ltd
Shinpan credit business
Consolidated subsidiary
| Sanyo Credit Co., Ltd. — >
] Purchase, sale, leasing,
g | brokering and mediation of >
g real estate business
g
E Restaurant and amusement >
S business __J




2. Management Policies

(1) Current State of the Consumer Finance

Industry

During the fiscal year under review, the Japanese economy
showed signs of slight improvement, due to such factors as
growth in capital investments in IT and communications, and
notable increases in corporate profits. However, the persistence
of large-scale corporate bankruptcies and concerns regarding the
slowing down of the U.S. economy combined to exert a baleful
effect on the Japanese economy as a whole. As a result, the
second half of the fiscal year saw the direction of the economy
become even less clear, a change well marked by the
sluggishness of the stock market.

This operating environment prevented a full-scale recovery
in consumer spending within the consumer finance industry.
However, proactive marketing campaigns centering on TV
commercials paid off, with major companies in the industry
taking their number of new unsecured loan clients up above
previous year totals.

The year under review also witnessed a number of
fundamental changes within the industry. Not least among these
was the lowering of the maximum legal interest rate allowable,
which fell from 40.004% to 29.2% on June 1, 2000. At the same
time, consumer finance companies joined forces with banks to
establish new joint venture companies, alliances in the credit
guarantee business resulted in new integration and balance
therein, and major players in the industry, including overseas
companies, bought up medium-sized competitors. AIFUL also
made Life Co., Ltd. a wholly owned subsidiary.

Strategic diversification saw the largest consumer finance
companies distinguishing themselves more clearly within the
market. This trend looks set to see in a new age of competition,
in which all previous boundaries between consumer finance
companies, credit companies, credit card companies and banks
are dissolved in the drive for new customers.

(2) Basic Management Policies

AIFUL’s primary mission is to earn the support of the
general public. The Company’s efforts to expand and diversify its
activities are a reflection of its basic stance to respond to the
needs its entire customer base.

To fulfill its mission, AIFUL Corporation will continue to
improve the convenience and accessibility of its services in terms
of both service hours and locations. The Company will seek to
earn customers’ trust by functioning as a “loan advisor” to ensure
that its services are available to every customer, and by
remaining focused on its mission as a dependable and innovative
consumer finance company.

(3) Medium to Long-Range Business Strategies

The strategies that AIFUL Corporation will use to achieve
its basic policies are contained in the Company’s 7th
Medium-Range Business Plan, which covers the period from the
fiscal year ended March 2000 through the fiscal year ending
March 2002. The Company has been addressing management
issues since April 1999 by following this plan.

The basic themes identified in the plan are the reinforcement
of product development capabilities, expansion of market share

and improvement of operating efficiency. At the heart of efforts
to strengthen product development capabilities will be the
creation and marketing of products based primarily on the
Company’s three existing product categories of unsecured loans,
small real estate-secured loans and small business loans. The
Company will also move ahead with its product diversification
strategy to develop new products that can meet the various needs
of its customers. Strategies to increase AIFUL’s market share
include expanding the branch network and enhancing the brand
image of the AIFUL Group. In terms of efficiency improvements,
Aiful will pursue economies of scale and synergistic effects
through business expansion, the conversion of more business to
concentration centers based on automated application tellers, and
reduction in the cost of capital made possibly by diversifying
fund procurement procedures. '

To achieve these goals, AIFUL considered the’
diversification of channels to attract new customers to be the
most important theme during the year under review. With this
guiding theme, the Company introduced new initiatives in three
important areas: M&A strategy, credit and credit card strategy,
and Internet strategy.

Under its M&A strategy, AIFUL purchased three
medium-sized consumer finance companies: Happy Credit Co.,
Ltd., Sky Co., Ltd. and Shinwa Co., Ltd. Since June 1, 2000,
these firms have been operating as members of the AIFUL Group,
Shinwa Co., Ltd. in its original form and Happy Credit Co., Ltd.
as the combination of the former Happy Credit Co., Ltd. and Sky
Co., Ltd.

On January 18, 2001, AIFUL joined forces with Sumitomo
Trust and Banking Co., Ltd. to establish Businext Corporation, a
company offering small business loans. The new company, at
which operations started on April 2, benefits both from AIFUL’s
loan management expertise and the brand, capital and corporate
credit investigation prowess of Sumitomo Trust and Banking.

With regard to credit and credit card strategies, AIFUL set
itself the goal of widening its customer base into those areas that its
consumer finance identity had prevented it from moving into
before. Under the Corporate Revitalization Law, the Company
applied for the role of sponsor of Life Company, previously a
major player in the credit industry. October 12 of the same year
saw the signing of a sponsorship agreement with Kazuhiko
Shimokawabe, Life’s receivership trustee, and approval of the
proposed revitalization plan was granted by the Tokyo District
Court on January 31, 2001. Life became a wholly owned
subsidiary of the AIFUL Group on March 28, upon the purchase of
the company'’s stock by AIFUL Corporation.

Internet strategies played host to the commencement, in
April 2000, of full-scale operations of AIFUL’s Internet cashing
service, “e-Cashing.” Furthermore, in February 2001, services
were Introduced whereby those customers with PCs or i-Mode
cellular phones can quickly find out whether they are eligible for
loans, and what the relavant credit limits would be. This new
“Quick Investigation Service” has tied into new gains in
customer convenience.

(4) Basic Policies on Profit Distribution

AJFUL’s basic dividend policy is to distribute profits to
shareholders positively and consistently on the basis of a
comprehensive assessment of the economic and financial
situation, industry trends and the Company’s own business
performance. AIFUL’s goal is to distribute profits to shareholders
and maximize shareholder value by maintaining profit growth




with a medium to long-term perspective.

AJFUL utilizes its retained earnings as a strategic resource
for new business growth through a variety of alternatives such as

reinvesting funds in loans and financing mergers and acquisitions.

By creating resources for future growth, AIFUL aims to meet
investors’ expectations.

(5) Policies Concerning Improvement of AIFUL’s
Management and Control Organization (Improving
Corporate Governance)

Weekly board meetings provide a forum for in-depth
discussion of day-to-day issues, management priorities and
strategies, and business opportunities. AIFUL’s basic governance
policy is to reach prompt management decisions after careful
verification of all facts.

Management activities are subject to a system of check
functions. AIFUL Corporation has worked to strengthen
compliance systems through audits by the Company’s auditing
firm and its own intemal auditors, an Audit Committee, and
creation of an Inspection Department and a Legal Department.
Moreover, through actions such as enhancing cooperation between
AJFUL’s auditors and those of subsidiaries and holding regularly
scheduled management meetings of the entire AIFUL Group, the
Company is pursuing rigorous corporate governance.

With regard to disclosure activities, AIFUL has established a

Public Relations Department and an Investor Relations Section
as specialist units to provide information to the media,
shareholders and investors. In addition to news releases and
detailed disclosure information in the form of data books, these
groups also arrange briefings for journalists, investors and
analysts and respond to media requests for information. AIFUL
regards the disclosure of corporate information as an important
obligation of a listed company.

(6) Challenges

As outlined above, the Japanese consumer finance industry
currently faces enormous changes to its business environment.
These include the entry of new companies from other sectors
through mergers and acquisitions or business alliances, market
participation by foreign capital-related firms and escalating
competition for new customers through the use of advertising and
marketing. '

The AIFUL Group is adapting to this environment by means
of measures to expand group business in terms of both scale and
range of activities, while also boosting management efficiency.
These efforts will be based upon the clearly identified
management strategies of enhancing product lineups and
diversifying the channels available to attract new customers.

There were no significant changes or additions, business or
financial, to the challenges facing AIFUL during the fiscal year
under review.




3. Results of Operations

(1) Overview of the Fiscal Year Under Review

Summary of Operations

In the fiscal year ended March 31, 2001, AIFUL
Corporation’s management policy towards its loan business
called for the expansion of its service network to improve
customer convenience in response to consumer finance market
growth. This was reflected in the establishment of 11 staffed
branches and 244 automated branches. This brought the total
network as of March 31, 2001, to 1,758 branches, including 687
staffed branches, 1067 automated branches, and four branches
specializing in secured loans. AIFUL also expanded its CD-ATM
network through the formation of new alliances with ten banks.
This brought the number of machines accessible to AIFUL’s
customers, including the Company’s own units, to 79,043.

These network improvements were accompanied by a
variety of marketing measures. AIFUL’s strategy calls for the
continued development of a diverse line-up of unsecured loans
and other products to meet a broader range of customer needs. At
the same time, AIFUL responded to the continuing increase in
personal bankruptcies and rising unemployment by working to
control bad debts through improvements in the accuracy of credit
assessment procedures, including introduction of the Company’s
revised sixth scoring system.

AIFUL’s total number of pew unsecured loan customers
continued to rise, following on from the previous year’s trend.
The final figure for the year was 480,000. Real estate- secured
loans and business loans were the focus of efforts to establish
product lineups up to the task of supporting the growth of the
AJFUL Group after the unsecured loan market reaches its
predicted maturity.

New Additions to Wholly Owned Subsidiaries

Preparing for the predicted maturity of the unsecured loan
market, the ATFUL Group is driving forth aggressively with
M&A strategies geared toward realizing economies of scale
through the expansion of balance share. March 2000 resulted in
two new additions to the group in the form of Happy Credit Co.,
Ltd. and Sky Co., Ltd., and April saw Shinwa Co., Ltd. also
become a wholly owned AIFUL subsidiary. As of June 1, 2000,
Happy Credit Co., Ltd. (formed through the merger of the former
Happy Credit Co., Ltd. and Sky Co., Ltd.) and Shinwa Co., Ltd.
have been active as fully-fledged members of the AIFUL Group.

Life Company Joins the AIFUL Group

In addition to these acquisitions of companies within the
consumer finance industry, the year under review witnessed
AIFUL’s first acquisition of a company active in a different
industry. Selected as sponsor for the revitalization of Life
Company, which went bankrupt in May 2000 and had been a
major force in the credit industry, AIFUL made the company a
wholly owned subsidiary on March 28, 2001.

Boasting solid results up until 1992, Life thereafter
over-concentrated management resources in system development,
fatally weakening marketing operations. With the end of the
bubble era and the subsequent drop in consumer spending, the
company’s operating revenues plummeted. Bad debts

accumulated in the corporate and securitized loan businesses,
pulling results down. Major banks grew reluctant to provide
capital and preparations for temporary nationalization pushed the
company into a corner financially. As a result, an application was
made for corporate revitalization on May 19, 2000. Life was a
leader in the credit and credit card industries, possessed of a
wealth of business know-how, a diverse customer base, excellent
systems and infrastructure, and a solid brand name. With the
completion of revitalization procedures, the company has been
freed of the difficulties brought on by bad debts, and is now in a
position to make a return to the financial robustness it previously
displayed.

Moreover, the combination of the company’s extant
management base and AIFUL'’s individual credit investigation
skills and systems will give rise to new synergies. Management is
confident that these will in turn tie into new robustness in
operating base, heightened brand strength, and dramatic
expansion in channels to attract new customers.

As a result of the above factors, the total balance of loans
outstanding at the end of the year came to 1,407,636 million yen.
Of this total, 1,167,837 million yen was accounted for by
unsecured loans and 227,600 million yen by secured loans. Small
business loans at the end of the year totaled 12,198 million yen,
while Installment receivable came to 229,460 million yen.

The above numbers were accounted in 146,594 million yen
by off-balance outstanding loans and 119,681 million yen by
installment receivables due to liquidization of receivables.

Internet Cashing Measures

AIFUL commenced full-scale operation of its Internet
cashing service in April 2000, under the brand name
“e-Cashing.“ That the Internet has brought with it a wealth of
new business opportunities has become increasingly clear, as its
influence has spread far outside of the U.S. However, Japan is
proving regrettably slow in this respect, due to stubbornly high
communications costs and a low ceiling on the information
capacity of existing networks. It cannot yet be claimed that the
Internet is available to all, anyplace, anytime. However, AIFUL
is confident that when the appropriate infrastructure and user
environments are put in place, the Internet will provide
opportunities for customer base expansion of a type not seen
since the introduction of automatic loan units. Preparations to
take advantage of burgeoning customer need in this exciting area
are well under way.

Financing

AJFUL Corporation’s capital procurement efforts continued
to gain ground during the year under review. To insulate the
Company against the effect of the Bank of Japan abandoning its
zero interest rate policy, the Company obtained long-term loans,
fixed the interest rates paid by the Company through various
interest rate hedges, and increased the percentage of capital
raised directly by issuing corporate bonds. As a result AIFUL
Corporation has been almost completely unaffected by the
changing interest rate environment.

On a different note, the steady growth of balance of loans
outstanding and the capital invested in Life during the year under
review led AIFUL to issue standard domestic bonds to the sum of
220,000 million yen. This was part of efforts to procure more




capital directly from markets, and took the direct capital
procurement ratio to 31.67% at the end of the year. AIFUL will
continue to diversify capital procurement methods and strive to
obtain low-cost, stable sources of funding.

Cash Flows

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year under
review rose to 153,435 million yen in spite of an increase in the
balance of loans outstanding and the expenditures incurred by
aggressive M&A strategies. This was due to the capital procured
through an increase in long-term loans and the issue of bonds.

Net cash used in operating activities fell 97,559 million yen
due to an increase in balance of loans outstanding. Net cash used
in investing activities fell 69,477 million yen, due to the taking
on of the receivables of Happy Credit Co., Ltd. and Sky Co., Ltd.,
and the provision of capital to and the paying off of debts of
behalf of, Life Company.

Accompanying these increases in operating and investing
activities were financial activities in the form of long-term loans
and bond issuances. These capital procurement efforts increased
net cash from financial activities by 238,072 million yen.

Operating Results

As a result of the above activities, on a non-conslidated
basis, operating revenue for the year rose 13.5% to 270,827
million yen. Ordinary income climbed 21.6% to 103,372
million yen, a result that represented the achievement of
ordinary income targets set down in the 7% Medium-Term
Management Plan (10 billion yenfor the year ended March
2002), a year in advance. Net income Increased 10.0%, to
48,512 million yen. On a consolidated basis, operating revenue
totaled 280,656 million yen, ordinary income came to 103,533
million yen, and net income was 48,252 million yen.

. Note: This is the first year that AIFUL Corporation has
produced Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. Accordingly,
year-on-year cash flow comparisons have not been made.

Consolidated financial statements have been produced. As such,
no comparison of results have been made with previous year.




4, Consolidated Financial Statements

(1) Consolidated Balance Sheets

Millions of Yen
(As of March 31)
Assets 2001
. %
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents .......ccorcevrureerecreeeenes eeeseenrnaneesessasasane 155,491
LOATIS vt cierettt e cte et et se e e taesneesaebseesseenseseassesesansontaessasanens 1,261,041
Installment 1eCeivables ......oovecieieeiiiiiiiieiceetecre e 109,779
Credit guarantee 1eceivables.....cooeeorercrieniereeresinnreerine e eeeeeesnes 184,778
Property and stored Z00dS .....ceceeernenrrereeriniereerenrenneensecesesrennes 3,035
Deferred tax aSSELS...coiuiirriirieerceieeetrrrirciesceriareneeesiansesaneassresannens 12,865
SHOTE-1ETIN J0AMS ceievierieieicieeceire et ee e sves 436
RO 11115 O U OO OUR 32,202
Allowance for bad debts........covvinenioevnninrccernreeceree e (82,561)
Total current assetS...........oovvveeeiiiiivviieieeecceeeeeeeeenenenns 1,677,069  89.9
Fixed Assets:
Tangible Fixed Assets:
Buildings and. SITUCHIIES ..c.cocererueeirverireresiesieeeseeeaesnne e erneesseses 23,749
Machinery and vehiCles......ococeiomiinieericrcrreeereereieececaeaes 96
Equipment and fiXTures .......ccoeveeviiinineececeeinccneneniesseseeees 5,965
RENTAl @SSE1S ..ueereirecceiritieirie ettt et st eent e ae e e e snaans 87
LABG. ettt st e e s s e 45,955
Construction in progress aCCOUNL .....cvrerrerirrereersererrersassnsserseseess 25
Total tangible fixed assets..........ccccooeiicieiiniiinniieeccne, 75,879 - 4.1
Intangible Fixed Assets:
Y0354 71 o 7,178
Telephone TIghLS .....cccoveivriiierece et esmeeens 774
Consolidation adjustment aCCOUNT .....evvveeeesrecreerecrenrirrenriericrennens 36,834
(871115 SO U PO PRSPPSO SRR PPN 48
Total non-tangible fixed assets..........ccccceevvvciviiecninenn. 44,836 2.4
Investments and Other Fixed Assets:
Investments il SECUTIES .ocvevvirriereieeceieire e eereneae e see s srreeseees 8,641
Claims in DANKIUPLCY ...eoveerenierereereerereriesreersesesrssnesaransssessesasiensones 11,858
LOong-1erm 10AN0S ..oeriieeiereiieceretreieiet e erere e ee e e sae e 12,348 -
Lease deposits and ZUarantees......cocuveerererieeiereerenienrerseensersreareens 10,944
Deferred 12X aSSEIS..cuciuiiieicrrerrrereeecervrrereesssrreerereaneseessssnraeessnaes s 9,119
Loss on deferred hedge .....cccovevieiininrieencnincrnneneeseseeseece 20,090
L@ 711155 (O S OO 9,269
Allowance for bad debts ......ccooiiviiiennninciceene e (15,833)
Total investments and other fixed assets...................... 66,440 3.5
Total fixed assets ..............cooviiiiieeeiriciiirrreereseeeeeeecceeeeee, 187,155  10.0
Deferred Assets:
Bond iSSUING EXPENSES.c.eiveieeierieierieeirteeresnresreesresessssnanses 1,311
Total deferred assets ..........ooeevvoeeeiieeieeieeeeeeeeee e, 1,311 0.1
TOtAL ASSCLS .coeeeeeeeeeeiieee e et eeee e ea vt e e e e naanseetaenes 1,865,537 100.0




Consolidated Balance Sheets (cont.)

Millions of Yen
{As of March 31)
2001
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
%
Current Liabilities:
Trade notes and accounts payable.......oeeeeccecrcninneniacrenneenicereonens 26,420
Credit guarantees payable .......cccoeoivverrrrerennnieienieneerneeeee e : 184,778
Short-term debt....c.c.coceiiiiiiirceerreer et 32,323
Current portion of DONAS .....ccooreiieerccecenicr e 36,000
Current portion of long-term debt......cccovvivrrrrneniinrccceicieeeeee. 315,200
Commercial Paper........ccouivvirrreecreeerenreeenceeseereniene iemerereerenennan 15,000
Income taxes payable......cooceeeriercicic e 25,861
ACCTUEA DOMUSES c.vvivvecieeiirereeceviaevtresbeeesvaresteesseesnesensbesorsasonnnns 3,738
Gains on deferred inStallmentS......ccoevveeereeriieerceeniee e seveecnes 5,281
OBHET ettt e et sres e e ra b rse e e s st sa e s e saea s e s antasren 44,656
Total current liabilities ...........cccooeviiein e, 689,259 36.9
Long-Term Liabilities:
BOMAS ..eiiiccieriiietieeeec ettt e ee e ee e s ae s e bar s e a b e e assnnraes 341,500
Long-term debt ...t 499,241
Allowance for retirement benefits for employees.......coceverecneenen. 6,189
Allowance for retirement benefits for directors.......ovvvvivveevercene. 954
[DIETEST SWAPS vovevrererrererereresresrisssnerrersesessesnessesesesinsarsasanesnssessasacss 20,090
OTRET .ttt v et s e s st et e nassssrsne st ssamenasens 602
Total long-term liabilities ...............cc.cccooerniiniiinneenen. 868,578  46.6
Total Liabilities.........cccccooiiiiiiiiiie s 1,557,838 83.5
Minority Interests:
Minority INEIestS .....covviviveiiiccicirie e 1,149 0.1
Shareholders’ Equity:
COMMOIL STOCK ..vveieieeeeireiieeeeereeeeierreeereneesesseresssaneeesessseesssssnsenas 39,788 2.1
Additional paid-in capifal ......cccevecimecinirireeecnnee et 50,527 2.7
Consolidated retained Barmings......ocevereerrecresrecrecrenreesreniasseesarsens 215,978 11.6
Valuation gain or loss on other marketable securities................... 255 0.0
TIEaSUIY SEOCK...oeriteieiicrentenreriesnrverr e esreeree e seesansaseessanesesessoans ) (0.0
Total Shareholders’ EQUity.........cccoocvvieiiniiieiiccrnriiee e 306,549 16.4

Total Liabilities, Minority Interests and Shareholders’ Equity 1,865,537 100.0
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(2) Consolidated Statement of Income

Millions of Yen
Fiscal year ended
{March 31, 2001)
2001
. ) %
Operating FEVEIUE .........cccooeveiirinic ettt eeseesrenes 280,656 100.0
Interest on 10ans t0 CUSIOMIETLS. .. cccuerieerreesrreecrvereseasassesinnesessnessens 272,236 97.0
Financial revenue - Other ........covveorvciveiirieccierecieeecnieesseeereesesveeens 341 0.1
Interest on bank deposit ........ccoccvviciniiiiiiinnenseeceiee 99
Interest on marketable securitiesS ...........eeevvvvievveeeveeneeen. 0
Interest on 10AnS.......ccvveeiieiiiei e 240
L0 11 113 USSR U PP UUPUPPUPUTOSSUU 1
Operating revenue - Other ........covcerccrrerrerieceeneienrreeeeneereenes 8,078 2.9
Sales of PrOPerty....ccccceiicreeriinin e 40
Revenue from SErvice DUSINESS ..veveerververrreruumerernnnensssonns 1,303
Bad debts write-off recovery ......ccocceiininnrinciceeeen 3,509
101175 S S PUSU SRRSO 3,225
Operating eXpenses.........c.cooivurieeerenicnicrceiieir e 176,323 62.8
FInancial eXPenses ......ocevceviieeeererscreerneeririeeeseeraereeneensesssnaosseensens 28,934 10.3
Interest EXPENSE ....oeveeiiierereerece et 20,908
Other et 8,025
COSt OF SALES..cueiererieeeetioriee i s esrree e s e e eeesraeeeeebnee e sensbenenns 435 0.2
Cost of sales Of Property ......cccccceviiiiiiiiicrcicinenienienens 56
Cost of sales of restaurant bUSINESS ..veeeeerviivviiirierrerennns 378
OHET oottt et er e st e et ee e ete et e etae s aesnsetessrnaenenans 146,953 52.3
Operating income ..........c.cccoeienvcnecnecnnenn. et sa e 104,333 37.2
Non-operating inCome ............coccooeiiivinninncercnenneer e 1,061 0.4
INIETESt O JOAMS ..vvveriieerieiiicrcteceereesree e reesrreesetseesarressnssonsaesanas 106
Dividends reCeIVEd ..occuiiiiieeeeieieecciereerireeetreseessesesaeserrsesnnasnes 90
Insurance dividends reCeIVEd......couvrvervrieiiieecrecenrieeiie e cerraeseeas 474
OHRET ettt e e s ee s as b ae s e sreaessnntaesesssneaeasranens 390
NOon-0perating eXPenses...........ccocuicveciverecieenrmenienirerstesneereesseessnsesns 1,862 0.7
Transfer to allowance for bad debts.......cccoeviveeieeiiciiiiinieeeceeceeeins 1,064
Amortization of bond iSsuing eXpenses.......c.ovviveecrricneenisnnans 187
L0 11 1= OO USRS 610
OrdiDAry IBCOMIE. ......iceerieeereieeieitrcaest st esreeresee e sersnessesseeaeenens 103,533 36.9
Extraordinary inCOME ........cocovvivirirecrenreenienienerersritineresseeresseeseasens 77 0.0
Allowance for bad debts from previous year........cccovevieniennienne 76
L8 71 1T SO 1
Extraordinary I0SSes.......covvvivrrcencmnenioneninisiecetceneeennecseesresrons 11,036 3.9
Loss on sale of fixed aSSe1S.....cuuevieerieeieerereeereeee it eneees 1,555
Loss on valuation of investment SECUTIHES .....ceevverivvererveesceeeennns 1,531
Transfers to allowance for bad deb1s ..ccovvvevvvreivevcvvvevvvererrecrenns 998
LOGIL JOSSES .evverrieereeerereeereieeesseeeassesasseessnseeonsssssnssasssnssnsessnnsnsnraes 5,500
Differences of change in retirement benefit accounting ............... 1,024
OHRET ettt eee e se s s teeees s rreesaraesee s resassessansesenstans 426
INCOME DEfOre 1aXES . ciieeieeierieeieeiiieireeee et re e seerireeee e ceseeserenraees s s snnnne 92,753 33.0
Corporate tax, local and enterprise taxes ........coevvvvcririrerccreerereerinnnans 46,204 16.5
Adjustment on COrporate tax, 1C. .ocevervcerreerecrererceresievereneeresernenssens (1,832) 0.7
Loss of minority shareholders .....ccocceoveeveniinviiniiinicicccncrceneiene 50 0.0
NEt IICOMIE ...ocevveiereieevtrieesireretieireiveeeseseseceassssisesssrsesasssrrsessssnessessnne 48,252 17.2




(3) Consolidated Statement of Retained Earnings

Millions of Yen
Fiscal year ended
(March 31, 2001)

2001

Consolidated retained earnings at the beginning of the period..... 171,237
Reductions to consolidated retained earnings

Cash dIVIAENAS.......ccovvierriivrriiiierirrecerieeereesineete et sssecseeereeins 3,413

Directors and auditors’ DONUSES......c.eeeveeeeeereereereeeeereeeereesene 99 3,512
‘ 48,252

Consolidated retained earnings at the end of the period 215,978

(4) Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Millions of Yen

Fiscal year ended
(March 31, 2001)

2001

1. Cash flow from operating activities
Net INCOME DEOTE LAXES ...oveieeeeereeceircerieccrteeerieesterneeetrareaeresesessesesseesesnensotesesronsnnsonssesenasence ettt '
Depreciation and amortization
Write-down of consolidation adjuStment BCCOUDL ..e.uieeurrueiiecieeriecierieereieeseerscreeresseesreerasnesnseesarnnanessseseessesnesnnns 435
Loss on valuation of investment securities
Increase in allowance for bad debts.............
INCTEASE IN ACCTULA DOMUSES..eiviueieerer e et ret ettt e e e sresteebe e e sraesassesreer e st e s aebe st eatsan e s at et aanrneseesresanranssarasens
Increase in allowance for retirement benefits for EMPIOYEES ...ccueevecrcrncniinricnn e e 2,031
Increase in allowance for retirement benefits for directors
Non-operating interest on loans and cash dividends........c.oceviiiincniinicinnienic e sress e e
Amortization 0of DONd ISSUINE EXPEISES .....ceevereiriiririrtretitretretiereesre et s sre st r e eresae s seestsesebe e saesssatasnsnseseeseeraeseaseeses
Loss on sale of tangible fixed assets............
Loss on disposal of tangible fixed assets
Loss on sale of investment securities........
Bonuses paid to directors.....ccceeeeeriecernnne
Increase in loans to Customers .......c........
Decrease in claims i DANKTUPICY ....cuvreereerereeaserrreerceeesraensnsessrsssreseeseessssecesesesessenssnseeseenensaseeseesanes
Increase il SOTEA ZOOMS .vevreeierrearieriecrenreerir e rrers cettas e s e st ees Lo rerae e seene s esmeseesamr s resrmeseesanemebe e neearnas
Decrease in prepaid expenses
Decrease in 1ong-term Prepaid EXPEOSES. ...coueruirrereririireee et stecte sttt e eseete s e sessee s sn e saessbenbasesaesassmenersnanenn
INCTEASE 1N OLhET CUTTEIE ASSELS ..eecrrvisireererereieristiteetsrtsairesesreneesreesteee s st sesrensesnrentnsreries shesbnaestareseensnsessnsasanerane

Sub-total
Non-operating interest on loans and cash dividends
Payments for corporate and other taxes
Cash flow from operating activities

(46,008)
(97,559)

II. Cash flow from investing activities

Disbursements for investments in teIM dBPOSILS......civuivriciieeir it srestecec it cee e e s see e e eennes
Revenue from payments of term deposits
Increase in beneficial INtETESt IN tTUSES ...eiueirererserreerenerrie e rer et esaeeatse e sseere et seer e ebesba s nnennas
Disbursement for purchase of loans accompanying the transfer of business from acquired companies...
Payments for acquisition of other assets by business transfer
Funds vsed for purchase of tangible fixed assets.....c.covvercrniriervrcrnrinene
Gain on sale of tangible fixed assets.......cvvcrereerariecsnns

Funds used for purchase of intangible fixed assets
Funds used for purchase of investment securities..........
Funds provided by sale of investment securities.............
Payments for acquisition of subsidiaries’ stock in change of consolidation ....
Payments for acquisition of subsidiaries by exchange of stocks
Funds used for acquisition of paid-in CAPILAL ....coviviirieiiiniiree s ccreeee st e eee e oo e s ces e st s bessne e sreesaenenrennen
Funds provided by sale of paid-in CAPILAL ........coviirieitreiirteete ettt sttt e se st sr s er e s e e s s
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Gain on collection of long-term 10ans 1€CEIVADIE ... ...crrieiiiircieirre et ettt st ar e e
Funds used for purchases of investments and other assets ;

Funds provided from sales of investments and OthET @SSELS .....vccvivcriirmvcemnininniinriinie ettt st ere st seaessscnans 531
OEBET ettt e et b bR SRR Rt ek R eSS ee e tae st et et en sraeren 4,856
Cash flow from investing actiVItIES ..........coeeriieiii ettt e e sb e (69,477)

Cash flow from financing activities :
Increase in SHOTE-LETI dEDbt......ccccicieiiiecci ettt e r e e st sraeebr e sase et easssesennnerbessnnsessasnnss 97,422

Payments for repayment of short-term debt (172,069)
Increase In LORE-LErM EDE ..o.eiiiiiieiririeeirree et sttt et st e nae e sa e st e s aae e e tn s bebentsrenteas 405,417
Repayments of 100g-teTm AEDE .....ecvevviiiiiiieiicrire st re s sms e e e st ste st s s e sa e st e aneseesnan (296,755)
Cash from issue of corporate bonds.... 206, 270
INCTEASE QN TEASUTY STOCK . ..iuieiiiieteeieerees et eie s et r et et e e e e s e s caestenana bt sasaeaa s e an s esbense e st tasts s abensansensasensern

Gain on payments from minor shareholders for establishment of subsxdlanes/afﬁhates ......................................... 1,2(](]
Cash dividends Paid.......cccouriemrinriiirerni et see e st a s (3,413)
Cash flow from fINANCINAE ACHVILIES. . ccieverterarerieereeieseest e ees e beereesaeeaseesesseresesranssesressasnateennsassseestasseesasnasernes 238,072
Conversion difference related to cash and cash equivalents...........oococoniireviiinncniinn e e e -
Increase in cash and cash eQUIVAIEDES ..........cocooiiiiiiii ettt e sa et 71,035
Balance of cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period.............ccoocooeviiiiiiiieiieiii e 81,019
Increase in cash and cash equivalents from new €onsolidations.........coccvciciianiinnicrite e secssenens 1,380
Balance of cash and cash equivalents at the end of period...........c.ccoomiierreiiiiviircrcc e 153,435
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5.

A.

Significant Accounting Policies Relating to the
Financial Statements

Matters pertaining to consolidation

1) Number of consolidated subsidiaries:
5 companies

Names of consolidated subsidiaries: Life Co., Ltd., Sanyo
Credit Co., Ltd., Shinwa Co., Ltd., Businext Corporation,
Happy Credit Co., Ltd.

Life Co., Ltd. and Sanyo Credit Co., Ltd. are consolidated only
on the balance sheets as the Company only started to control
them at the end of the current consolidated accounting period.

2) Number of non-consolidated subsidiaries:
5 companies

Names of non-consolidated subsidiaries, MARUTOH
COMPANY LIMITED and other 4 companies.

(Reasons the companies are excluded from consolidation})

The Company’s five non-consolidated subsidiaries (including
MARUTOH COMPANY LIMITED) and two affiliated
companies (including Sysnet Limited) have not adopted equity
method accounting, This is due to the fact that they are small in
size, and the sum of net profit/loss and retained earnings
equivalent to the Company’s share of their equity has a small
effect on the consolidated financial statements.

B. Matters concerning the application of equity

method accounting

Because MARUTOH COMPANY LIMITED (non-consolidated
subsidiary) and Sysnet Limited (affiliated company) are small in
size and the sums of the seven companies’ total assets, operating
revenue, consolidated net profit or loss (amount equivalent to
equity) and retained earnings (amount equivalent to equity) have

a small effect on the consolidated financial statements, they have -

been excluded from the application of equity method accounting.

C. Matters pertaining to the settlement dates of

consolidated subsidiaries

The settlement dates of consolidated subsidiaries are the same as
those of the parent company.

D.

Accounting principles used for Standard
accounting treatment

1) Appraisal standards and methods for principal
assets:

@ Investments in securities:

- Other Marketable securities:
* Securities valued at market: Market value method
based on the market prices on the settlement date
All valuation differences are reflected directly in
shareholders’ equity, the sale price being computed
using the moving average method.

» Securities not valued at market:
Cost method, cost being determined by the moving
average method

@ Derivatives: Market value method
@ Property and stored goods:
- Property for sale:

Lower of cost or market, cost being determined
based on the identified cost method

Property leased under a land lease contract is
depreciated in accordance with the method used for
tangible fixed assets.

- Property in the process of being sold:
Cost method, cost being determined by the

identified cost method

- Stored goods:
Latest purchase cost method

2) Depreciation methods for depreciable assets:

@ Tangible fixed assets:
- Declining-balance method based on useful lives as

follows:

Buildings and structures: 3 - 50 years
Machinery and vehicles: 2 - 15 years
Equipment and fixtures: 2 - 20 years

@ Intangible fixed assets:

- Software:
Straight-line method based on the assumed useful
life for internal use (5 years)

- Other:
Straight-line method based on the useful life
provisions of the Corporate Income Tax Law

- Long-term prepaid expenses:
Straight-line depreciation method

3) Accounting standards for allowances and reserves:

@ Allowance for bad debts:

Provision for losses on bad debts is made up to the
maximum allowable based on individual
assessments and the actual percentage of bad loan
write-offs, as prescribed in the Corporate Income
Tax Law. If that amount is deemed to be insufficient,
additional provision is made.

@ Reserve for accrued bonuses:

Provision for accrued bonuses to employees is made
by appropriating an amount based on estimated total
bonuses that will be paid during the year.

@  Allowance for retirement benefits for employees:

In order to provide for retirement allowances the
company accrues an amount equivalent to the
amount that would be paid if the payment occurred
at the end of the current consolidated accounting
period, based on the projected amount of retirement
allowance liabilities and pension assets at the end of
the consolidated accounting fiscal year. The
Company will treat the entire variance at the time
accounting standards were changed, or variance due
to calculation as a depreciation expence in a lump
sum during the current consolidated accounting
period.

@ Allowance for retirement benefits for directors:

The Company provides for retirement benefits for
deirectors by determining the estimated amount that




would be paid if all directors retired on the balance
sheet date, based upon the pertinent rules of the
Commercial Code.

4)  Accounting standards for revenues and expenses:

@ Interest on loans to customers:

Interest on loans to customers is recorded in
accordance with accrual standards. Uncollected
interest is recorded at the lower of the maximum
legal interest rate and the pertinent Company
interest rate.

@) Accounting standards for credit revenue:

6)

a) Commission charges from customers and
franchised stores based upon add-on systems
are treated as deferred credit profits in a lump
sum at the time the credit contract is concluded,
and transferred to revenues at the time the bill
is made. However, customer commission
charges based upon the reserve-on-balance or
revolving styles are treated as revenues at the
time the bill is made.

b) The segment revenue distribution method,
based on the add-on system, is the 7:8method.
However, no values have been recorded the
fiscal year under review.

Accounting treatment of interest on debt:

Interest on debt used to provide consumer loans is
accounted for as financial expenses and included in
operating expenses. All other interest expenses are
accounted for as interest payments in non-operating
expenses.

Accounting treatment for lease transactions:

In finance lease transactions, other than those in
which the title of the leased asset is deemed to be
transferred to the lessee, finance leases are treated
according to the method used for ordinary loan
transactions, mutatis mutandis.

Conversion standards for assets and liabilities in

foreign currency:

Assets and liabilities in foreign currency are
converted directly into yen using exchange rates
valid on March 31, 2001. Conversion disparities are
recorded as profits and losses.

7) Hedge accounting methods:

@ Hedge accounting method:

The Company uses deferred hedge accounting. The
Company uses special accounting rules, however,
for interest swaps and cap transactions where
appropriate.

@ Hedging methods and hedged transactions

- Hedging methods:

Interest caps and interest swaps

- Hedged transactions:

Borrowing that will change the Company’s cash flow
depending upon changes in market interest rates

(floating rate bank borrowing and corporate bonds).

® Hedging policy:
The Company uses hedge transactions to keep the
percentage of fixed interest rate capital below a
specified percentage of total capital funds procured.
@ Evaluation of hedge effectiveness:

The Company determines the effectiveness of its
hedging transactions based on a method of ratio
analysis covering cumulative changes over the past
ten-year period.

8) Accounting treatment of consumption taxes:

Consumption taxes are taken out of all Statement of
Income items and Balance Sheet items.
Consumption taxes for fixed assets that are not
subject to the exclusion, however, are included in
“Other” under Investment and Other Assets and are
written off using the straight-line method over a
five-year period.

E. Matters pertaining to the valuation of
consolidated subsidiaries’ assets and liabilities

Assets and liabilities of consolidated subsidiaries are all
evaluated using the market value method.

F. Write-off of the consolidation adjustment
account

The Company writes off the consolidation adjustment account
using the straight-line method over a ten-year period. Items that
do not have a significant effect on the consolidated financial
statements, however, are written off completely in the year in
which the adjustment is made.

G. Matters pertaining to appropriation of
profit-related items

Consolidated statements of retained earnings are based upon
appropriated profit settled during the consolidated fiscal year.

H. Cash and cash equivalents on the consolidated
statement of cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents shown on the Consolidated Statement
of Cash Flows include cash on hand, demand deposits, and
highly liquid short-term investments that mature within three
months of the date of acquisition that can be easily converted into
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Notes
Notes to the Consolidated Balance Sheets

1. Additional paid-in capital includes an increase of 8,651 million yen as a result of exchange stocks with Shinwa Company Ltd. This
includes a difference of 4,217 million yen recorded as a result of the valuation of a newly consolidated subsidiary.
Millions of Yen
As of March 31, 2001

2. Total accumulated depreciation for tangible fixed assets ........ccoeeevvreennenns 32,156

3.  Assets pledged as collateral and corresponding liabilities:

(1) Assets pledged as collateral

DBPOSIES .ottt 393
LOANS c.veee et et e e s e aee 541,725
BUuildings ..ccocooviieviinine ittt 2,218
SETUCIUTIES vvveimeieiteeeieeeiiermerecrees e et e eene e reesae e e rareasteesesessseesrreessnnsssns 8
Machinery and equipment ........ccocvvvrrinineci e 74
I 1 1« S OSSOSO VR OOV USRS 8,204
Investments I SECUTILIES ....eevervieerriieerericrrierieeriaieerescrsnesiernssnssssnenns 397
B LT | SRR 553,022

(2) Corresponding liabilities

Short-termm debt....eeeiii it 15,260
Current portion of long-term debt ............cooiviiiiiiiniccienenee 170,819
Long-term debt ..ot 289,711
L0111 1=, (OSSR S 294
L1 T USSR 476,085

In addition to the above, the Company has contracted to offer loans as collateral in response to borrowers’ requests to the sum of
7,000 million yen for short-term debt, 55,629 million yen for current portion of long-term debt and 72,700 million yen for long-term
debt. The Company has also offered 3,730 million yen for cash and cash equivalents as coilateral for swap transactions.

4, Value of stock of non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates included in investments in securities: 409 million yen

5. Installment receivables:
Millions of Yen

As of March 31, 2001

Card SROPPING ... .ottt ettt se e s e e 36,032
Peritem ShOPPONE ..ottt et 50,575
GUATAMLEES .. . .....oiviiiriereeeeeeeeseere e e sae e ere e e er et e et sneansarnennens 23,137

TOLaL...ceiiitrrcrr e 109,779

For Life Co., Ltd. and Sanyo Credit Co., Ltd., only the end of period balances are recorded, as the Company only began to control those
companies at the end of the current consolidated accounting period.
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6. Insallment deferred profit:
Millions of Yen
As of March 31, 2001

Segments

Card ShOPPINE .......oceeveeiireeireereeeresreeeeetsenes e eeeeesseneeseseseseesmesensaes 163(23)
Peritem...........coovueueeeeerereceeesr e ettt nn b tatens 1,967(148)
GUATADLEES ... ...ciiviiicceieeeirerce e s easebe e eseesesseseae seentseesessesssssannes 2,949(0)
LOADS ...ttt s e ettt et ae 200(-)
TOLALververeeenereesreeeesenserersensseeessneeaes e 5,281(172)

Note 1: Figures above in parentheses are commission charges from franchised stores on internal memorandums..
2: Figures above include on ly balances at the end of the current accounting period, as the stock acquisition date of Life
Co., Ltd. and Sanyo Credit Co., Ltd., was the end of the current fiscal year.

7. Liquidization of receivables

Loans and installment receivables include an off-balance amount for 266,275 million yen accompanied by the liquidation of the
claim contents shown below:

Millions of Yen
As of March 31, 2001
Loans 146,594
Installment receivables : 119,681 '
Total 266,275
8. Bad Debts
The bad debts included in Loans and Claims in Bankruptcy are shown below:
Millions of Yen
Assets other than
. Unsecured loans unsecured loans Total

Claims in bankruptcy - 13,071 13,071
Loans in arrears 13,411 12,232 25,644
Loans in arrears longer than 3 months 5,526 1,669 7,196
Loans with adjusted terms 33,941 61 34,002
Total 52,880 27,033 79,913

Explanations each of the above items follow.

Claims in bankruptcy
“Claims in bankruptcy” refers to loans that are included in loans on which principal or interest payments have been continuously
late for a considerable period of time for the reasons cited in Article 96 Paragraph 1 Number 3 Items B through E of the Corporate
Income Tax Law Execution Ordinance (1965, Ordinance No. 97) or for the reasons set forth in Number 4 of the same paragraph.
The Company sets aside a reserve for bad debts that is equivalent to the amount the Company believes it will be unable to recover
based on an evaluation of each loan.

Loans in arrears
“Loans in arrears” refers to loans other than claims in bankruptcy for which unpaid interest is not accrued. This excludes loans,
however, that are included in loans for which the Company has made arrangements convenient to. the borrower for the purpose of
reorganization or support of the borrower such as reduction or exemption of interest or extension of the repayment period, on which
the Company is periodically receiving payments.
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Loans in arrears longer than 3 months
“Loans in arrears longer than 3 months” refers to loans for which the principal or interest payment is three or months overdue from
the day following the scheduled payment date and that are not regarded as claims in bankruptcy or loans in arrears.

Loans with adjusted terms v
“Loans with adjusted terms” refers to loans for which the Company has made arrangements convenient to the borrower for the
purpose of reorganization or support of the borrower such as reduction or exemption of interest or extension of the repayment
period, on which the Company is periodically receiving payments and that are not regarded as claims in bankruptcy, loans in arrears
or loans in arrears longer than 3 months.
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Notes to the Consolidated Statements of Income

Millions of Yen

Fiscal year ended

{March 31, 2001)

Details of other operating expenses are provided below

COMITSSIONS.........cuvrerimeereenueeeerirereniensereeeesseareesanensesssaaesensenss 10,791
AdVertiSINg EXPENSES...icueueerrertrrererteerererseeeeeeareeesstessesneonas 17,652
LL0AN LOSSES coieuireeiceeeecinrreeerennreesessinereissassessssarasnnsenssessnseessns 3,837
Amount transferred to the allowance for bad debts.................. 47,869
Employee salaries and DODUSES ......ocvverevreinevrreernencenreeeericnnnees 17,631
Transferred to accrued bBONUSES...cccivuuveeiievireeereecsrernaeeeeeeens, 2,333
Retirement benefit eXpenses .....ccoecieecrcrerciicnsinvienresscee e 1,992
Consolidation adjustment account write-off ..........cceevveererricnnnnne. 435

Notes to the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

1. Relationship between the balance of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period and the amounts recorded in the categories

shown on the consolidated balance sheets: N
Millions of Yen
Cash and cash equivalents acCoUnt .....coovcrueeiiivceerceererinrence e eeeaeen, 155,491
Term deposits with maturity greater than 3 months ........cecceeiceeeeeen. (2,055)
Cash and cash equivalents.......c.ccoovecreiiircie s rsceseeeecee e 153,435

2. Details of the assets and liabilities of Life Co., Ltd. and Sanyo Co., Ltd., when that Company become a consolidated subsidiary
through an exchange of capital

Millions of ven

CUITENE 5SS 11eveveeirreeeireeeartvreirerreserasasrteseesernsrnsressessnsseeseerasasresrnns 421,559
FiXed aSSELS ..vuviieiiuieiieriircrmiieseseeeieectrreeesireae e teeseseareesenecarenees seannbnes 25,667
Consolidation adjustment 2CCOUNT ..vi.erererrvrieererarrieenececeeeeveeeaansenes 32,921
Current Habiles .........cvuiiieerrrere it e eaas (341,913)
Long-term LHAabilItIes ......coverceereremimsiisercenneree e seresess e esesreneneenas (5,231)
MINOTILY INEETESES. c.cueiueereirerierrereerereereesernerse s e s eseesatsnasnsrasneesonsaenns (12,000)
Stock purchase price............ et ae e 121,004
Cash and cash equivalents .. (72,587)
DAFETEIICE: 1 envviieiiteeeire e e ceerreres s rrer e e esvete s e srneesereesanbataesenssnne 48,416

3.  Assets and liabilities of Shinwa Co,, Ltd., which was newly consolidated through an exchange of stock

Millions of Yen
CUITENOL ASSELS ..vvvrrereeriereereiieenrerrenserserraeiarereseerensansnseressssens s 14,900
FIX@d @SSELS «e.veereeerererrerrreeire e e e ccre e e te e see et e ste s ressana e s seceennsanans 1,509
Consolidation adjustment aCCOUDL ..c.curevreermererieireistrenieneerensareeerierens 4,347
Current Habilities ........ocevirvienreircieseence e (6,919)
Long-term Labilities ......ccoveevericniniiiiienrereneissssteene s enre e (5,056)
Shinwa Co., Ltd. acquiSition priCe......ccovercevinescnienrnnnirsres s sessrencanees 8,781
Price of new shares issued through the exchange of stock..........cco..... (8,651)
DIFETEOCE ..eneereeeencreriieie e e sene st aese s s rae s naeneenn 130

4.  Other non-cash transactions

The Company issued 721,500 shares of common stock through an exchange of stock to make Shinwa Co., Ltd. a wholly owned
subsidiary, under article 358 of the commercial code.

Millions of Yen
Increase in common stock based on the issue of new shares ........cceevenenee 36
Increase in legal reserves based on the issue of new shares.......c.....c..... 8,615
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Segment information
Segment information by type of business
*  Current fiscal year consolidated accounting period (From April 1, 2000 to March 31, 2001)

¢ The Company has omitted segment information by type of business, as the consumer loan business accounts for more than
90% of total operating revenues and operating expenses in all of the Company’s business segments.

Segment information by location
¢ Current fiscal year consolidated accounting period (From April 1, 2000 to March 31, 2001)

*  The Company does not report segment information by location, as the Company does not have any consolidated subsidiaries or
important offices located in countries or regions outside of Japan.

Foreign sales
¢ Current fiscal year consolidated accounting period (From April 1, 2000 to March 31, 2001)

¢ The Company did not have any foreign sales during the current fiscal vear consolidated accounting period.

Notes to Lease Transactions
Finance lease transactions except leases under which the title of the leased asset is deemed to be transferred to the lessee

A. Acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation and period ending balance of lease assets

Millions of Yen
As of March 31, 2001
Accumulated Fiscal year
Acquisition cost depreciation ending balance
Vehicles 489 276 212
Equipment and fixtures 29,715 21,204 8,511
Equipment attached to buildings 7 0 7
Total 30,212 21,480 8,731

B. Outstanding balance of future lease payments at the end of the period:

Millions of Yen
WIhiN ONE YEAT ..uveeereeeieeeeeerecnie st ee et eeeteseete et e eme s et ee e cneeaanessees 5,251
OVET ONE YBAT.eiiveeeeectrnseirieriaririien serrmereenesiessssontnesssaessaraseesrassessransans 6,505
L1 7:Y T SO UR USSP 11,756

C. Amount of lease fee payments, depreciation expense and interest expense

Millions of Yen
Lease fee PaymMents.....c..ccceiviiieneeccmer et e 6,322
Depreciation EXPEnSES ...cooceceeictiersererereriersresreesstessesiaesssronessensnsssesssres 5,532
INLETESt EXPRISES .ovveereerncreereeerstiesereceeereeseeesersbsons e raesaereeesnneneesennnsssens 414

D. Accounting method for the amount equivalent to depreciation expenses:
Calculated by assuming the lease term is the depreciable life and depreciating the remaining amount to zero using the
straight-line method.

E. Accounting method for the amount equivalent to interest expenses:
Interest expense for lease assets is calculated as the difference between the total lease payments and the acquisition price of the
leased assets, with the amount allocated to each accounting period using the interest method.

Operating lease transactions:

A. Leases in progress:

Millions of Yen
WIthiN ONE VAT ..uveinieerereeerererrrieese e er e e eateeseneeeseas e nssnsssseess e sennonenee 51
OVET OIE AT ..cerueeremiuiiiiiisiiste s eeesn et s atsssab s s saat e bbb e e e eeesnereatasbiasrasanes 93
TOLAL 1eeeeeiieeree e ettt a e r e s s r e e r e e s enesaesaane 144




7. Transactions with concerned parties
(Consolidated accounting period from April 1, 2000 to March 31, 2001)

(1) Directors and major individual shareholders:

Property: Director
Name: - Yoshitaka Fukuda
Address: -

Capital or investment in capital (Millions of yen): -
Operating activities or occupation: President of the Company, and Kyoto Data Center Co., Ltd.

Ratio of ownership of voting rights (%): 32.61% of direct voting rights
Transactions: Land lease, payment of fees relating to the provision of personal credit information

Transaction amounts: 19 million yen (Land leases),

27 million yen (payment of fees relating to the provision of personal credit information)

Item: -
Balance at period-end: -

Business terms and related decision-making policies:

Lease transactions on land owned by Yoshitaka Fukuda, the Company’s representative director, are based upon values given by real
estate appraisers. Business terms and related decision-making policies are similar to those with companies that do not have a specific
relationship with the Company.

Notes: 1: Transactions with Kyoto Data Center are so-called third-party transaction.
2: Transaction amounts shown above do not include consumption tax.

8. Tax effect accounting:

Millions of ven
As of March 31, 2001

1. Principal cause of deferred tax assets and liabilities:
Deferred tax assets:
Loss carried fOrward........cocuiereevieeiiiicieecieieeeeeseeseveescee e e ssse s 30,443
Excess amount transferred to allowance for bad debts
ACCOUDNES. c..uvveerenreeresreerreeresrsraeereereeseninssesearsesssssnmessssasnan 8,564
Transfers to allowance for retirement benefits...........ccceveeevrnivieerrneecnnn, 2,498

Excess amount of depreciation

and aMOTHZALION ...vveeriieireerirerresinraeisnssseeseisessanseerssesans 2,287
AcCTued INCOME LAX 1ovvvurerieeerrarerricrerieessrreeresteseesssreessernssesasseessnssssensa 1,846
Appraised property .........ccoeee.ee. et en et ae 945
Excess amount transferred to accrued bonus .......cecovevvvviviiininiiniens 937
Denied amount of bad debis depreciation.........ccccuvvvcencincinnniinnciiinens 516
Other deferred taX ASSELS ...vvevivreeeerrerrreeirirerrarrnreererreeesrorsrerenresesenressens 1,963
Sub-total of deferred taX aSSEIS.....ceuievimririeceireinrreescrsrrerecireesrreesssnraces 50,004
Valuation AllOWaDCE ... uveiiiecriveeeeeeeeeeeetevieeeeceesessaresseeseesesenraseennsnens (27,833)
Total deferred taX aSSElS...cvvieririerieeriereereerirenrneereeeesers e nreeressermsenanes 22,170
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Deferred tax liabilities:

Differences in evaluation of other marketable

SECUTIHIES +1verueeererennrreeereerr e e iesaresmersae s e e seaeseceresaeeraenan (184)
Other deferred tax Habilities........c..overiricnenieieieiniissteere s sceseeneeseeneas 0
Total deferred tax Habilities.......o.ocvvvpeiiin i (185)
Net deferred tax ASSELS ..icuvvvirrierrieernieseeerererieereesreecenseesresssssereerans 21,985

Note: Net deferred tax assets during the current fiscal year is included in the consolidated balance sheets as follows:

Millions of yen
As of March 31, 2001
Current assets — deferred taX 85SeLS...uuieinemiriieerrirerioruereisirrrrenseerensees 12,865
Fixed assets ~ deferred tax aSSetS.....ccuuiererrerieesreerinniresiesieeseeeeeeeaneeas 9,119
Current assets — deferred tax Habilities.........ccoovrierennieccesienesenreseseseennens -
Fixed assets ~ deferred tax HabilitIes ......cuvecevecninnnnnnrenrecnensencerciecienenne -

2. Principal items which caused differences between statutory effective tax rate and income tax charge rate after adoption of tax effect
accounting:

Statutory effective tariff ......c.co.cemrciieeci e 41.9%
(Adjusted)

TaX OD TESETVES ueereeuimierineieeririee s s ce s s besae s nresr e se e saess 4.5%

Per capita Inhabitant taX......ccceveererciinererrenreseene sttt s sr et e e 0.9%

Depreciation of goodwill not included in losses ceereneeseree s meeeeneenennees 0.4%

OBET. ...ttt e s e se e e eme s 0.1%

Charge rate of income tax after adoption

of tax effect accoUnting.......cocovecviiiiiiininiiinccr e 47.9%
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9. Marketable securities:
(1) Other marketable securities with market value:

Millions of Yen
As of March 31, 2001
Acquisition value Value stated on Differnce
consolidated balance
sheet on consolidated
settlement date
Market value exceeding amount stated on the consolidated balance sheet:

@  Stocks 1,309 2,139 829
@  Bonds 270 271 ' 1
Sub total ‘ 1,579 2,410 830
Market value not exceeding amount stated on the consolidated balance sheet:
@  Stocks 4,463 3,872 (590)
@ Bonds 9 9 -
Sub total 4,473 3,882 (590)
Total 6,052 6,292 239

(2) Other marketable securities sold during the current fiscal year:

Millions of Yen
Fiscal year ended
March 31, 2001

Sale price 1,716
Total gain on sale 0
Total loss on sale 5

(3) Marketable securities without market price:

Millions of Yen
As of March 31, 2001
Value stated on consolidated balance sheet

A. Bond in purpose of ownership by expiration period:

@ Non-listed foreign bonds 8
(@ Discount bank debentures
Total 8
B. Other marketable securities ’
(D Non-listed stocks (excluding OTC stocks) 1,930
Total 1,930
C. Stock of subsidiaries and affiliated companies
@ Stock of subsidiaries 100
@ Stock of affiliated companies 309
Total 409

(4) Other marketable securities with expiration period and depreciation amount of bonds in purpose of ownership by
expiration period scheduled after consolidated settlement date:

Millions of Yen

Within one year One year to five years Five years to ten years Over ten years
Segment:
Bonds
National and local bonds - 280 - -
Corporate bonds = 10 - -
Other 0 — - : —
Total 0 290 - -
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10. Derivative transactions

Derivative transactions for the prior fiscal year are included as the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Millions of ven
As of March 31, 2001 )
Contract value (Over one year)  Market value Loss & profit
on valuation
Transactions other than
market transactions
Purchase of interest caps 1,500 1,000 1 (24)
) 26* 20*
Total - - 1 (24)

Note 1: Market value calculations are based upon the values indicated by the relevant financial institutions.

2: Interest rate cap transactions to which hedge accounting is applied are not stated.
3: The Company has paid premiums for interest cap transactions. Amounts marked with asterisks are recorded on the consolidated

balance sheets.

4: Assumed principals in interest cap transactions are not actually received, but serve as a basis for calculations. Accordingly, they

do not act as indicators for market and credit risks of the Companys.

11. Retirement benefits

1. The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries have established welfare pension funds, approved retirement annuities and retirement
lump sum grant systems as regular benefit plans.

2. Retirement benefit liabilities:

Millions of yen

As of March 31, 2001

(1) Retirement benefit Habilities ....ccernrreveveecerseresrrersnnen RO (18,361)
(2) PenSIOn GSSELS ...vevrrerireiecereceeneentiiceiens st sese s rens s e bese s sene s 11,424
(3) Unreserved retirement benefit liabilities ..........ccovceerecinniiiinnnes (4,641)
(4) Difference between provisional and actuarial

calculations. ot 747
{5) Net balance sheet amOUNIS .. .ceueezremeereiivuiereerieeeieeianiesiesiesiererriernnnens 6,189
(6) Retirement benefit alloWaNCE ......uiieieieniiii i, 6,189

3. Retirement benefit expenses:
Millions of yen

As of March 31, 2001

" (1) Service expense (NOte 1) c.oocecviriiiiiere et 813
(2) INterest BXPEISE....cvuiiviiiieiiiite i i s 125
(3) Expected investment iNCOME.....ccuieiermiercrrcr it ereesecnecseie e (92)




(4) Expenses relating to differences due to change
of accounting standards (Note 2).....ccccccvureerceecnrcnnncnnnenns 1,024

(5) Difference between provisional and actuarial

Note 1: Employees’ contributions to welfare pension funds have been deducted.

2: This item has been treated collectively as an extraordinary loss.

4. Calculation standards for retirement benefit liabilities:
(1) Predicted retirement benefit periodical distribution method: Fixed amount standard

(2) Discount rate: 3.0%
(3) Expected investment income rate: 3.0~3.5%

(4) Number of years to treat difference between provisional and actuarial calculations: Mainly collective treatment in fiscal

year of accrual

(5) Number of years to treat difference between provisional and actuarial calculations: Collective treatment in fiscal year

of accrual
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12. Business Results
(1) Operating Revenue

Millions of Yen
Fiscal year ended

{March 31, 2001)
Amount Ratio (%)
Interest on loans to customers
Unsecured loans 234,374 83.5
Secured loans 34,974 12.5
Small business loans 2,888 1.0
Sub-total 272,236 97.0
Other financial revenue Interest on deposits 99 0.0
Interest on marketable securities 0 0.0
Interest on loans 240 0.1
Other 1 0.0
Sub-total 341 0.1
Other operating revenue Sales of property 40 0.0
Revenue from service business 1,303 0.5
Bad debt write-off recovery 3,509 1.3
Other 3,225 1.1
Sub-total 8,078 2.9
Total 280,656 100.0
Note: “Other” included in “Other operating revenue™ consists of clerical fees and property rents.
(2} Other operating indicators
Millions of Yen -

except per share data

As of March 31,2001

Total amount of 1oans outstanding  ...cccoceveereeciriceniececiee i eie e e serr e e seeeeens ....1,407,636
Unsecured loans 1,167,837
Secured loans 227,600
Small business loans 12,198
Number of CUSLOMET ACCOUNLS ...vveivveireerceeeecree e e e eerre s e eee e seresstesessaesranesssesnnen 3,043,022
Unsecured loans 2,971,826
Secured loans 61,025
Small business loans 10,171
NUDDET Of DTANCRES ..icciiiiiireiieriieiiientenreerereereeerens e iesssesestrane s st satssssasstesranstersestensensanns 1,771
Staffed branches 687
Unstaffed branches 1,067
Branches for secured loans 4
Restaurant stores 10
Karaoke parlors 3
Numberof “Ojidosan” loan-confracting Machines ............ccoeveeeerevreeeessenesrecsesecseeas 1,636
Number of ATM units 79,043
Company-owned 1,995
Owned by business affiliates 77,048

Number of employees

Bad debt WILE-0fF .......ov.cvvvereeersessesesssssessresssesssens e sessssesssessssessessssesssssesssomssssssesasacs

Allowance £Or DA debtS....couveriieeeee e tre e e et e g e s saesenaraaeeenaan 98,395
Net income Per Share (YEM).....ocururveiriiieeriniiiistcni et s sr e sb s s ae s 569.32
Net assets PET ShaTe (YEM)...covvemvieeniinicisi sttt i s psane s sn s emsss et sansanans 3,611.74

Total amount of loans outstanding and the number of customer accounts do not include loans and
customer accounts related to claims in bankruptcy. Furthermore, 146,584 million yen of off-balance shest
operating loans have been included as a result of liquidation of claims. Depreciation of bad debts does
not include losses for 5,347 million yen of claims in bankruptcy and ctaims in correction.

Notes 1.
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- AIFUL CORPORATION

Non-Consolidated
Financial Summary

All financial information has been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
Japan. Amounts shown in this accounting report and in the attached material have been rounded down to the
nearest million yen. This document is an English translation of the Japanese-language original.

FY2001

(Ended March 31, 2001)

— Note : Forward Looking Statements—

The figures contained in this Financial Summary with respect to AIFUL's plans and strategies and other statements that are
not historical facts are forward-looking statements about the future Performance of AIFUL which are based on management's
assumptions and belief in light of the information currently available to it and involve risks and uncertainties and actual
results may differ from those in the forward-looking statements as a results of various facts. Potential risks and uncertainties
include, without limitation, general economic conditions in AIFUL's market and changes in the size of the overall market for
consumer loans, the rate of default by customers, the level of interest rates paid on the AIFUL's debt and legal limits on
interest rates charged by AIFUL. This Financial Summary does not constitute any offer of any securities for sale.
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Financial Statements (Non-Consolidated)
For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2001
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Head office: Kyoto City
Inquires contact: Kenichi Kayama, General Manager, Public Relations Department
TEL (03) 3274 - 3560 '
Listing exchanges: Tokyo, Osaka
Date of the Board of Directors’ meeting: May 17, 2001
" Date of Shareholders’ meeting: June 27, 2001
Commencement of interim dividend: Yes

1. Non-Consolidated Business Results for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2001
(1) Non-Consolidated Operating Results

Millions of Yen
Fiscal Years Ended
March 31
2001 % change 2000 % change

Operating REVenue ......occicivieiniiiiicvniicnncsiicciieenens 270,827 13.5% 238,532 16.4 %
Operating INCOMEe....overervervirenrernrerrienienseenenteerenenseceeens 103,319 182% 87,437 21.6 %
Ordinary INCOME ....coviiviiiiiiiiniiieiree i 103,372 21.6% 85,009 235 %
NEt INCOME .ooereevrvreeecrireeerieeeeeree e s ssrereeeesesrvesssaessnsvnesssneans 48,512 10.0% 44,104 55.0%
Net Income per Share (yen)......cccovvvivericiivnccneininenn, 572.38 786.13
Net Income per Share Diluted ....ooovevivvriiiiniiiiiiniiiiinne -
Return on EQUItY (%) «eeereeeoinrernertecnieenctiesiseecsiinnene 17.5 19.3
Ordinary Income to Shareholders’ Equity Ratio (%).......... 7.5 7.8
Operating Revenue Ordinary Income Ratio (%)................ 38.2 35.6
Notes: 1) Average number of shares issued and outstanding during the period:

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2001: 84,755,420 shares

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2000: 56,103,000 shares

2) Changes in accounting policies: None
3) Percentages shown for operating revenue, operating income, ordinary income and net income show
year-on-year change.

(2) Dividends

Yen
) . - Fiscal Years Ended
March 31
2001 2000
Annual Dividend per Share........ocovcviiiiiiii g re e 50.00 60.00
Interim Dividend Per SHare.......ovvveeerverersnessesssessessssssssssserssssesssssesens 20.00 30.00
Year-End Dividend per Share ......ococovivviiiniiniiniircccrce s 30.00 30.00
Total Dividends (MIion yen)......ccueeiininiviiiniiicieccicerenvecee 4,243 3,366
Dividend Payout Ratio (%) ..cccovrverriemmrmnicrnnniniiicosinerereeseeeesesseens 8.7% 7.6%
Year-End Dividend per Share (%) ceeeceeeveevrreccrcecerenrcnenessesressessenssnenns 1.4% 1.3%




(3) Non-Consolidated Financial Position

Millions of Yen
Fiscal Years Ended
March 31
2001 2000

TOLA] ASSBES.eeeiieiiiuerriererierirteteeriareersesresaaeessessreseesassantassessosensanssnnnserasens 1,586,409 1,182,468
Shareholders” EQUItY .oovvcviriiiiiicieciniieninireeniiiressiecrceree e ee e seeeseenans 302,601 252,902
Shareholders’ Equity Rt (%0)..cveeveveereatimeeriereiieneececrrissee e ceeseenenne 19.1% 21.4%
Shareholders’ Equity per Share of Common Stock (yen) ......c.cccecevveuene... 3,565.21 4,507.83
Note:  Number of shares issued and outstanding at year end:

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2001: 84,876,000 shares

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2000: 56,103,000 shares




Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets

Millions of Yen

(As of March 31, 2001) (As of March 31, 2000) Differences

Assets .

Current Assets: %o % %
Cash and cash equivalents ......c..ccceveeevreerivenverenreannns 95,768 80,281 15,487
LOAMS oottt e e e s nnene 1,159,734 1,001,080 158,654
Short-term investments in SECUTItiES  ....c.corvccrcrcvrrcreeennene — 1,600 (1,600)
Property for Sale ..o 818 900 (82)
Property for sale in progress .....cccocvevieevinvenseerennnens 1,622 1,243 378
Stored ZO0AS eveeeercereeriercitee e ettt 13 13 )
Prepaid EXPenSes ....ccivieciniirieinineenerr e 4,172 4,606 (434)
Deferred tax assets ...ooccecvcveevieniiiiiieneerreeecieeieeerenen 9,240 9,006 233
Accrued iCOME ....ccviieciiciiecceeceecee e 10,372 8,262 2,110
Short-term loans ......... eteeeer et et ettt et et e betanes 236 232 3
Short-term loans 10°affiliates ........ccccovveevevercccrerenriennnnes 200 — 200
[RVEStMENt IN ITUSES .oviiiritiiieniereerees et e — 1,999 (1,999)
TLEASUTY STOCK .vioiieecrirneieteeetei e te e e e et ane 0 0 ’ ©
Other Current assetS ....cccccoveeecvirieireisnressserrerseeasserennns 2,154 841 1,312
Allowance for bad debts ........ccccceiiiininnnicicenn, 45,115) (37,625) (7,489)

Total current assets ...................c...... 1,239,217 78.1 1,072,443 90.7 166,773 15.6

Fixed Assets:

Tangible Fixed Assets:
Buildings oo 17,339 14,859 2,479
SHTUCHUIES  cevrevrreeienreeenienrniesercaesresranssesseessessesnsssnsanens 2,969 2,772 197
Machinery and equipment ........c.cccceceeericrersrcereenrerenienes 89 90 0
VEHICIES vttt sttt e er e e 0 1 (0)
Equipment and fiXtures ........cccccvcvneervrnencceneevenreneennans 5,753 5,674 78
Land e 41,212 42,974 (1,762)
Construction in progress aCCOUNT .....ccoceveevevercecrenrreeenens 25 1,079 (1,054)
Total tangible fixed assets ......cccvccrvrircncecianens 67,389 4.2 67,452 5.7 (62)
Intangible Fixed Assets:
SOFWATE ecvreenieeieereer e et ee e e ans 2,365 3,289 (924)
Telephone TZhLS ..oeoveccirverieeieeeeeeeereceeeeeeeae 598 580 18
Other intangible fixed assels .....ccccoeveceivriceciniiiniicrncncnaene 3 3 )
Total intangible fixed assets ....................... 2,966 0.2 - 3,873 03 (906)
Investments and Other Fixed Assets:
[nvestment SECUTIIES ..cccvccrrrciiircreceerieece e eeanneas 4,888 6,001 (1,113)
Stock in affiliated COMPANIES .ccvvveerveveeeeerreririeeneennen 109,745 287 109,457
Bonds of affiliated companies .........ccceevereennerencvnrenrennens —_ 96 (96)
Investments in equity other than capital stock.............. 3,308 3,330 (21
Long-term 10ans ......cverierincnnnniencenenieissiseerissenenes 8,675 10,190 (1,515)
Long-term loans to shareholders and employees ............ 30 4,534 (4,503)
Long-term loans to affiliated companies ................ 117,550 3,015 114,535
Claims in bankTuptCy ...cooeeceeeeresierererissesesseresessnenenn. 11,844 16,011 (4, 166)
Long-term prepaid eXpenses ....ccceeeeereeveeceerereesvensnenss 2,172 1,616 555
Deferred tax aSSetS ...cccvcveeerercriesieiseeccreecerrsereeeesaeans 1,644 997 647
Lease deposits and SUATANIEES ........cvevevreeereeiereeiercnnrnns 8,549 8,474 74
Loss on deferred hedge.....ccovcveeeeieieeciiciiciicieneeeenns 20,090 — 20,090
OHBET 1ottt ettt e ettt em e aeas 2,852 2,717 134
Allowance for bad debts......cooveercccciiiiiiinen, (15,828) (19,094) 3,266
Total investments and other fixed assets 275,524 17.4 38,178 3.3 237,346
Total fixed assets .......c.ccccooocveviviieninnanee, 345,880 21.8 109,503 9.3 236,377 2159




Deferred Assets:

BOnd iSSUE COSIS...uevnroreriiririeieisirisisistirs s, 1,311 521 790
Total deferred assetS..........cccocovnrrrenivvereernnn 1,311 0.1 521 0.0 790 151.6
Total ASSELS ..oooeeeirieeiecieeerie e 1,586,409 100.0 1,182,468 100.0 403,941 34.2




Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets (cont.)

. Millions of Yen
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity (As of March 31, 2001)  (As of March 31, 2000) Differences
Current Liabilities: % % %
Trade notes payable .......cccooivcviiniiniicniiienieens 3,773 2,482 1,291
Accounts payable ... 31 32 ¥))
Short-term debt .....ccoocveeecicrinerrceeer e 17,500 13,700 3,800
Current portion of bonds ......cccvcveevevnncnncincnnennennnne. 36,000 30,000 6,000
Current portion of long-term debt ......coccocevereeennees 312,256 260,307 51,949
Commercial PAPer .......ccveeverrieeiimiecciececeencenaes 15,000 15,000 0
Trade accounts payable .........ccoceeiivneneenicinnerennnnen 6,008 3,869 2,139
Income taxes payable ......occcceneninninencnninicienins 25,530 25,141 389
Accrued expenses payable ..., 2,847 1,926 920
DEPOSIS  .eoreerirericeirircerer ettt 356 322 33
[NCOME in AAVANCE ..ovveeeriiveereririe e seesacesesierenneenens 25 16 8
AcCrued DONUSES ..oocceieeiereeiecrreeeecrsreeseeeeeeeesereeeeeenne 2,192 1,981 210
Other current Jiabilities .....coccevreevrcnvciecrricreeceencere e 373 227 146
Total current liabilities ......................... 421,894 26.6 355,008 30.0 66,886 18.8
Long-Term Liabilities:
BOMAS ..c.viviieveereiece e sresereesesre st e seesen e e eseeneas 341,500 139,500 202,000
Long-term debt ......occoeiiveiiniiiecirirrceeeerereereniee 496,917 433,661 63,256
Allowance for prior retirement benefifs........cceveevevivieeane. — 126 (126)
Allowance for retirement benefits for employees ....... 2,115 — 2,115
Allowance for retirement benefits for directors ............ 945 909 35
INTEIeSt SWAPS  .eeeeereerreeieniiniiiressrr e 20,090 — 20,090
Other long-term habilities .......cccccvvivvnniciniininiinenenne. 345 360 (15)
Total long-term liabilities ....................... 861,914 54.3 574,557 48.6 287,357 50.0
Total Liabilities ............ccccooooiiiiininiiiiiiene. 1,283,808 80.9 929,565 79.6 354,242 38.1
Shareholders’ Equity:
Common StoCK ......oooieieiiiiiicecer e, 39,788 2.5 39,752 3.4 36 0.1
Additional paid-in capital ........cccooceiiinneinccriernn 46,310 2.9 41,912 3.5 4,397 105
SUIPIUS TESEIVE  eeerereeeneriisiiereteeinas st srene s seenense 1,301 0.1 951 0.1 349 36.8
Retained €arnings .........ccccovevmiriinvncnnnicinnnnne 214,968 13.6 170,285 14.4 44,682  26.2
GENETAl TESCIVE . cvvveeereeeceeeeeereerereeeieeevnneeneens 164,422 116,422 48,000
Unappropriated retained earnings for the period 50,546 53,863 (3,317)
Valuation gain or loss on other marketable securities...231 0.0 — — 231 —
Total Shareholders’ Equity ...........cccccoiiiiiiieee 302,601 19.1 252,902 214 49,698 19.7
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity ...... 1,586,409 100.0 1,182,468 100.0 403,941 34.2




-

Non-Consolidated Statements of Income

Millions of Yen

FY 2001 FY 2000 Differences
% % %
Operating revVenue .........cc.ccoceeceeeeierereeeneeeesereeeneenans 270,827 100.0 238,532 100.0 32,295 13.5

Interest on 10ans to CUSIOMETS .....ccovvveeereerercceieveeeene 262,580 97.0 229,693 96.3 32,887

Other financial revenue ......cocceeevrveneeiereneeceerererccrenenes 338 0.1 251 04 87
[nterest on bank deposits......cccverrecnnininiinncrereeneee 96 94 2
Interest on marketable securities........oovvviinneniinininnns 0 1 (0)
[nterest 0N 10ANS ..cc.cervereererrinirriienreereeecnree e 240 154 85
L0 1111 (OSSR 1 1 0

Other Operating IevemIe ......cceveevvvemrereeseerseeernsenccrunrens 7,908 2.9 8,587 3.6 (679)

Sales Of PIOPETLY ..o 40 1,086 (1,046)

Revenue from service business .......ccecceeeveeeencs 1,303 1,473 (170)

Bad debt write-off recovery.......ccccocccceiiininn. 3,325 3,144 180

1011113 (OSSO SRS SOOPRRSUUUTU 3,239 2,881 357
Operating eXpenses ..........cccoecveeermrceeniereececeeecennenes 167,507 61.% 151,095 63.3 16,412  10.9

FINancial eXpenses .....cccccveceerrrerneeenieeraeisreeruessasosrnanans 28,682 10.6 25,590 107 3,091
Interest on BOITOWINES ...c.covercreriinicneerveininenes 20,656 20,925 (268)

10 11113 OO UUSP S SURPPPOR 8,025 4,665 3,359

CO5t O SAIES vvvvrriiiiieee ettt s esnr et e e ra e easreens 435 0.2 1,634 0.7 (1,198)
Cost of sales of property .....ccceevecrenencvnccniiniincranens 56, 1,208 (1,151)
Cost of sales - restaurant business .......ooeveeienees 378 426 47)

Other operating eXpenses .......c.....ccecoeceeveeruecreennans 138,389 51.1 123,870 51.9 14,519
AdVertiSing eXpenses ......coceecevrrerceescersecrennns 17,042 13,303 3,739
COMMUSSION ettt 10,462 10,806 (344)

L0AI 10SSES .vrvviveieriareerrieicnenrsaseaeeeeseesreeesaannas 2,174 1,293 880
Transfer to allowance for bad debts ................. 45,115 37,625 7,489
Director’s salaries and remuneration ..........c........ 381 369 11
Salaries for employees ....ccevvrericrverrencerireeinns 16,693 16,307 386
Bonus for employees ....cceimiiiiiniiinnninienins 2,278 3,159 (880)
Provision for bonuses .......ccccoceeeerierieinnenreennnnn, 2,192 1,981 210
Provision for retirement benefits to directors

and corporate auditors .......ccecvvriininicinninieiene 66 88 {21)
Welfare eXpenses .....ccoocvvevvciniinininineie e 2,481 3,176 (694)
Retirement benefits ......cccevvvrvireeirciverereenreeecininnn, 1,981 — 1,981
Rental eXpenses ......coceeiiriiicinneeieninennen, 8,293 8,580 (286)
Land rent ....occoeeviieiiieecinc e e 6,700 6,286 414
SUPPLES  wvrviererrererreeee et strtnre e s e e oo snanans 1,166 1,791 (624)
Repair and maintenance.............. oot 2,758 2,787 (29)
Communication eXpPenSeS .....c.ccvceveeeereereerecrearens 3,403 3,056 347
[NSUTance Premilms ooovveeeeecrersnrerrverceessisieesseeeens 3,358 3,013 344
Depreciation and amortization .......ccccceceevercenanne 4,201 3,021 1,179
CoOnSUMPHON tAX .eveveevecvereeece e ies s esessanes 2,917 2,620 296
OTHET  orrercieetcre et r e rresve s e e see et emeenbannans 4,718 4,600 118

Operating inCome ... 103,319 38.1 87,437 36.7 15,882  18.2
Non-operating income ..........ccoocoiienninnencienneneccnee 1,726 0.6 667 0.2 1,059 158.8
INterest OM 10AMS ....ceeverereerereeiierceeeeneseecreeenansenne 810 175 634
Cash dividends .....ccccccvevcericrieienirrcenee e 88 71 17
Dividend on inSUIance .........coccceevveceercerircveeracerneenas 474 198 276
Investment in anonymous association .........c.cec.... 66 31 35
MiSCEIIANEOUS evvverevereceeerernrrrcerierseereereserensesvasenes 285 191 94
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Non-operating eXpenses .........c.cccccceveeeevercreenrecrsesrenens 1,673 0.6 3,095 13 (1,422) (54.1)
Transfer allowance for bad debts ..........ccceueeie. 1,060 1,451 (391)
Write-down of investment in securities ................. - 811 (811)
Write-down of property for sale ......ccccovvinninnn, 102 327 (224)
Amortization of bond issuance costs ... 187 254 67)
MisCeHaneous .......coueeerenirererencrecerene e eisenaeeenes 322 250 72

Ordinary income .................... rertereent et ettt ee e aenaans 103,372 38.2 85,009 35.6 18,363  21.6

Extraordinary income ..........cc.comiiineinennnnccneenens 76 0.0 63 0.0 13 206
Reversal of allowance for loan losses ... 76 63 i3

Extraordinary 1oSSes .......ccccococveeverecerensivcrrceeneneneeenns 10,973 4.1 362 0.1 10,611 2,931.2
Loss on sale of fixed assets .......ccoceccecerervenvennannn 1,551 83 1,468
Loss on disposal of fixed assets ......cccccevvvvvcneenne. 314 213 101
Loss on valuation of real estate for sale .................. -_ 30 (30)

Loss on cancellation of 1eases ......c.ccoovincriveecrcnnan. 60 34 26
Transfer allowance for bad debts .........ccccovuveeeeenn. 998 — 998
L0810 LOSSES eveeeecrecnrriniereeereernerateenenssescsteesnns 5,500 — 5,500
Loss on valuation of investment securities ......... 1,531 — 1,531
Loss on valuation of golf club memberships .......... 26 — 26
Differences in change of

retirement benefit accounting ...c....cc.occeveeerne. 991 — 991

Income before income taxes  .........ccoecereeeeeccencneninenns 92,475 34.1 84,710 35.5 7,765 9.2

Corporate, resident and enterprise taxes .................. 45,011 16.6 42,398 17.8 2,612 6.2

Corporate tax adjustment ...........ccccoeceeoreeeiiinineiiinnas (1,048) (0.4) (1,793) (0.8) 745 (41.6)

Net IICOME ..ottt ceeresnencaereaees 48,512 179 44,104 185 4,407  10.0

Retained earnings brought forward ......cccoeeiereiencceane. 3,901 3,399 502
Prior year adjustment for tax effect .....coceocovvereinennennene, — 8,211 (8,211)
Interim dividends .....cccoeveeeviimenierecnrenrn e eeceee e s 1,697 1,683 14
Surplus reserve for interim period dividends ................. 169 168 1
Unappropriated retained earnings ,
for the period ........cc.ooeeveeeecnvecomnvncrcesioneesennnns 50,546 53,863 (3,317)
8




Comparative Appropriation of Profit Statement

Millions of Yen
Fiscal year ended Fiscal year ended
(March 31, 2001) (March 31, 2000)
June 27, 2001* June 29, 2000*

Present Term Unappropriated Profit .............ccccocc..c. 50,546 53,863
Appropriation of profif ........cccevecercirririeneninneeneeeieneene 45,898 49,962
Earned Surplus T8SEIVE .....coovrevierrercrenierrmerecerereeseaeresenenee 265 180
Distribution of profit ......cccoceccrinerincenninreccrccreneneenes 2,546 1,683
Bonuses for directors .......ccvvvvreceerenenienieinnnentcene e 87 99
(Bonuses for auditors).......coeeverrecrcermmeinmerisiennisinc e 3 5
O1her TESEIVE ..oiiieiiierieeiieeeecetecreeeecrebeessteeseseeesenasssens 43,000 48,000
Deferred profits.......c.ccoocvvmviriviccnceincnnicriiene. 4,648 3,901

Note: * The date with asterisks indicate Shareholders’ meetings (scheduled).




Significant Accounting Policies for the Current Accounting Period

1.

Valuation standards and methods for

short-term investments in securities
(1) Stock in subsidiaries and affiliates:

Cost method, cost being determined by the moving
average method

(2) Other securities:
- Securities valued at market:

Market value method based on the market prices on
the settlement date (all valuation differences are
reflected directly in shareholder equity, the sale price
being computed using the moving average method.)

- Securities not valued at market:

Cost method, cost being determined by the moving
average method

Valuation standards and methods for
derivatives:

Market value method

Valuation standards and methods for

property and stored goods
(1) Property for sale:

- Lower of cost or market, cost being determined based
on the specific identification method

- Property leased under a land lease contract is
depreciated according to the method used for tangible
fixed assets.

(2) Property for sale in the process:

- Cost method, cost being determinéd by the specific
identification method

(3) Stored goods:

- The latest purchase cost method

4. Depreciation methods for depreciable assets

(1) Tangible fixed assets:

- Declining-balance method based on the useful life
provisions of the Corporate Income Tax Law

- Furthermore, principal useful lives are:

Buildings and structures: 3 to 50 years
Machirery equipment and vehicles: 2 to 15 years
Equipment & fixtures: 2 to 20 years

(2) Intangible fixed assets:

- Software: Straight-line method based on the assumed
useful life for internal use (5 years)

- Other: Straight-line method based on the useful life
provisions of the Corporate Income Tax Law
(3) Long-term prepaid expenses:

- Straight-line depreciation method based upon
standards equivalent to those prescribed by the
Corporate Income Tax Law

Treatment methods for deferred assets:

Bond issue costs: Bond issue costs are depreciated using
the straight-line depreciation method over the length of the
bond redemption period or the maximum period (3 years)
prescribed by the provisions of Japan’s Commercial Code,
whichever is shorter.

Conversion methods for assets and liabilities
in foreign currency:

Credits and debts in foreign currency are converted into
Japanese yen at the spot exchange rate on the settlement
day, and differences in the conversion are treated as profits
and losses.

Accounting standards for allowances and
reserves

(1) Allowance for bad debts:

- Provision for losses on bad debts is made up to the
maximum based on individual assessments and the
actual percentage of bad debts write-offs, as prescribed
in the Corporate Income Tax Law. If that amount is
deemed to be insufficient, additional provision is made.

(2) Allowance for accrued bonuses:

- Provision for accrued bonuses to employees is made
by appropriating an amount to the accounting period
based on estimated total bonuses that will be paid
during the year.

(3) Retirement benefits for employees:

- In order to provide for retirement allowances the
company accrues an amount equivalent to the amount
that would be paid if the payment occurred at the end of
the current accounting period, based on the projected
amount of retirement allowance liabilities and pension
assets at the end of the fiscal year.

- Furthermore, the Company will treat the entire
variance at the time the accounting standards were
changed as a single expenses for the accounting period.

(4) Retirement benefits for directors:

- The Company provides for retirement benefits for
officers by determining the estimated amount that
would be paid if all officers retired on the period
balance sheet date, based upon the pertinent rules of
Retirement Benefits for Officers.

8. Accounting methods for income and expenses:

Interest on loans to customers is recorded on an accrual
basis. Accrued interest included in loans is recorded at the
lower of the interest rate prescribed in the Interest Rate
Control Law and the contract interest rate provided by the
Company.

9. Accounting treatment of lease transactions:

Finance lease transactions, except those under which the
title of the leased asset is deemed to be transferred to the




lessee, are treated according to the method used for
ordinary loan transactions, mutatis mutandis.

10. Hedge accounting methods

(1) Hedge accounting method:

The Company uses deferred hedge accounting. The
Company uses the special accounting rules, however,
for interest swaps to which interest swap special
accounting rules apply.

(2) Hedging methods and hedged transactions:
- Hedging methods:
Interest caps and interest swaps
- Hedged transactions:

Borrowing that will change the Company’s cash flow
depending upon changes in market interest rates
(floating rate bank borrowing and corporate bonds)

(3) Hedging policy:

The Company uses hedge transactions to keep the
percentage of fixed interest rate capital below a
specified percentage of total capital funds procured.

(4) Evaluation of hedge effectiveness:

The Company determines the effectiveness of its
hedging transactions based on a method of ratio
analysis of cumulative changes over the past ten-year
period.

(5) Risk management:

11. Accounting treatment of interest on debt:

Interest on debt used to provide consumer loans is
accounted for as financial expenses included in operating
expenses. All other interest expenses are accounted for as
interest payments in non-operating expenses.

12. Accounting treatment of consumption taxes:

Consumption taxes are taken out of all Statement of
Income items and Balance Sheet items. Consumption taxes
payable of 33 million yen are included in “Other” in
Current Liabilities. Consumption taxes for fixed assets that
are not subject to the exclusion, however, are included in
“Other” under Investment and Other Assets and are being
written off using the straight-line method over a five-year
period.

(Supplemental information)

13. Accounting for retirement benefits:

The Company has been applying the accounting standards
for retirement benefits in the “Opinion Concerning the
Establishment of Accounting Standards to be used for
Retirement  Benefits” (Corporate Accounting Policy
Council, June 16, 1998) since the fiscal year ended March
31, 2001. As a result, operating income and ordinary
income decreased 1,039 million yen, and net income before
taxes decreased 2,031 million yen respectively, compared
to what they would have been under previous accounting
standards. The reserve for retirement benefits is included in
retirement benefit for employees.

(Supplemental information)
14. Accounting for financial products:

The Company has been applying the accounting standards
for financial products in the “Opinion Concerning the
Establishment of Accounting Standards to be Used for
Financial Products” (Corporate Accounting Policy Council,
January 22, 1999) since the fiscal year ended March 31,
2001. As a result, the Company changed the valuation
standards and methods for investments in securities. Other
marketable securities with market price changed to market
value method based upon market price at the end of the
fiscal year, from lower of cost or market, cost being
determined based on the specific identification method
(treating all the differences in valuation based upon direct
accounting into capital method and cost of sales with the
moving average method.) The Company also wrote off of a
significant portion of the value of golf membership rights.
As a result, ordinary income decreased 387 million yen,
and net income before taxes decreased 258 million yen
compared to them calculated on previous method.

(Supplemental information)
15. Accounting standards for transactions in

foreign currency ete.:

The Company adopted the revised Accounting Treatment
Standards of Transactions in Foreign Currency, Etc.
(Opinion Concerning the Revision of Accounting
Treatment Standards of Transactions in Foreign Currency,
Etc. submitted by Corporate Accounting Policy Council,
October 22, 1999) in the current accouting period. As a
result, influences on the financial statements are less than
what they would have been under previous methods when
employing former standards.
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Notes to the Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets

Millions of Yen
(As of March 31, 2001) (As of March 31, 2000)
1. Total accumulated depreciation for tangible fixed assets: ........... 19,569 17,447
2. Assets pledged as collateral and the corresponding liabilities:
(1) Assets pledged as collateral
DEPOSILS .oiriiieceerei ettt s e - 820
D e ' TP 522,867 370,897
Buildings .oovevveeivnireninii e 2,218 3,963
SITUCKUTES .eevivereemeieeereiieceiee st ee st e s e seeeensr s eeemreaseeennas 8 22
Machinery and eqUIPMEnt .....coccvvvrecersieemrienereeereeree e rae s s 74 86
Land 12,312
Investment securities 147
TOtAL e e e s 532,777 388,250
(2) Corresponding liabilities to (1)
Short-term debt ... 500 1,200
Current portion of long-term debt .......cccccvnnvevnnnncnnnnee, 168,228 113,890
Long-term debt ...occooeiiiieiionieieeeeee et 287,737 228,450
TOAL . everereere ettt et 456,466 343,540

Io addition to above, the Company has contracted to offer loans as collateral in response to borrowers’
requests, to the sum of 7,000 million yen for short-term debt, 55,298 million yen for current portion of
long-term debt and 72,358 million yen for long-term debt. The Company has also offered 3,730 million
yen for cash and cash equivalents as collateral for swap transactions.

3. Value amount of treasury stock and non-consolidated balance sheet as at year-end:

(As of March 31, 2001) (As of March 31, 2000)
Number of SHATES ....cocecvverecrerrereii e e s eeseste e crveseeans 224,000,000 224,000,000
Number of issued Shares ......ccvceeeeveirieeiereereerreeeeeseneens 84,876,000 56,103,000

4. Assets in foreign currency:
Millions of Yen (Millions of USD / JPY)
(As of March 31, 2001) (As of March 31, 2000)

Stock of affiliated compPany ..c.coeoocrieeeeeeee e — 0/ 0
Long-term 10anS ...oceiir et - 28 / 2971
Investments and other fixed aSSetS ........cceeivereieecevseeieereres e — 4 [ 432
(Uncollected income for long-term) ..., —

5. Contingent Liabilities:

Millions of Yen
(As of March 31, 2001) (As of March 31, 2000)
Dai-san Bank, Ltd. ..., 394 -

6. Bad Loans:
(1) The Bad loans included in Loans and Claims in Bankruptcy are shown below.

Millions of Yen
(As of March 31, 2001)
Assets Other Than

Unsecured Loans Unsecured Loans Total
Claims in bankruptcy — 13,058 13,058
Loans in arrears 9,305 10,831 20,136
Loans in arrears longer than 3 months 5,205 1,669 6,874
Loans with adjusted terms 23,777 36 23,814
Total 38,287 - 25,595 63,883
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Millions of Yen
{As of March 31, 2000)

Assets Other Than
Unsecured loans Unsecured Loans Total
Claims in bankruptcy — 16,299 16,299
Loans in arrears . 8,297 7,500 15,797
Loans in arrears longer than 3 months 4,013 1,237 5,250
Loans with adjusted terms 20,290 30 20,320
Total 32,600 25,066 57,667

Explanations of the above items follow.

Claims in bankruptcy
“Claims in bankruptcy” refers to loans that are included in loans on which principal or interest payments have been
continuously late for a considerable period of time for the reasons cited in Article 96, Paragraph 1, Number 3, ltems B
through E of the Corporate Income Tax Law Execution Ordinance (1965, Ordinance No. 97) or for the reasons set forth in
Number 4 of the same paragraph. The Company sets aside a reserve for bad loans that is equivalent to the amount the
Company believes it will be unable to recover based on an evaluation of each loan.

Loans in arrears
“Loans in arrears” refers to loans other than claims in bankruptcy for which unpaid interest is not being accrued. This
excludes loans, however, that are included in loans for which the Company has made arrangements convenient to the
borrower for the purpose of reorganization or support of the borrower such as reduction or exemption of interest or extension
of the repayment period, on which the Compary is periodically receiving payments.

Loans in arrears longer than 3 months
“Loans in arrears longer than 3 months” refers to loans for which the principal or interest payment is three or months
overdue from the day following the scheduled payment date and that are pot regarded as claims in bankruptcy or loans in
arrears.

Loans with adjusted terms .

“Loans with adjusted terms” refers to loans for which the Company has made arrangements convenient to the borrower for

the purpose of reorganization or support of the borrower such as reduction or exemption of interest or extension of the

_ repayment period, on which the Company is periodically receiving payments and that are not regarded as claims in
bankruptcy, loans in arrears or loans in arrears longer than 3 months.

7. Issue of new common stock during the current accounting period
(1) Stock split (1.5 shares for each share)

Number of shares issued 28,051,500 shares

(2) Exchange of stock (issued under the simplified stock exchange method) based on the provisions of Article 358 of the Commercial

Code)
Number of shares issued: 721,500 shares
Increase in common stock: 36 million yen
Increase in additional paid-in capital: 4,397 million yen

Notes to the Non-Consolidated Statements of Income

1. Income from investment in anonymous association includes commodity funds and dividends.

2. Breakdown of loss on sale of fixed assets:

Millions of Yen

Fiscal year ended Prior fiscal year ended

(March 31, 2001) {March 31, 2000)
Buildings .coeeeeeii s 0 16
SETUCHUTES cvteeciciccrsie st et 0 —
Machinery and eqUipmMent .......ccccoeieveereeecmreiecrneenieetreseeseesneenss 2 —
EQUIPIERt & fIXIUIES .vovevvvereecrectirisessssssssessesssresiessssessesesssmsossesns — - 0
) T« O R UUU USSRt 1,547 66
TOLAL. e ettt e c et ee e e e st s b b e et essannennen e aeaeeaeaees 1,551 83

3. Breakdown of loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment are shown below:

Millions of Yen
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Fiscal year ended Prior fiscal year ended

{March 31,2001) (March 31,2000)
Buildings ..occoiiiiiiii e 234 70
SETUCHUTES 1evuverivesireeiscmniresssiinsresni s eseesresssssseesrecsnsesenenersae 38 9
Machinery and eqUIPMENt .....ccooceecerevrmenrenrecnroreeeserereseerssrenrenne — 5
VERICIES uviveieeeii it cre e et niree e sesarer s e stssanse e s s saesr e se e besteatens 0 —
Equipment & fIXtUTES ...c.ccovivereierticonsiimaniraeeriesarsenersaneesnnssenaeens 11

Construction in PTOCESS ....cccerirerirsiesinens 53
Land 63
Total 213

Notes Regarding Lease Transactions
Finance lease transactions except those under which the title of the leased asset is deemed to be transferred to the lessee.

1. Acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation and ending balance of lease assets:

Millions of Yen

Fiscal year ended

(March 31, 2001)

Accumulated
Acquisition Cost Depreciation Ending Balance

Vehicles 211 98 113
Equipment & fixtures 25,516 18,835 6,680
Total 25,727 18,933 6,793

Prior year ended

(March 31, 2000)
Vehicles 148 50 98
Equipment & fixtures 27,348 18,659 8,689
' Total 27,497 18,709 8,787

2. Qutstanding balance of future lease payments at the end of the period:

Millions of Yen
Fiscal year ended  Prior fiscal year ended
(March 31, 2001) (March 31, 2000)

Within one year 4,390 5,309
Over one year 5,138 6,378
Total 9,528 11,688

3. Amount of lease fee payments, depreciation expenses and interest expenses for the period:

Lease fee payments 6,117 6,351
Depreciation expenses 5,359 5,604
Interest expenses 387 492

4. Accounting method for the amount equivalent to depreciation expenses:
Calculated by assuming the lease term is the depreciable life and depreciating the remaining amount to zero using the
straight-line method.

5. Accounting method for the amount equivalent to interest expenses

Interest expenses for lease assets is calculated as the difference between the total lease payments and the acquisition price of the
leased assets, with the amount allocated to each accounting period using the interest method.
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Notes Regarding Marketable Securities

Marketable securities (excluding stocks insubsidiaries and affiliates) for the current fiscal year are included as per the notes to the
non-consolidated financial statements. Stocks in subsidiary and affiliates do not include stock with market value.

Current Market Value of Marketable Securities

Millions of Yen
Prior fiscal year ended
{March 31, 2000)
As on Balance ~ Market Revaluation
Category Sheet Value Gain (loss)
Securities included in current assets
Stocks 0 0 0
Bonds — — —
Other — — -
Sub-total 0 0 0
Securities included in fixed assets
Stocks 3,955 5,244 1,289
Bonds 10 10 ¢
Other — — —
Sub-total 3,965 5,255 1,289
Total __3.966 5.255 1,289
(Note) 1) Market values (including equivalent market value) have been determined as follows:
Listed securities: Valued mainly on the basis of closing prices on the Tokyo Stock Exchange

Over-the-counter securities: As quoted by the Japan Securities Dealers Association

2) Stocks included in current assets represent treasury stock.
3) The accounting period balance sheets include the following marketable securities that are not subject to disclosure.

Millions of Yen
Prior fiscal year ended
(March 31, 2000)
Securities included in current assets
MME et srisesesssssesssessesesserssssrssasses sesssensnnsensnsnsssssssases oassns 1,600
Securities included in fixed assets
Stocks excluding OTC securities / affiliated company’s........... 1,323 /287

Non-publicly offered domestic bonds / affiliated company’s ..... 1,096 / 96

Notes Regarding Derivative Transactions

Derivative transactions for the current fiscal year accounting period are included as the Notes to the non-consolidated financial
statements.

Market value of derivative transactions

Contract value, market value and unrealized gain/(loss) for derivative transactions

Millions of Yen
Prior fiscal year ended
(March 31, 2000)
Contract (Over 1 Year) Market Unrealized
Amount, Etc. Value Gain/(Loss})
Outside of market transactions
Interest swaps
Fixed payment, floating rate receipt 207,880 204,300 (7,351) (7,351)
Interest caps
Interest caps purchased 240,000 160,000 330 (1,254}
*(1,584) *(1,009)
Total _ . . (8,605)

(Notes) 1) The Company pays the applicable premiums for interest caps. Asterisks(*) represent amounts presented in the fiscal year
balance sheets.

2) The notional principal amount of interest swaps and interest caps do not represent the amounts actually paid by the

Company and are simply used as the basis for calculating interest payments. The figures accordingly do not indicate the

Company’s exposure to market or credit risk.
3) Method of calculating market values: Market values are based on prices indicated by the related financial institutions as

contract parties.
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Notes Regarding Tax Effect Accounting Matters

Millions of Yen
Fiscal year ended Prior fiscal year ended
(March 31, 2001) (March 31, 2000)
1. Deferred tax assets and liabilities -

(1) Deferred tax assets (current)
Excessive amount of transferred allowance for bad debts ......... 6,163 6,328
Income tax payable ........c.cciiiniinccine e 1,839 1,764
Non-admitted amount of bad debt 1055 ....c.ocovvrecenececrnnrnvenrenees 516 430
Excessive amount of limit to accrued bonuses ........covcvecrecesrecnens 501 276
{01113 OO PO TR 219 205
Total deferred tax assets (CUTTEDL) ....cc.vcveerveieerecinernnreniesiennens 9,240 9,006

(2) Deferred tax assets (fixed)
Excessive amount of provisions for retirement benefits .............. 851 -
Provisions for retirement benefits for directors ..........cooccvveeeerenn. 395 381
Excessive amount of limit to depreciation and amortization ........ 272 171
OLhET oottt enen 292 .. 444
Total deferred tax assets (fixed) ......cc.occoinmnicrenrcccrincceen e, 1,812 997
Offsetting total deferred tax assets (fixed)........oeeevierenvenreriaane. (167
Net deferred tax assets (fixed) ...c...ccccererercineencreresrerencr e 1,644

(3) Deferred tax liabilities (fixed)
Differences in valuation of other investments in securities ....... (167) —
Total deferred tax liabilities (fixed) ........cccoeeermeerenmnccrncncncnes (167) -
Offsetting total deferred tax assets (fiXed) ......ccoooreereerereenenres 167 -
Net deferred tax liabilities (fixed) ....c.cooorveiniriiicnisnnnrnernresenen, 0 —

2. Breakdown of items with differences between statutory effective tax rate and income tax applied to tax effect accounting

Statutory effective tax 1ate (%) ...ccoveeeiiririiennerreseessieeresneneens 41.9 41.9
(Adjusted)

Tax imposed on retention MONEY (%) ..cvvevvereerrerecremrcernermercerenees 4.4 47

OLBET (T8) ceereeerrerereererctrce e e e e e sn oo n e s e s aresassaesee s eseesnas 1.1 1.3

Income tax change rate after adoption of tax effect accounting ....47.5 47.9

Changes in Directors and Officers

Name: Taichi Kawakita

Position: Representative Director

Duties: Senior Managing Director, Service Business Department
Name: Yasuo Yanagibashi

Position: Director

Duties: Director of Sales Department, Credit Business Department
Name: Hiroshi Abe

Position: Director

New duties: Duputy General Manager
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Business Results
(1) Operating Revenue

Millions of Yen
Fiscal year ended Prior fiscal year ended
(March 31, 2001) (March 31, 2000)

Category Amount _ Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)
Interest on loans to customers

Unsecured loans 224,718 83.0 199,162 83.5

Secured loans 34,974 12.9 27,503 11.5

Small business loans - 2,888 1.1 3,027 1.3

Sub-total 262,580 97.0 229,693 96.3
Other financial revenue ‘

Interest on deposits 96 0.0 94 0.0

Interest on marketable securities 0 0.0 1 0.0

Interest on loans 240 0.1 154 0.1

Other 1 0.0 1 0.0

Sub-total 338 0.1 251 0.1
Other operating revenue

Sales of property 40 0.0 1,086 0.5

Revenue from service business 1,303 0.5 1,473 0.6

" Bad debt recovery 3,325 1.2 3,144 1.3

Other 3,239 1.2 2,881 1.2

Sub-total 7,908 29 - 8,587 3.6

Total 270,827 100.0 238,532 100.0

(Note) “Other” included in “Other operating revenue” consists of clerical fees and property rents.

(2) Other Operating Indicators

Millions of Yen — Except Per Share Data

Fiscal year ended Prior fiscal year ended
(March 31, 2001) {March 31, 2000)
Total amount of loans outstanding.................. 1,159,734 1,001,080
Unsecured loans. 921,891 809,361
Secured loans 225,644 181,428
Small business loans 12,198 10,289
Number of customer accounts .........ccccceeennnnne. 2,121,446 1,957,068
Unsecured loans 2,050,299 1,917,016
Secured loans 60,976 49,968
Small business loans 10,171 8,084
Number of branches........cccovcviciiiieiienicerecniiie e 1,542 1,324
Staffed branches 538 534
Unstaffed branches 987 773
Branches for secured loans 4 4
Restaurants 10 10
Karaoke parlors 3 3
Number of “Ojidosan” loan-contracting machines.. 1,522 1,305
Number of ATM UnitS ...cveeeeeniiciier e 22,021 16,631
Company-owned 1,646 1,437
Owned by business affiliates 20,375 15,194
Number of employees....c.cvviivererveernrrcnrinesecrecrenes 3,477 3,263

‘Loss on write-off of loans 39,799 30,354
Amount of llowance for bad debts ....60,943 56,720
Net income per share (yen)........coceeeeercecireccencenene 572.38 786.13
Net assets per share (Yen)......oveevcecrevrcecreeecnennens 3,565.21 4,507.83
(Notes) 1) Total amount of loans outstanding and the number of customer accounts do not include loans and
customer accounts related to claims in bankruptcy.

2) Loss on write-off of loans does not include loan losses related to claims in bankruptcy, etc.
(Current fiscal year accounting period 5,347 million ven, prior fiscal year accounting period

1,241million yen.)
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(Brief Description)

June 28, 2001

Annual Securities Report
(Report pursuant to Article 24, Paragraph 1 of

the Securities and Exchange Law)

The 24th Fiscal Year
from April 1, 2000
to March 31, 2001

This Annual Securities Report concerning the fiscal year ended March 31,
2001 (hereinafter called the “Annual Securities Report”) was, in accordance with
the Japanese laws and regulations, filed on June 28, 2001 with the Director of
Kanto Local Finance Bureau of the Ministry of Finance of Japan, and is made
available for public inspection at the Tokyo Branch of AIFUL Corporation (the
“Company”) and at each of The Tokyo Stock Exchange and The Osaka
Securities Exchange, on which the shares of common stock of the Company are
listed.

It is required under the Japanese laws and regulations to include in the
Annual Securities Report certain information concerning the Company on both
consolidated and non-consolidated basis, including its financial position and
results of operation, together with the consolidated and non-consolidated annual
financial statements of the Company for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2001.

The information in the Annual Securities Report which is material to an
investment decision is substantially contained in the Annual Report of the
Company (see Exhibit 5) and/or the Consolidated and Non-Consolidated
Financial Summary 2001 of the Company (see Exhibit 1).




(Brief Description)

The Extraordinary Report

and
Amendments

AIFUL CORPORATION

(504043)




The Extraordinary Report dated July 13, 2001 (the “July Extraordinary
Report”) in connection with the international offering outside Japan of
shares of common stock and the amendments thereto dated August 6 and
August 10, 2001 (together, the “July Extraordinary Report”)

The July Extraordinary Report is required under the Securities and Exchange
Law to be, and was, submitted to the authority in connection with the
international offering outside Japan of shares of common stock.

The information contained in the July Extraordinary Report which is material to
an investment decision is substantially contained in the Offering Circular filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on October 24, 2001 and the
news release dated July 13, 2001 and August 6, 2001 (respectively, Exhibit 21
and Exhibit 23).
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(Brief Description)

Supplements to
the Shelf Registration Statement

AIFUL CORPORATION

(504043)




Supplement to Shelf Registration Statement dated April 12, April 24, May
24, and May 31, 2001 relating to the Unsecured Straight Bonds-Twenty-
third Series, -Twenty-fourth Series, -Twenty-fifth Series, and —Twenty-sixth
Series, respectively (with special covenant of rating pari passu solely W1th
the other series of bonds) (the “2001 Supplements’”)

The 2001 Supplements are required to be filed with the authority under the
Securities and Exchange Law when the Company proposes to issue or distribute
through a public offering in Japan any securities designated in the 2001 Shelf
Registration Statement, including the Unsecured Straight Bonds-Twenty-third
Series, -Twenty-fourth Series, -Twenty-fifth Series, and —Twenty-sixth Series,
respectively (with special covenant of rating pari passu solely with the other
series of bonds), worth ¥20,000 million, ¥20,000 million, ¥15,000 million and
¥15,000 million, respectively of the aggregate principal amount thereof in such
offering.

The 2001 Shelf Registration Statement so supplemented by the 2001
Supplements contains or incorporates by reference the information concerning
the terms and conditions of the public offering of the Unsecured Straight Bonds-
Twenty-third Series, -Twenty-fourth Series, -Twenty-fifth Series, and —Twenty-
sixth Series, respectively and the information pertaining to the Company’s
business.

The information contained in the 2001 Supplements which is material to an
investment decision is substantially contained in the Annual Report (Exhibit 5)
and the news release dated April 12, April 24, May 24, and May 31 2001,
respectively (Exhibits 14, 15, 16 and 18).




(Brief Description)

Amendments to

the Shelf Registration Statement

ATFUL CORPORATION

(504043)




Amendments dated April 18, June 28, July 13, August 6 and August 10 (the
%2001 Amendments”) to the Shelf Registration Statement dated February 6,
2001 (the “2001 Shelf Registration Statement’’) with respect to inclusion in
the list of documents incorporated by reference to the 2001 Shelf
Registration Statement

An amendment to a Shelf Registration Statement is required to be filed under
the Securities and Exchange Law when a list of documents to be incorporated by
reference in a Shelf Registration Statement is amended.

The 2001 Amendments are to include the Extraordinary Report dated July 13,
2001, the Amendments to the Extraordinary Report dated August 6 and August
10, 2001, and the 2001 Annual Securities Report in the list of documents
incorporated by reference to the 2001 Shelf Registration Statement, and to
correct the 2001 Shelf Registration Statement.




(Summary Translation)
June 12, 2001

To Our Shareholders
Yoshitaka Fukuda
President and Representative Director
AIFUL CORPORATION
381-1, Takasago-cho, Gojo-noboru,
Karasuma-dori, Shimogyo-ku, Kyoto

NOTICE OF CONVOCATION
OF THE 24TH ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Sirs and Madams:

Notice is hereby given that the 24th Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders
of the Company will be held in accordance with the schedule described below. Your

attendance is respectfully requested.

If you are not able to attend the meeting, we cordially request you to exercise
your voting right in writing. After examining the referential documents as set forth
below, please indicate your approvals or disapprovals on the voting instruction form
enclosed herewith, affix your seal, and send such form to us so we will receive the form

by June 26, 2001.

Description
1.  Date and time: June 27, 2001 (Wednesday), 10:00 a.m.
2.  Place: At the Hall on 3rd Floor of the Main Office of the Company,

at 381-1, Takasago-cho, Gojo-noboru, Karasuma-dori,

Shimogyo-ku, Kyoto
3.  Subject matters of the meeting:
Matters to be reported:

The Business Report, the Balance Sheet, and the Statement of Income for
the 24th Fiscal Year (from April 1, 2000 through March 31, 2001)




Matters to be resolved:

Agenda Item No. 1:

Agenda Item No. 2:

Agenda Item No. 3:
Agenda [tem No. 4:

Agenda Item No. 5:

Approval of the proposed Statement of
Appropriation of Retained Earnings for the 24th

Fiscal Year

Partial amendment of the Articles of Incorporation

Please see “NOTICE OF RESOLUTION OF THE
24th ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING OF
SHAREHOLDERS”. (Exhibit 11)

The election of seventeen (17) Directors

The election of one (1) Corporate Auditor

 The repurchase of the Company’s own shares for

transfer thereof to the Directors and employees

Please see “NOTICE OF RESOLUTION OF THE
24th ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING OF
SHAREHOLDERS”. (Exhibit 11)

Note: If you will be attending the meeting, please submit the enclosed voting

instruction form at the reception desk at the entrance of the place of the

meeting.
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(Summary Translation)

June 27, 2001
To Our Shareholders

Yoshitaka Fukuda

President and Representative Director
AIFUL CORPORATION

381-1, Takasago-cho, Gojo-noboru,
Karasuma-dori, Shimogyo-ku, Kyoto

NOTICE OF RESOLUTION
OF THE 24th ORDINARY GENFRAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Sirs and Madams:

Notice is hereby given that at the 24th Ordinary General Meeting of
Shareholders of the Company held today, the report has been made and the

resolutions have been adopted as described below.

Description

Reported Matters:
The Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2001, and the Business Report and the
Statement of Income for the 24th Fiscal Year (from April 1, 2000 through March
31, 2001)
The details of the above-mentioned documents were reported at the

meeting.

Resolved Matters:
Agenda Item No. 1: Approval of the proposed Statement of Appropriation of
Retained Earnings for the 24th Fiscal Year:
This matter was adopted as the original proposal.
Dividends for the 24th Fiscal Year shall be ¥50 per
share, consisting of ¥30 per share as ordinary
dividends and ¥20 per share as interim dividends.

Agenda Item No. 2: Partial amendment of the Articles of Incorporation:




Agenda Item No. 3:

Agenda Item No. 4:

Agenda Item No. 5:

This matter was adopted as the original proposal.
To cope with the diversification and the future
development of the business of the Company, the
purpose of the business was added.

The election of seventeen (17) Directors:
All fifteen (15) candidates named in the original
proposal were reelected, and all two (2) candidates
also named in the original proposal were newly
elected, each of whom assumed his office.

The election of one (1) Corporate Auditor:
The candidate named in the original proposal was
newly elected as Corporate Auditor and he assumed
his office.

The repurchase of the Company’s own shares for transfer

thereof to the Directors and employees:

Purpose of transfer:

To transfer the Company’s own shares to
the Directors and employees for the purpose
of contributing to the benefit of Directors
and employees by raising their morale and
giving them an incentive to improve the
company’s business performance and
improving the business results of the
Company

Period:

From the conclusion of this general
meeting to the conclusion of the ordinary
general meeting of shareholders for the next
fiscal year

Maximum number of shares to be transferred:

223,000

Type of shares to be transferred:

Par value shares of common stock of the

Company
Maximum of total purchase price:
Up to the maximum total amount of 4.1

billion yen




Basis article of law:
Article 210-2 of the Commercial Code of

Japan

*x E S * * *

Method of receiving the dividends.

Transiation omitted.




(Brief Description)

June 2001

The 24th Business Report
“SHAREHOLDERS COMMUNICATION”

This Business Report concerning the fiscal year ended March 31, 2001 (the
“Business Report”) was sent to the shareholders of AIFUL Corporation (the
“Company”) in June 2001.

The Business Report is not required to be prepared or made public under
any rules or regulations in Japan; the Company voluntarily prepares the
Business Report and distributes it to its creditors, shareholders, customers or

analysts from time to time.

The information in the Business Report which is material to an investment
decision 1s substantially contained in the Annual Report of the Company (see
Exhibit 5) and/or the Consolidated and Non-Consolidated Financial Results of
the Company (see Exhibit 1).




(Brief Description)

Public Notice of Financial Results
of the 24th Fiscal Year

June 28, 2001

Yoshitaka Fukuda
President and Representative Director
AIFUL Corporation

381-1, Takasago-cho, Gojo-noboru,
Karasuma-dori, Shimogyo-ku, Kyoto

This Public Notice (hereinafter called the “Public Notice”) of Financial
Results concerning the fiscal year ended March 31, 2001 was published in
accordance with the Commercial Code of Japan in the Nihon Keizar Shimbun on
June 28, 2001.

It is required under the Law for Special Exceptions to the Commercial
Code Concerning Audit, Etc. of Stock Companies (Kabushiki-Kaisha) of Japan,
as amended (Law No. 22 of 1974), to include in the Public Notice the Balance
Sheet and Statement of Income of AIFUL Corporation or the Summaries
thereof for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2001.

The information in the Public Notice which is material to an investment
decision is substantially contained in the Annual Report of the Company (see
Exhibit 5) and/or the Consolidated and Non-Consolidated Financial Results of
the Company (see Exhibit 1).

- J



AIFUL PRESS RELEASE

AIFUL Corporation (8515)
381-1, Takasago-cho, Gojo-Agaru, Karasuma-Dori, Shimogyo-ku, Kyoto 600-8420, Japan
Mr. Yoshitaka Fukuda, President & CEQ
Listings: Tokyo Stock Exchange First Section,
Osaka Stock Exchange First Section,
Fiscal year end: March 31
For information, contact:  Mr. Kenichi Kayama
General Manager, Public Relations Department
Tel: 03-3274-3560

AIFUL Announce 23", Unsecured Straight Bond Issues

TOKYO, April 12, 2001 - AIFUL Corporation announced its 23™ unsecured straight bond
issues. These bond issues are part of AIFUL's diversified plan for further improvements in
financial position, and the continued strengthening of its overall financial health based on
careful observation of market movements.

Issue name: AIFUL Corporation 23" Unsecured Bond

(Limited Inter-bond Pari Passu Clause)

Issue amount: 20 billion yen
Interest rate: 2.17% per annum
Issue price: 100% of face value; face value equals 100 yen
Offering date: April 12, 2001
Payment date: April 25, 2001
Maturity date: April 25, 2006
(5 year bond redeemable in lump sum at maturity)
Use of funds: Operating loans
Lead underwriter: Tokyo-Mitsubishi Securities Co., Ltd.
Morgan Stanley Dean Witter & Co.
Trustees: Sumitomo Trust & Banking Co. Ltd.
Rating: Japan Credit Rating Agency (JCR)

has rated the bonds A+ (A plus)
Japan Rating and Investment Information, Inc. (R&I)
has rated the bonds A- (A minus)
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AIFUL Corporation (8515)
381-1, Takasago-cho, Gojo-Agaru, Karasuma-Dori, Shimogyo-ku, Kyoto 600-8420, Japan
Mr. Yoshitaka Fukuda, President & CEO
Listings: Tokyo Stock Exchange First Section,
Osaka Stock Exchange First Section,
Fiscal year end: March 31
For information, contact: Mr. Kenichi Kayama
General Manager, Public Relations Department
Tel: 03-3274-3560

AIFUL Announce 24'", Unsecured Straight Bond Issues

TOKYO, April 24, 2001 - AIFUL Corporation announced its 24" unsecured straight bond
issues. These bond issues are part of AIFUL's diversified plan for further improvements in
financial position, and the continued strengthening of its overall financial health based on
careful observation of market movements.

Issue name: AIFUL Corporation 24" Unsecured Bond
(Limited Inter-bond Pari Passu Clause)

Issue amount: 20 billion yen
Interest rate: 1.75% per annum
Issue price: 100% of face value; face value equals 100 yen
Offering date: . April 25 to March 15, 2001
Payment date: March 16, 2001
Maturity date: March 16, 2005
(4 year bond redeemable in lump sum at maturity)
Use of funds: Operating loans
Lead underwriter: Nomura securities Co. Ltd.
Trustees: Sumitomo Trust & Banking Co. Ltd. (lead)

Aozora Bank Ltd.
Yasuda Trust & Banking Ca., Ltd.
Rating: Japan Credit Rating Agency (JCR)
has rated the bonds A+ (A plus)
Japan Rating and Investment Information, Inc. (R&I)
has rated the bonds A- (A minus)




MAT V. FINERWYY NERELRLLAVL ' hAH_UjlllD
AIFUL Corporation (8515)
381-1, Takasago-cho, Gojo-Agaru, Karasuma-Dori, Shimogyo-ku, Kyoto 600-8420, Japan
Mr. Yoshitaka Fukuda, President & CEQO
Listings: Tokyo Stock Exchange First Section,
Osaka Stock Exchange First Section,
Fiscal year end: March 31
For information, contact:  Mr. Kenichi Kayama
General Manager, Public Relations Department
Tel: 03-3274-3560

AIFUL Announce 25", Unsecured Straight Bond Issues

TOKYO, May 24, 2001 - AIFUL Corporation announced its 25" unsecured straight bond issues.
These bond issues are part of AIFUL's diversified plan for further improvements in financial
position, and the continued strengthening of its overall financial health based on careful
observation of market movements.

Issue name:

Issue amount:
Interest rate:
Issue price:
Offering date:
Payment date:
Maturity date:

Use of funds:

Lead underwriter:

Trustees:

Rating:

AIFUL Corporation 25" Unsecured Bond
(Limited Inter-bond Pari Passu Clause)

15 billion yen

2.48% per annum

100% of face value; face value equals 100 yen
May 24, 2001

June 11, 2001

June 11, 2008

(7 year bond redeemable in lump sum at maturity)
Operating loans

Nikko Salomon Smith Barney Ltd.

Aozora Bank Ltd.

Japan Credit Rating Agency (JCR)

has rated the bonds A+ (A plus)

Japan Rating and Investment Information, Inc. (R&I)
has rated the bonds A- (A minus)




EXHIBIT 17

AIFUL Corporation
Press Release May 28, 2001

AIFUL Corporation to Purchase Treasury Stock
for Introduction of Stock Option

— Purchase of treasury stock for transfer to directors and employees
based on Article 210-2 of the Commercial Code —

KYOTO — AIFUL Corporation has announced the introduction of a stock option
system employing the treasury stock method and the purchase of treasury stock in
accordance with Article 210-2 of the Commercial Code, as resolved at a meeting of
its Board of Directors held on April 28, 2001.

1. Reasons for Introduction of Stock Option

(1) The company aims to achieve long-term business objectives and build a system
of cooperation that transcends business divisions by having employees share in the
common goal of increasing corporate value.

(2) The company aims to increase motivation and morale for the improvement of
business results by introducing a mechanism that allows the benefits of the
increased share prices that result from efforts to improve business results to be
shared by shareholders and employees.

2. Outline of Stock Option System

(1) Those eligible for treasury stock transfer (grant of stock option)

The 17 directors in office at the close of the company’s Annual Meeting of
Shareholders and 135 employees at the level of Deputy Manager or higher

according to internal company regulations shall be eligible, for a total of 152 persons.

(2) Type of shares
AIFUL Corporation par value common stock
(3) Number of shares

Number of shares granted | Total shares granted
Representative directors 5,000 10,000
Senior managing/managing 4,000 16,000
directors
Directors 3,000 33,000
General managers (deputy) 2,000 58,000
Managers (deputy) 1,000 106,000
Total - 223,000

In the event that the company carries out a stock split or reverse split on or after the
date when rights are granted (hereinafter referred to as ‘“date of grant of rights”),
the number of shares granted shall be adjusted using the formula below. Fractions
less than one share due to the adjustment shall be rounded down.

No. of shares granted after adjustment = no. of shares granted before adjustment x
split or reverse split ratio
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The adjustment in the number of shares granted outlined above shall only be
applied to grants of shares that remain unexercised at the time in question.

(4) Transfer price for shares

The transfer price shall equal 103% of the monthly average (rounded up to the
nearest ¥1) of daily (trading holidays excluded) closing prices in regular trading on
the Tokyo Stock Exchange of AIFUL common stock for the month prior to the
month in which the rights are granted. However, in the event that this amount is less
than the closing price on the date of grant of rights (in the event that there is no
closing price on the day in question, the closing price on the closest date, the same
hereinafter), the transfer price shall be the closing price on the date of grant of
rights.

In the event that the company carries out a stock split or reverse split on or after the
date of grant of rights, the transfer price shall be adjusted using the formula below.
Fractions less than one yen due to the adjustment shall be rounded down.

Transfer price after adjustment = transfer price before adjustment x (1 / split or
reverse split ratio)

In addition, in the event that the company issues new shares below market price on
or after the date of grant of rights (excludes exercise of options on conversion of
convertible corporate bonds, stock warrants and stock purchase warrants based on
the provision of Article 280-19 of the Commercial Code), the transfer price shall be
adjusted using the formula below. Fractions of less than one yen shall be rounded

up.
A=BxF+(CxD/E)/ (G + H))

Where:

A = Transfer price after adjustment
B = Transfer price before adjustment
C = Number of new shares issued

D = amount paid per share

E = market price

F = Number shares already issued

G = number of shares already issued
H = Number of new shares issued

(5) Term of exercise of rights
July 1, 2003 — June 30, 2006

(6) Conditions for exercise of rights
(a) A person eligible to be granted transfer rights must be a director or employee of
AIFUL Corporation at the time of exercise of rights of the transfer.
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(b) The transfer, pledge or other total disposal or succession of transfer rights shall
not bhe recognized.

(c) Other conditions for exercise of rights shall be specified in the grant of rights
agreement concluded between AIFUL Corporation and persons eligible for the
grant of rights based on the resolutions of the Annual Meeting of Shareholders and
the Board of Directors.

(d) In the event that the company merges with another company, conducts an
exchange or transfer of shares, or carries out a corporate spin off, or in the event of
other similar unavoidable circumstances that necessitate adjustments on or after the
date of grant of rights, the company may, to the minimum necessary and within
reasonable limits, adjust the number of shares granted, the transfer price and the
term for exercise of rights, restrict the exercise rights, or render unexercised
transfer rights null and void.

3. Details of Treasury Stock Purchase

(1) Type of shares

ATFUL par value commeon stock

(2) Total number of shares

Maximum of 223,000 shares (0.26 % of all shares outstanding)
(3) Total value of shares

Maximum of ¥4.1 billion

Note: The details outlined above are conditional on the authorization of “Treasury stock purchase
for transfer to AIFUL directors and employees” at AIFUL Corporation’s Annual Meeting of
Shareholders to be held on June 27, 2001.

AIFUL Corporation

Headquarters: 381-1 Takasagocho, Gojyo Noboru,
Karasumadori, Shimogyo-ku, Kyoto

President: Yoshitaka Fukuda

Stock code: 8515

Exchanges: TSE 1st Section; OSE 1st Section

Fiscal year: Ending March 31

Inquiries: Kenichi Kayama, General Manager,
Public Relations Department

Telephone: (03) 3274-3560 (Public Relations)
(03) 3274-4561 (Investor Relations)

Fax: (03)3274-4581
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AIFUL Corporation (8515)
381-1, Takasago-cho, Gojo-Agaru, Karasuma-Dori, Shimogyo-ku, Kyoto 600-8420, Japan
Mr. Yoshitaka Fukuda, President & CEQ
Listings: Tokyo Stock Exchange First Section,
Osaka Stock Exchange First Section,
Fiscal year end: March 31
For information, contact:  Mr. Kenichi Kayama
General Manager, Public Relations Department
Tel: 03-3274-3560

AIFUL Announce 26™, Unsecured Straight Bond Issues

TOKYO, May 31, 2001 - AIFUL Corporation announced its 26" unsecured straight bond issues.
These bond issues are part of AIFUL’s diversified plan for further improvements in financial

position, and the continued strengthening of its overall financial health based on careful

observation of market movements.

Issue name:

Issue amount:
Interest rate:
Issue price:
Offering date:
Payment date:

Maturity date:

Use of funds:

Lead underwriter:

Trustees:
Rating:

AIFUL Corporation 26" Unsecured Bond
(Limited Inter-bond Pari Passu Clause)

15 billion yen

1.70% per annum

100% of face value; face value equals 100 yen
May 31, 2001

June 12, 2001

June 12, 2006

(5 year bond redeemable in lump sum at maturity)
Operating loans

Daiwa Securities SMBC Co. Ltd.

Sumitomo Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.

Japan Credit Rating Agency (JCR)

has rated the bonds A+ (A plus)

Japan Rating and Investment Information, Inc. (R&I)
has rated the bonds A- (A minus)
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AIFUL Corporation
Press Release June 4, 2001

AIFUL Corporation Makes Sanyo Shinpan Fully Owned Subsidiary

KYOTO — AIFUL Corporation announced today that is has received from LIFE
Co., Ltd., which AIFUL recently acquired and made a full subsidiary, the transfer
of all shares of Sanyo Shinpan Co., Ltd., formerly a fully owned subsidiary of LIFE,
and has made it a fully owned subsidiary.

1. Purpose of Making Sanyo Shinpan a Fully Owned Subsidiary

The purpose of making Sanyo Shinpan a fully owned subsidiary is to increase
business efficiency and earnings at the company as quickly as possible. This will be
achieved by providing a range of effective management support including the
introduction of business expertise (credit expertise, debt management expertise, etc.)
to Sanyo Shinpan from AIFUL as well as the funds and human resources that will
come from making Sanyo Shinpan a direct subsidiary of AIFUL.

In addition to Sanyo Shinpan, which has now been made a fully owned subsidiary,
AIFUL’s consolidated subsidiaries include the major consumer credit and credit
card company, LIFE Co., Ltd., the mid-sized consumer finance company, Happy
Credit Corporation, and Sinwa Corporation. The company also has a joint venture
with Sumitomo Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.: a small business loan company called
Businext Corporation, which commenced operations this April.

AIFUL is working to increase the Group’s loan balances and market share and to
strengthen its management base by utilizing its outstanding credit expertise and
management expertise to benefit each company in the AIFUL Group. AIFUL’s aim
is to be the top company in the retail finance sector, becoming a comprehensive
financial company.

2. Details of Method of Making Sanyo Shinpan a Fully Owned Subsidiary (Share

Transfer Method)
Date of share transfer June 4, 2001
Assignor LIFE Co., Ltd.
Assignee AIFUL Corporation
Transferred shares Sanyo Shinpan Co., Ltd., 2,000 shares
(100% of all shares outstanding)
Transfer price ¥100 million
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3. Company Outlines

(1) Trade name

AIFUL Corporation (Parent
company)

Sanyo Shinpan Co., Ltd.
(Fully owned subsidiary)

(2) Details of business

Consumer finance business

General and product
agency services, credit
guarantee services, and
loan services

(3) Date of establishment

February 1978

January 1988

(4) Location of
headquarters

381-1 Takasagocho, Gojo-
Agaru, Karasumadori,
Shimogyo-ku, Kyoto

7-21 Sumiyoshicho,
Fukuyama City, Hiroshima
Prefecture

(5) Representative

President: Yoshitaka

President: Akihito Kaizaki

Fukuda
(6) Capitalization ¥39,788 mitlion ¥100 million

(As of March 31, 2001) (As of March 31, 2001)
(7) Shares outstanding 84,876,000 shares 2000 shares

(Par value: ¥50)
(As of March 31, 2001)

(Par value: ¥50,000)
(As of March 31, 2001)

(8) Shareholders’ equity ¥302,601 million ¥534 million
(As of March 31, 2001) (As of March 31, 2001)
(9) Total assets ¥1,586,409 million ¥12,507 million

(As of March 31, 2001)

(As of March 31, 2001)

(10) Fiscal year end

March 31

March 31

(11) Number of employees

3,477
As of March 31, 2001)

110
(As of March 31, 2001)

(12) Main customers

General public

General public

(13) Major shareholders
(Percentage of shares
outstanding)

1. Yoshitaka Fukuda:
32.61%

2. Yamakatsu Co.: 10.49%
3. Marutaka Co.: 9.64%

4. Erio Lease Co.: 4.47%

5. Yasutaka Fukuda: 2.85%

1. Life Co., Ltd.: 100%

(14) Main banks

Sumitomo Trust & Banking
Co., Ltd., Aozora Bank,
Yasuda Trust & Banking
Co., Ltd., Mitsubishi Trust &
Banking Corporation

Hiroshima Bank, Ltd.

(15) Business area and
branches

Nationwide

1,529 branches (542
staffed branches, 987
unstaffed branches)

Hiroshima and Okayama
prefectures

22 branches (9 staffed
branches, 13 unstaffed

(As of March 31, 2001) branches)
(As of March 31, 2001)
(16) Loans to customers ¥1,159,734 million ¥10,841 million

and installments receivable

(As of March 31, 2001)

(As of March 31, 2001)

(17) Number of members

2,121,000
(Number of accounts)
(As of March 31, 2001)

115,000

(Number of valid card
members)

(As of March 31, 2001)
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4. Business results for two most recent fiscal years (Unit: ¥ million)

AIFUL Corporation
(Parent company)

Sanyo Shinpan Co., Ltd.
(Fully owned subsidiary)

Fiscal year FY3/00 FY3/01 FY3/00 FY3/01

Operating revenue 238,532 270,827 2,299 | 2,192 (0.81%)
(0.96%)

Ordinary profit 85,009 103,372 | 233 (0.27%) 431 (0.42%)

Net profit 44,104 48,512 | 142 (0.32%) | -100 (-0.21%)

Notes:

1. Figures for AIFUL Corporation are non-consolidated.

2. Figures in brackets for Sanyo Shinpan Co., Ltd., indicate proportions of AIFUL figures.

Headquarters:

President:
Stock code:
Exchanges:
Fiscal year:
Inquiries:

Telephone:

Fax:

AIFUL Corporation

381-1 Takasagocho, Gojyo Noboru,
Karasumadori, Shimogyo-ku, Kyoto
Yoshitaka Fukuda

8515

TSE 1st Section; OSE 1st Section
Ending March 31

Kenichi Kayama, General Manager,
Public Relations Department

(03) 3274-3560 (Public Relations)
(03) 3274-4561 (Investor Relations)
(03)3274-4581

Sanyo Shinpan Co., Ltd.

Headquarters: Fukuyama, Hiroshima
President: Sumihito Kaizaki
3/3
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AIFUL Corporation
Press Release July 12, 2001

AIFUL Corporation Comments
on Press Reports Predicting a Capital Increase by Public Offering

KYOTO — In the midst of the slump in the Japanese economy in recent years, the
AIFUL Group has worked to conduct its business operations in such a way as to
further strengthen its financial structure and to build a corporate organization that
is dedicated to customer service. Constant consideration of the most efficient way to
procure funds is an essential part of the management responsibility of all companies,
and in view of the company’s objectives, this is all the more true at AIFUL.

Recently, there have been reports in the press mentioning the possibility that
AIFUL will pursue a capital increase through public offering. The company is
considering such a move. However, with no formal decision, it is not possible to
make any announcements concerning a capital increase through public offering at
the present time. When the relevant decision has been made, the company will make
the appropriate announcements.

AIFUL Corporation

Headquarters: 381-1 Takasagocho, Gojyo Noboru,
Karasumadori, Shimogyo-ku, Kyoto

President: Yoshitaka Fukuda

Stock code: 8515

Exchanges: TSE 1st Section; OSE 1st Section

Fiscal year: Ending March 31

Inquiries: Kenichi Kayama, General Manager,
Public Relations Department

Telephone: (03) 3274-3560 (Public Relations)
(03) 3274-4561 (Investor Relations)

Fax: (03) 3274-4581

Note: This document is a press release for the purpose of general publicity concerning the issue of new shares in
the company, and was not prepared for the purpose of soliciting investment. AIFUL Corporation asks that
investors make their own decisions on investment after being sure to examine the prospectus (and amended
sections) prepared by the company concerning the issue of new shares.

Moreover, this document does not constitute an offering of securities in the United States. This issue of
new shares has not been registered under the US Securities Act of 1933. Therefore, new issue or sale of shares
may not be conducted in the US or with regard to US citizens unless an exemption of the duty to register is
obtained.

Additionally, please be aware that actions including (1) distribution of this press release or extracts
from it within the US, (2) printing this press release in whole or in part in a newspaper or magazine published
within the US, and (3) distribution of this press release in whole or in part via television, radio or other
electronic media within the US, may infringe upon the US Securities Act of 1933.
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AIFUL Corporation
Press Release July 13, 2001

Aiful Corporation Announces New Stock Issue

KYOTO — AIFUL Corporation has announced the following resolutions made at a
meeting of its Board of Directors held on July 13, 2001, regarding the issue of new
stock in offerings in Japan and overseas.

1. Number of new shares: Along with the total offering in Japan and overseas of
7,500,000 shares, there shall be an additional potential
issue of a maximum of 1,000,000 shares, dependent on the
exercise of rights by the overseas managing underwriters
noted below in item 3(2). However, the target for the
offering shall be 3,500,000 shares for subscription in
Japan and 4,000,000 shares for overseas subscription. The
final breakdown will be decided on the date of
determination for the issue price noted in item 2 below,
taking factors such as demand into consideration.

2. Issue price: The issue price is pending, and is scheduled to be
determined on a date between Friday, August 3, 2001,
and Thursday, August 8, 2001 (the date of determination
for the issue price). It shall be determined taking factors
such as demand into consideration, and set at a multiple
of 0.90 - 1.00 (rounded up to the nearest whole ¥1) of the
closing price on the Tokyo Stock Exchange on the date of
determination for the issue price (if there is no closing
price on that date, the closing price for the day directly
preceding it), as a preliminary condition.

3. Method of offering

(1) Offering in Japan: A public offering. Nomura Securities Co., Ltd., Daiwa
Securities SMBC Co., Ltd., Nikko Solomon Smith Barney
Limited, Morgan Stanley Dean Witter & Co., Tokyo
Branch (the company plans to change its name to Morgan
Stanley & Co., Tokyo Branch from August 6, 2001), and
Kokusai Securities Co. Ltd., will provide an underwriting
commitment for all shares of the offering in Japan.

Note: This document is a press release for the purpose of general publicity concerning the issue of new shares in
the company, and was not prepared for the purpose of soliciting investment. AIFUL Corporation asks that
investors make their own decisions on investment after being sure to examine the prospectus (and amended
sections) prepared by the company concerning the issue of new shares.

Moreover, this document does not constitute an offering of securities in the United States. This issue of
new shares has not been registered under the US Securities Act of 1933. Therefore, new issue or sale of shares
may not be conducted in the US or with regard to US citizens unless an exemption of the duty to register is
obtained.

Additionally, please be aware that actions including (1) distribution of this press release or extracts
from it within the US, (2) printing this press release in whole or in part in a newspaper or magazine published
within the US, and (3) distribution of this press release in whole or in part via television, radio or other
electronic media within the US, may infringe upon the US Securities Act of 1933.

1/5




(2) Overseas offering: All shares in the overseas offering will be covered by an
underwriting commitment by overseas underwriters, with
Nomura International plc and Morgan Stanley & Co.
International Limited as lead managing underwriters.

(3) Global coordination: Nomura Securities Co., Ltd., and Nomura International
plc will carry out the global coordination related to the
offerings in Japan and overseas

4. Offering period: Scheduled to take place from Thursday, August 9, 2001 to
Monday, August 13, 2001, but may be brought forward
depending on demand. In the event that the offerings are
brought forward, the offering period will be from
Monday, August 6, 2001, to Thursday, August 8, 2001.
When-issued settlement for new share certificates is not
scheduled for the offerings in Japan and overseas.

5. Payment date: Friday, August 24, 2001
6. Dividend calculation date: Sunday, April 1, 2001
7. Offering unit: 50 shares

8. Other necessary items related to this new stock issue, including the issue price and
the non-capitalized amount of the issue price, will be determined at a future Board
of Directors’ meeting.

9. Each of the preceding items are provisional on the validity of notification under
Japan’s Securities Exchange Act.

Reference Information

1. Change in Shares Outstanding due to this Capital Increase by Public Offering
Current shares outstanding 84,876,000 shares (As of June 30, 2001)
Number of additional shares 8,500,000 shares

Shares outstanding following capital increase 93,376,000 shares

Note: This document is a press release for the purpose of general publicity concerning the issue of new shares in
the company, and was not prepared for the purpose of soliciting investment. AIFUL Corporation asks that
investors make their own decisions on investment after being sure to examine the prospectus (and amended
sections) prepared by the company concerning the issue of new shares.

Moreover, this document does not constitute an offering of securities in the United States. This issue of
new shares has not been registered under the US Securities Act of 1933. Therefore, new issue or sale of shares
may not be conducted in the US or with regard to US citizens unless an exemption of the duty to register is
obtained.

Additionally, please be aware that actions including (1) distribution of this press release or extracts
from it within the US, (2) printing this press release in whole or in part in a newspaper or magazine published
within the US, and (3) distribution of this press release in whole or in part via television, radio or other
electronic media within the US, may infringe upon the US Securities Act of 1933.
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Note: Figures for the number of additional shares and shares outstanding following capital increase
above are in the event that the maximum of shares to be issued additionally through the exercise of
rights by the overseas underwriters are all issued.

2. Use of Funds

(1) Use of funds in current procurement

The ¥81,720 million in estimated proceeds from the scheduled offerings in Japan
and overseas has been earmarked for a partial repayment of ¥75,000 million of the
bank loan allocated as funds for the acquisition of LIFE Co., Litd., which became an
AIFUL Corporation subsidiary on March 28, 2001. The funds remaining after the
partial repayment is scheduled to be used for customer loans.

(2) Changes in use of funds from previous fund procurement
No relevant changes.

(3) Effect on company revenues

In order to improve the consolidated results of the AIFUL Group, the company
purchased LIFE Co., Ltd., making it a subsidiary. The AIFUL Group is seeking to
become a comprehensive financial company by adding consumer credit and credit
card businesses, which are new business sectors for the company. The funds for
acquiring LIFE Co., Ltd., were temporarily allocated from long term borrowings
and funds on hand. The allocation of the current procurement of funds through new
stock issue to the repayment of that long term borrowing and customer loans will
lead to an expansion in line with the AIFUL Group’s diversification strategy. It will
also produce a surplus in the procurement framework for customer loans for
AIFUL Corporation and should lead to the stabilization of the procurement base.

3. Distribution of Profit to Shareholders

(1) Basic policies on profit distribution

AIFUL’s basic dividend policy aims to provide shareholders with a continuous
return based on careful considerations of economic and financial conditions,
industry trends and the company’s business results. Accordingly, AIFUL’s first aim
is to maximize shareholder returns and shareholder value by maintaining medium-
and long-term growth in profits.

(2) View that determines dividends ,

Based on the basic policies outlined above, AIFUL Corporation hopes to meet the
expectations of its shareholders by taking into account business results and the
dividend payout ratio. The dividend for the previous financial year was a total of

Note: This document is a press release for the purpose of general publicity concerning the issue of new shares in
the company, and was not prepared for the purpose of soliciting investment. AIFUL Corporation asks that
investors make their own decisions on investment after being sure to examine the prospectus (and amended
sections) prepared by the company concerning the issue of new shares.

Moreover, this document does not constitute an offering of securities in the United States. This issue of
new shares has not been registered under the US Securities Act of 1933. Therefore, new issue or sale of shares
may not be conducted in the US or with regard to US citizens unless an exemption of the duty to register is
obtained.

Additionally, please be aware that actions including (1) distribution of this press release or extracts
from it within the US, (2) printing this press release in whole or in part in a newspaper or magazine published
within the US, and (3) distribution of this press release in whole or in part via television, radio or other
electronic media within the US, may infringe upon the US Secuwrities Act of 1933.
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¥50 per share, with an interim dividend of ¥20 per share and a final dividend of ¥30
per share. This equates to a dividend payout ratio of 8.75%.

(3) Use of retained earnings
The company uses retained earnings as a strategic resource for new businesses such
as reinvesting funds in loans and financing mergers and acquisitions, ensuring that

the company is ready to meet its shareholders’ expectations.

(4) Dividends for the last three fiscal years

FY3/99 FY3/00 FY3/01

Net profit per share ¥610.63 ¥786.13 ¥572.38
Dividend per share ¥60 ¥60 ¥50
Actual dividend 9.83% 7.63% 8.75%
_payout ratio

Return on equity 16.26% 19.32% 17.47%
Shareholders’ 1.60% 1.47% 1.53%
equity dividend ratio

Notes:

1. A 1:1.2 stock split was conducted on May 20, 1999.
2. A 1:1.5 stock split was conducted on May 22, 2000.
3. Return on equity is net profit divided by shareholders’ equity (average of total of equity at
beginning of period and total of equity at end of period).
4. Shareholders’ equity dividend ratio is the total annual dividend divided by shareholders’ equity
(average of total equity at beginning of period and total equity at end of period).

4. Other

(1) Designation for allocation

No applicable.

(2) Information on dilution due to potential shares

No applicable.

(3) Status of previous equity finance
(a)Equity finance conducted in last three years

No applicable.
(b) Last three fiscal years and trends in share price

FY3/99 FY3/00 FY3/01 FY3/02
Open * ¥8,480 ¥8,250 ¥11,600 ¥10,670
High ¥9,700 * ¥23,420 ¥12,500 ¥13,560

Note: This document is a press release for the purpose of general publicity concerning the issue of new shares in
the company, and was not prepared for the purpose of soliciting investment. AIFUL Corporation asks that
investors make their own decisions on investment after being sure to examine the prospectus (and amended
sections) prepared by the company concerning the issue of new shares. ’

Moreover, this document does not constitute an offering of securities in the United States. This issue of
new shares has not been registered under the US Securities Act of 1933. Therefore, new issue or sale of shares
may not be conducted in the US or with regard to US citizens unless an exemption of the duty to register is

obtained.

Additionally, please be aware that actions including (1) distribution of this press release or extracts
from it within the US, (2) printing this press release in whole or in part in a newspaper or magazine published
within the US, and (3) distribution of this press release in whole or in part via television, radio or other
electronic media within the US, may infringe upon the US Securities Act of 1933,
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O ¥8,260 O ¥11,850
Low ¥5 500 * ¥8,030 ¥7.900 ¥9,940
[ ¥7 820 0O ¥9,500
Close ¥8,070 ¥11,400 ¥10,990 ¥10,500
Notes:

1. The share prices above are according to the Japan Securities Dealers Association until September
3G, 1998, the Tokyo Stock Exchange, Second Section from October 1, 1998 and the Tokyo Stock
Exchange, First Section from March 1, 2000. Figures marked * in FY3/99 are according to the Japan
Securities Dealers Association, and figures marked * in FY3/99 are according to the Tokyo Stock
Exchange, Second Section.

2. O indicates highs and lows following post stock split ex rights.

3. Share prices for FY3/02 are as of July 6, 2001.

(c) Trends in price/earnings ratio and return on equity in last three fiscal years

FY3/99 FY3/00 F3/01
Price/earnings ratio 13.40 times 18.66 times 13.97 times
Return on equity 16.26% 19.32% 17.47%

Notes:

1. Price/earnings ratio is the share price at the end of the period (closing price} divided by net profit
per share for the previous period.

2. Return on equity is net profit divided by shareholders’ equity (average of total of equity at
beginning of period and total of equity at end of period).

AIFUL Corporation

Headquarters: 381-1 Takasagocho, Gojyo Noboru,
Karasumadori, Shimogyo-ku, Kyoto

President: Yoshitaka Fukuda

Stock code: 8515

Exchanges: TSE 1st Section; OSE 1st Section

Fiscal year: Ending March 31

Inquiries: Kenichi Kayama, General Manager,
Public Relations Department

Telephone: (03) 3274-3560 (Public Relations)
(03) 3274-4561 (Investor Relations)

Fax: (03) 3274-4581

Note: This document is a press release for the purpose of general publicity concerning the issue of new shares in
the company, and was not prepared for the purpose of soliciting investment. AIFUL Corporation asks that
investors make their own decisions on investment after being sure to examine the prospectus (and amended
sections) prepared by the company concerning the issue of new shares.

Moreover, this document does not constitute an offering of securities in the United States. This issue of
new shares has not been registered under the US Securities Act of 1933. Therefore, new issue or sale of shares
may not be conducted in the US or with regard to US citizens unless an exemption of the duty to register is
obtained.

Adaditionally, please be aware that actions including (1) distribution of this press release or extracts
from it within the US, (2) printing this press release in whole or in part in a newspaper or magazine published
within the US, and (3) distribution of this press release in whole or in part via television, radio or other
electronic media within the US, may infringe upon the US Securities Act of 1933.
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AIFUL Corporation
Press Release July 31, 2001

AIFUL Corporation Adopts New Crime Prevention Systems

KYOTO — AIFUL Corporation, placing top priority on the safety of its customers
and employees, has implemented various safeguards in the wake of the series of
robberies that have recently taken place in the consumer finance industry. The
company has developed enhanced crime prevention manuals, held crime prevention
drills with local police, posted additional security guards at staffed branches, started
using colored paintballs to help identify criminals, and increased the number of fire
extinguishers at branches.

Now, in addition to these measures, the Company is to implement the new systems
listed below at its staffed branches nationwide.

1. Introduction of remote surveillance system for crime prevention cameras using an
IP transmission system’’

(1) Commencement date: Wednesday, August 1, 2001

(2) Branches covered: All 539 staffed branches nationwide

Introduction will be phased in starting in the Kinki region and is scheduled to be
completed at all staffed branches by the end of December 2001.

(3) Details of new crime prevention systems:

(a) Video surveillance system

Crime prevention camera images from staffed branches will be transmitted to
emergency centers in 16 locations nationwide via CCTV lines”, monitored and
recorded. The company will adopt the latest hybrid digital VTR for the recording of
images using a system that combines HDD (hard disc drive) and DV (digital video),
allowing the storage of clear images with the high picture quality characteristics of
digital recording and no deterioration in picture quality. There will also be a
significant reduction in storage space compared to the previous tape system.

(b) Emergency response

In the event of an emergency at a branch, the center linked to the emergency report
from the branch (emergency button pushed) receives the report. The center staff
and the security guards permanently stationed at each center work together to
check the close up pictures for the office that sent the emergency report. The
objectives are to assess the situation accurately, promptly liaise with related
organizations (the security company responsible for the branch, police station and
fire station), and minimize damage and injury. This new system will strengthen the
Company’s response to emergencies.

*] An IP transmission system is a method of transmitting data using Internet Protocol (the Internet
communication format). Until now, AIFUL has transmitted crime prevention video images,
interphone voices, automatic contract machine and ATM transaction data using various lines,
including ISDN lines. However, with the IP transmission system, it is possible to transmit data using
one telecommunications line, leading to efficiency and cost reductions.
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*2 CCTYV lines are leased lines used for the IP transmissions described above. As the data
transmitted via this line is sent via the company’s leased line, the data cannot be intercepted from

outside.

2. Minimization of cash at branches

In addition to the remote surveillance system for crime prevention cameras, all
staffed branches nationwide will operate at minimum cash requirements from
Monday, July 16, 2001, and the company will not store cash in its safes.

Accompanying this, service for customers will be as follows:
(1) Loans for customers taking out unsecured loans will be through ATMs.

(2) As arule, loans for customers taking real estate-secured loans as well as business

loans will be transferred into the bank account specified by the customer.

With the safety of its customers and employees as a top priority, AIFUL will
continue to pursue crime prevention in the future. The company appreciates your

understanding.

AIFUL Corporation

Headquarters: 381-1 Takasagocho, Gojyo Noboru,
Karasumadori, Shimogyo-ku, Kyoto

President: Yoshitaka Fukuda

Stock code: 8515

Exchanges: TSE 1st Section; OSE st Section

Fiscal year: Ending March 31

Inquiries: Kenichi Kayama, General Manager,
Public Relations Department

Telephone: (03) 3274-3560 (Public Relations)
(03) 3274-4561 (Investor Relations)

Fax: (03) 3274-4581
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AIFUL Corporation
Press Release August 6, 2001

AIFUL Corporation Announces New Stock Issue Price

KYOTO — AIFUL Corporation has announced the breakdown in the number of
shares for the offerings in Japan and overseas and the issue price, as determined at
the meeting of the Board of Directors held today, for the new stock issue by public
offering that was resolved at a meeting of the company’s Board of Directors held on
July 13, 2001.

1. Number of new shares: Par value common stock: 7,500,000 shares
(Offering in Japan: 3,500,000 shares)
(Overseas offering: 4,00,000 shares)
There shall be an additional issue up to a
maximum of 1,000,000 shares dependent on
the exercise of rights by overseas

underwriters.
2. Issue price™: Per share: ¥10,241
3. Total issue value™: ¥87,048,500,000
4, Capitalized amount: Per share: ¥5,121
5. Total capitalized amount™: ¥43,528,500,000

6. Offering period (offering in Japan): Tuesday, August 7 - Thursday, August 9,
2001

*1 Underwriters will offer shares at the issue price.
*2 In the event that the rights of overseas underwriters in item 1 above are fully exercised.

Reference Information

(1) Payment date: Friday, August 24, 2001

(2) Calculation of issue price

Calculation date of record and price on that date: Monday August 6, 2001,
¥10,450

Discount rate: 2%

Note: This document is a press release for the purpose of general publicity concerning the issue of new shares in
the company, and was not prepared for the purpose of soliciting investment. AIFUL Corporation asks that
investors make their own decisions on investment after being sure to examine the prospectus (and amended
sections) prepared by the company concerning the issue of new shares.

Moreover, this document does not constitute an offering of securities in the United States. This issue of
new shares has not been registered under the US Securities Act of 1933. Therefore, new issue or sale of shares
may not be conducted in the US or with regard to US citizens unless an exemption of the duty to register is
obtained.

Additionally, please be aware that actions including (1) distribution of this press release or extracts
from it within the US, (2) printing this press release in whole or in part in a newspaper or magazine published
within the US, and (3) distribution of this press release in whole or in part via television, radio or other
electronic media within the US, may infringe upon the US Securities Act of 1933.
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AIFUL Corporation
Press Release September 12, 2001

AIFUL Corporation Enters Guarantee Service Partnership
with Kansai Sawayaka Bank

KYOTO — AIFUL Corporation has formed a partnership with Kansai Sawayaka
Bank, Limited, and will begin providing guarantee services for the bank’s personal
unsecured loans from September 17, 2001. In the partnership, AIFUL will employ
its expertise in the area of credit screening for personal loans to screen and
guarantee applicants for personal unsecured loans from Kansai Sawayaka Bank.
The product name is “Card Loan Type IL.”

AIFUL is developing its guarantee services with the aim of diversifying its channels
for customer acquisition. The company plans to expand its guarantee service
partnerships in the future, primarily among leading regional financial institutions
with the capacity to attract customers.

Product Outline

Commencement date Monday, September 17, 2001

Product name Card Loan (Type 1)

Loan target Age: 20-70
People with constant income (Part time workers and
housewives may be eligible)

Loan amount ¥100,000 — ¥900,000 (in ¥10,000 units)

Loan period 1 year

Interest rate Annual 17.6% (includes guarantee fee)

Loan method Account overdraft (Revolving type)

Repayment method Scheduled repayment (¥10,000/month, ¥20,000 per
month for loans over ¥500,000)

Collateral and guarantor Not required

Method of application Bank counter, mail, fax, or telephone

For details on the product and service, please contact Kansai Sawayaka Bank
directly. Inquiries: Yoshie Okumura, Public Relations Manager, General Affairs
Department, Kansai Sawayaka Bank (Telephone: 06-6447-5520).
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